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Your Name: ! o \e 2{-;,-1 WEZ. Rl :
Mailing Address: "33 111{':;51( T e

City, State, Zip: "—11 deentille ] 8590 7 dun 20 Fi e 00
Telephone: S ) ¥T0C18i T— /’_\
In Proper Person R -2 P i )

Elizabeth A. Brov

In The First Judicial District Court of the Statd&¥ N&upding
In and for Carson City
i
MByra L. Arregun ) CaseNo. IZJRICC3G 1B
Plaintiff/Petitioner, ; Dept. No.: [
)
VS. ) MOTION 77, <ig<l Ul
b - = = ) S pm o AL T
Ja s 2y Lomvr? ) LA T SO
Defendant/Respondent. )
)
I \l AN {2 M. el , appearing in Proper Person,
(Your Name)

request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.

iled
‘50 a.m.
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List and number each request.

Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).

This Motion is made for the following reasons:
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(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATED this &0  dayof  _ \ Un 20 1 3.

\

P ) W

— 7

/

C‘(y' our Signagure)

Motion - 3
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, [ deposited a

true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,

addressed to:
h’\‘a,.} ~ ; ﬁrf‘ feain
[2YC ’(ZLJ::\'T-‘{'L (ke HE
Ctarsim (i, A/ S0
Dated this /¢  day of «///7’@ .20/ 7

Motion - 4
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RECD & FILED
2011APR 26 PH 1+ 2]

SUSAH }*ERR\\’#ETiﬁERH

Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Dept. No.: 1

BY - ——— et

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA E. ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff, ORDER AFTER APRIL 26, 2017 HEARING
\2
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

This matter is before this Court pursuant to Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to Show Cause for
Contempt of Court filed on December 26, 2016. Mr. Ramirez filed a Request for Submission on
March 21, 2017. The Court held a hearing on April 26, 2017. Both parties were present at the
hearing, in proper person. Chris Bayer, the representative from CASA, was also present.

In his Motion, Mr. Ramirez requests an alteration of the parties’ custody of their children,
a change in the children’s therapist, and a change in venue.

Previously, the Court issued an order on the custody of the parties® children on November
4,2016. Mr. Ramirez filed a Notice of Appeal on December 2, 2016. When a party files a timely
notice of appeal, the District Corut is divested of jurisdiction to decide matters that are pending
appeal. Kantor v. Kanror, 116 Nev. 886, 895; 8 P.3d 825, 830 (2000). A District Court does,

however, retain jurisdiction on collateral and independent issues than the issues pending appeal.
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Id. Therefore, this Court does not have jurisdiction to decide the custody status or child support
in this case while it is pending appeal. The Court does have jurisdiction to adjust the location of
the visitations to better suit the parties’ needs.

At the hearing, the parties agreed that Eduardo both wants and needs to spend time with
Mr. Ramirez, but the Ron Wood Center was presenting coordination issues in effect eliminating
visitation. Chris Bayer represented that it would be in Eduardo’s best interests to change the
location of the visitation so that visitation may actually occur. After discussing various
possibilities with the parties, the Court found that the only way to ensure Eduardo has some
visitation with Mr. Ramirez is to allow for visitation to occur at Mr. Ramirez’s parent’s home.
The Court further ordered that if Ms. Komarek, LCSW, Eduardo’s therapist, finds that a
problematic issue occurs because Eduardo has visitation at that location, then the visitation will
terminate. The visitation shall take place on Wednesdays from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p-m.

The parties brought forth issues of Carlos’ visitation timing, and time of the phone call
visitation. Ms. Arreguin stated that the timing of Carlos’ visitation on Sundays slightly interferes
with her work schedule. The Court adjusted the time of Mr. Ramirez’s visitation with Carlos to
2:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Sundays. Ms. Arreguin then discussed the issue of the unpredictability
of Mr. Ramirez’s phone call visitation. To better fit the needs of the parties, the Court ordered
that Ms. Arreguin shall initiate the telephonic visitation. Ms. Ramirez then discussed the issue of
his terminally ill grandmother. The Court found that it was in the best interests of the children to
visit their grandmother in the hospital. The Court ordered that Ms. Arreguin shall take the
children to visit her before she passes away.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing:
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez shall have visitation with Eduardo on
Wednesdays from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m, to take place at Mr. Ramirez’s parent’s home. Ms.
Arreguin shall provide the child’s transportation to and from visitation, with the exchange to take
place at the Carson City Sheriff’s Office.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s visitation with Carlos shall change to
2:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Sundays. Ms. Arreguin shall provide the child’s transportation to and

from visitation.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall now initiate the telephonic
visitations between Mr. Ramirez and the children on Mondays at 6:30 p.m. Ms. Arreguin sha
also initiate the telephonic visitation on holidays and birthdays.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall take the children to visit their great
grandmother in the hospital before she passes away. Mr. Ramirez is not to be present.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated this 26 gy of April, 2017.
Ié}l 2. @
J . RUSSELL
ﬁgRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on thew day of April, 2017, I served a copy of the foregoing

by placing the foregoing in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Rameriz Rivas
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Kristopher L. Komarek, LCSW
783 Basque Way, Suite 110
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
Email; casacfcc(@earthlink.com

-

J'Ii A /
LindsayxLiddell
Law Clerk, Dept. 1

/N

839



Mail - viveenmi2011@hotmai' ~~m Page 3 of 7

have obligations, activities with my children, chores Of the household, a husband and 3 children to care

for.

I cannot agree more that everybody has a busy schedule, and you are not the only
one, I also work I do too have people that I take care of including two sick
parents, a grandmother, a girlfriend ( that Mr Bayer had met). Yet I manage to put
my priorities first (the boys )..I had waited up to and hour and a half for you to
show up. yet I don't make scenes , So If I was you I will reconsidered calling me
"problematic". We had orders by a Judge and youand I should follow asordered,
nor as we think that suits us.

On this note ..,,, I had not received any notification of any doctors

appointments......... or the outcome, for almost two years, and its written as an
order,

I would like for youto remind Eduardo to send with Carlos on Sunday the camara
where he took his graduation pictures ,so I canhave them developed,.

I plan to go fishing with Carlos on Sunday, I still haven't received my new cell, so
tell me awhat time should I expect the call from Eduardo Sunday, so I acn make

—— i e

myself available at that fime.......

Thanks

From: Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:50 PM

To: javier ramirez

Cc: Casa Of Carson City

Subject: Fwd: Re: Re:

| remind you that before the child support agency was involved | had to ask for monetary help from the
welfare office because you always had this same problem,of not lasting in the works, you are dismissed
for your temperament and your way of being Problematic or | do not know the reasons.until | was
collected for all the time that you were not paying and I still give them what the children need so do not
think we depend on your monetary contribution,because | remind you that it is your obligation and you
are not doing me any favors and even without him | can carry out my children.

And in the matter of custody or coexistence with your children | am not the one who builds walls, |
remind you that the only responsible or compliant of losing part of your custody was yourself with your
temperament, character and way of being with your own children and That | did not have to do
anything, besides | remind him that the decisions do not take them,! remember that there is a family
judge in the middle of this and if he knew that the children will be 100% safe physically and emotionally
with you would have his Custody 50/50 as before but it is not like that, so do not blame me or come
with this story that | am the one that builds walls.

840
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No.12DR100391

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CARSON

Plantiff :

Mayra E. Arreguin
Vs.

Defendant

Javier Ramirez

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Notice is hereby given that Javier Ramirez ,defendant above named, hereby appeals to the
Supreme Court Of Nevada judgment from ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY MOTION entered in

this action on the 12™ day of May,2017

Respectfully:

s h = —

Javier Ramirez .-~ &
1371 VillageWay Apt. F

Gardnerville, Nevada 89410
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In The First Judicial District Court of thé State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

MAYRA ARREGUIN, ) Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
)
Petitioner(s), ) Dept.No.:1
vs )
' )
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS ; CASE APPEAL STATEMENT
Respondent(s). %
)
1. Name of appellant filing this case appeal statement:
- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS

2. Identify the judge issuing the decision, judgment, or order appealed from:
- HONORABLE JAMES T. RUSSELL

3. Identify each appellant and the name and address of counsel for each appellant:

- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS (PROPER PERSON)
1371 VILLAGE WAY, APT. F
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

4. Identify each respondent and the name and address of appellate counsel, if known, for
each respondent (if the name of a respondent’s appellate counsel is unknown, indicate as
much and provide the name and address of that respondent’s trial counsel):

- MAYRA ARREGUIN (PROPER PERSON)
1756 RUSSELL WAY #E
CARSON CITY, NV 89706

Page 1 of 3

Case Bppeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/0%9
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10.

11.

Indicate whether any attorney identified above in response to question 3 or 4 is not
licensed to practice law in Nevada and, if so, whether the district court granted that
attorney permission to appear under SCR 42 (attach a copy of any district court order
granting such permission):

- NOT APPLICABLE

Indicate whether appellant was represented by appointed or retained counsel in the
district court:
- APPELLANT IN PROPER PERSON IN DISTRICT COURT

Indicate whether appellant is represented by appointed or retained counsel on appeal:

- APPELLANT IN PROPER PERSON ON APPEAL

Indicate whether appellant was granted leave to proceed in forma pauperis, and the date

of entry of the district court order granting such leave:

- APPELLANT PREVIOUSLY GRANTED LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA
PAUPERIS ON FEB. 11, 2013 AND AGAIN ON APRIL 18, 2013.

Indicate the date the proceedings commenced in the district court (e.g., date complaint,

indictment, information, or petition was filed):

- COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE FILED AUG. 6, 2012

Provide a brief description of the nature of the action and result in the district court,
including the type of judgment or order being appealed and the relief granted by the
district court:

- ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY MOTION FILED MAY 12, 2017

Indicate whether the case has previously been the subject of an appeal to or original writ
proceeding in the Supreme Court and, if so, the caption and Supreme Court docket

number of the prior proceeding:

- CURRENTLY ON APPEAL WITH THE SUPREME COURT; JAVIER
RAMIREZ RIVAS, APPELLANT VS. MAYRA ARREGUIN, RESPONDENT;
SUPREME COURT NO. 71908

Page 2 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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12.

13.

Indicate whether this appeal involves child custody or visitation:
- INVOLVES BOTH CHILD CUSTODY AND VISITATION

If this is a civil case, indicate whether this appeal involves the possibility of settlement:
- NOT APPLICABLE.
Dated this 21st day of June, 2017.

SUSAN MERRIWETHER, Carson City Clerk
885 E. Musser St., #3031
Carson C m NV 89761

Byl ,g/// > A/ gr——»"{la‘ea{;uw

Page 3 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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Your name: SN2 V_f:.';.n'l
Mailing Address: Pﬂl t,;llm’ 0_iskey F
City, State, Zip: /4&\. Jm-f\-r Ll 1 /‘)’ Seyl
Telephone: ja.\ EYd 5804
In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
) CaseNo. [ZDRI0O0D4G 113

: ) ,

r‘l(\/,i'u? [ IE _ /\ {Y{uf\;’l FAS ) Dept. No. I
‘ Plaintff, )
Vs. )
{ {» )
Jdane; o e )
Defendant. ;
)

ORDER REGARDING WAIVER OF FEES AND COSTS

| (Filing Fees/Service Only)
Upon consideration of JO ¢ 52 Ll ’s Application to
(Your Name)

Waive Filing Fees/Service Only and it appearing that there is not sufficient income, property or

resources with which to maintain the action, and good cause appearing therefore:

\ 7 )
@IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that __ = JtU\N T'L UL ey ’s
! (Your Name)
request to waive fees and costs is GRANTED. (LA I ot 5 =

" (Your Name)
shall be permitted to proceed in Forma Pauperis with this action as permitted by NRS 12.015.
He/she shall proceed without the prepayment of costs or fees or the necessity of giving security,
and the Clerk of court shall file or issue any necessary writ, process, pleading, or paper without

charge. The Sheriff or other appropriate officer within this State shall make personal service of

Page 1 of 2

Order Regarding Waiver of Fees and Costs/ Updated 10-29-15
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any necessary writ, pleading, or paper without charge. If this party prevails in this action, the
court shall enter an order pursuant to NRS 12.015(4) requiring the opposing party to pay into the
Court, within five (5) days, the costs which would have been incurred by the prevailing party,
and those costs must then be paid as provided by law.

N ‘ «" x
[] ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that Al 4 Ilaama v s

(Your Name)

request to waive fees and costs is DENIED for the following reason:

L] The party is not indigent.

[ ] Other:

[ ] The request for hearing is:

[ ] Granted. A hearing is set for , at
[ ] Denied.
[] Defendant is hereby notified that they must file a responsive pleading in accordance
with Rule 12 of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure (NRCP). The failure to comply may result

in a default being entered against you pursuant to NRCP Rule 55.

DATED this 28 day o ;SEA,A/-E: 200 F
R

Q . [T
__PISTRICT COURT JUDGE
(Ol

Respectfully submitted: Signature

Print name /:'\ OApe- 2{'4 WiVl
Address |22 WA e, 7 Ll
Caydrentlt = psgqmet
Telephone - ﬁr'\‘) YS o 68
H "
Page2 of 2

Order Regarding Waiver of Fees and Costs/ Updated 10-29-15
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Your Name: Maure ¢ . Beregoin REC'D & FILED
Mailing Address: 1954 3 Ziseell oy, Beb €

City, State, Zip:  Cacson by Ny BGA0 A7 JUL 12 PN L: 07
Telephone: as) A48 - ETET . o
In Proper Person - SUSAN JMERR g

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Névada

In and for Carson City
MQUYQ t  Wereaan ) CaseNo.: _ioDRA0ON3IA} 1B Dép 1
- PlaintiffPetitioner, g Dept. No.. A
) — -
vs. ) MOTION Lmer%cx\(‘,\a
)
Tovter R amivez )
Defendant/Respondent. )
)
I t\« ALCO f\r eauL N , appearing in Proper Person,
J (Your Nite)

request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.

A~ Do p#rf&\"\'\ SO ol nipe  advion R oea el

el dovinee 16 de \olio asar el din con
\ wadve

Q
g - - CHW\\F\\(\\’ E‘-\ (‘l.\'\(“f\ (‘\f‘ \C‘\ \,'"15'\&({3 CtON ':“.Lk

Ao sobade 15 de wlio pora qee we la

\/

g;_\CYC\O stra >emnana |, Q o vuswa lhava

oy bcw cerriso o los nines Tduade Y

cov oS ‘PO\\AO\ VOO O CQ\\PO(Y\\O\ oY Las
vacoelsnes A8 Uerono.

Motion - 1
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Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).
List and number each request.

s Motion is e de for the following reasons: s
« %ﬂ 5ENOT m\rc:Z. \e (U‘— en\/f\o\cb ‘"‘\Ugg\o‘\lg (’\‘%r-\‘}ckf =
Lo waove e e s ale pongeS  Trabolo
\_/l'
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l.fir\f\b Libhre v auislera  oosar  on allel w*:n*milq

N

LAY \ch (‘W(‘“CC\)("G(‘[(‘\’\ (‘\ﬁ la \J'iSljr("LC'((‘.\l—")j a a"nm'\w

\l’_\ (rr\rmn’\r% kﬂﬂ(‘m r-*\ ~nde IS de \_’\'J\lm r("=<’1'~F
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Disa eN Lond
9 - Nunca emas hide a este \uacu i
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(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATED this | ) dayof .u)ul i 20 {9
T‘ /! et LV Ch £ . klf R0 GIUAT
{Your Signature) J

Motion - 3
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addressed to:

Dated this

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a

true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,

day of .20

Motion - 4
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1. Give the child Adrian Ramirez permission to spend the day with mom on
Sunday, July 16.

2. Change the visitation day to Saturday, July 15 so he won’t miss visitation
this week, at the same time.

3. Give permission for travel to California for the children Eduardo and Carlos
to travel to California for summer vacation.

1. Ane-mail was sent to Mr. Ramirez asking him for the change and there
wasn’t a response.

2. The majority of Sundays | work the afternoons and | am off this weekend
and | would like to spend a family day without worrying about visitation, as
a change we could do it on Saturday, July 15 so Mr. Ramirez doesn’t lose
visitation.

3. I would like to go to California this summer with the children, my plan is to
take them to Disneyland.

4. We have never gone there and the children are really excited.

5. The date will depend on an appointment my father has to see if he is
compatible for a kidney transplant.

6. On those days, | won’t have anyone to watch my children and | will be on
vacation form work so | can take care of my children and be able to spend
time with them.

I would let you know as soon as | know the dates Your Honor, and Mr. Ramirez
and Chris from CASA by email.

Translated by Evelyn S. Wakeling

e
I July 13, 2017
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REC'D & FILED™

Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 IB 2017 JuL 14 MM 816
Dept. No.: 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN, ;
Plaintiff, |
VS. ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, MOTION
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on an Emergency Motion filed by Ms. Arreguin on
July 12, 2017.

In her Emergency Motion, Ms. Arreguin requested that this Court grant permission for
the minor child Carlos to spend the day with her on Sunday, July 16,2017, and change Mr.
Ramirez’s visitation day with the child that weekend to Saturday, July 15. 2017, for the same
time, so that he won’t miss visitation this week. Ms. Arreguin provided that her request is made
because she normally works on Sundays but is off this Sunday and would like to have an
uninterrupted family day.

Ms. Arreguin further requested that she be granted permission to travel to California with
the minor children, Eduardo and Carlos, during summer vacation to take the minor children to
Disneyland at a date dependent upon a medical appointment of her father.

The Court finds that is in the best interests of the parties’ minor child, Carlos, to

participate in a family day with Ms. Arreguin on July 16, 2017. The Court also finds that it is in
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Carlos’ best interests to have visitation with Mr. Ramirez. Thus the Court will reschedule the
visitation set for July 16, 2017.

Additionally, the Court finds that it is in the parties’ minor children’s best interest to
spend vacation time with Ms. Arreguin.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin’s Emergency Motion is GRANTED. Mr.

Ramirez’s visitation with the parties’ minor child Carlos is rescheduled from Sunday, July 16,

[12017, to Saturday, July 15, 2017, from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. Plaintiff shall provide the

child’s transportation to and from visitation. The visitation shall thereafter return to the
previously ordered schedule of every Sunday from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall be allowed to travel to
California to take the children to Disneyland during summer vacation and shall provide the Court
with her dates of travel once they are known to her and at least one week prior to travel.

Dated this |7 dav of July, 2017.

{.my{s T. RUSSELL
BISTRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
Court, and that on this ﬂ day of July, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F

|| Gardnerville, NV 89410

|| Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706
Chris Bayer, CASA —L
E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com 77—~
Angela Jeffries N

Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, // I AR /,\}J 73343
Appellant, W—- s TREPUTY
vS.
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. F l L E D
JUL 10 2017

ORDER DISMISSING APPEAL

This is a pro se appeal from a district court order granting
respondent’s emergency motion to reschedule a visitation day. First
Judicial District Court, Carson City; James Todd Russell, Judge.

Our review of the documents submitted to this court pursuant
to NRAP 3(g) reveals a jurisdictional defect. Specifically, it appears that
the - judgment or order designated in the notice of appeal is not
substantively appealable. See NRAP 3A(b). This court has jurisdiction to
consider an appeal only when the appeal is authorized by statute or court
rule. Taylor Constr. Co. v. Hilton-Hotels, 100 Nev. 207, 678 P.2d 1152
(1984). The district court granted respondent’s motion-to reschedule
appellant’s visitation day from May 28, 2017, to May 26, 2017. No statute

or court rule provides for an appeal from an order temporarily
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restructuring one visitation day. We conclude that we lack jurisdiction,
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ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, Supreme Court No. 73343

Appellant, District Court Case No. 12DR1003911B
Vs, 2
MAYRA ARREGUIN, (’R <
Respondent. T\:\\i
! I\"\ F’—t’
REMITTITUR \ 2
=l l\:’r
TO: Susan Merriwether, Carson City Clerk 2! ;‘x_

S

Pursuant to the rules of this court, enclosed are the following:

Certified copy of Judgment and Opinion/Order.
Receipt for Remittitur.

DATE: August 04, 2017
Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of Court

By: Dana Richards
Deputy Clerk

cc (without enclosures):
Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge

Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin

RECEIPT FOR REMITTITUR

~S
=
=
m
[y 2
s 2
1 o
w
= o=
I
o
or

Received of Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of the Supreme Coust of the ;tat:e7 of %&9%

S i,

REMITTITUR issued in the above-entitled cause, on

\

District Court Clerk

4y N Meg”, Ly LOrF

17-25927
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Appellant,
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MAYRA ARREGUIN,
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ORDER DISMISSING APPEAL

This is a pro se appeal from a district court order granting
respondent’s emergency motion to reschedule a visitation day. First
Judicial District Court, Carson City; James Todd Russell, Judge.

Our review of the documents submitted to this court pursuant
to NRAP 3(g) reveals a jurisdictional defect. Specifically, it appears that
the - judgment or order designated in the notice of appeal is.not
substantively appealable. See NRAP 3A(b). This court has jurisdiction to
consider an appeal only when the appeal is authorized by statute or court
rule. Taylor Constr. Co. v. Hilton-Hotels, 100 Nev. 207, 678 P.2d 1152
(1984). The district court granted respondent’s motion: to reschedule
appellant’s visitation day from May 28, 2017, to May 26, 2017. No statute

or court rule provides for an appeal from an order temporarily
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restructuring one visitation day. We conclude that we lack jurisdiction,
and we
ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.
J.
J.
J.
Pickering J
cc:  Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, Supreme Court No. 73343
Appellant, District Court Case No. 12DR10039118
VS. < @ g -
MAYRA ARREGUIN, (1 2 Z 0
Respondent. N\N\& ¥ o
CLERK’S CERTIFICATE INE T
qVeE ® o
STATE OF NEVADA, ss. = !,;3 p =\

S

I, Elizabeth A. Brown, the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Supreme Court of
ine State of Nevada, do hereby certify ithat the foilowing is a full, true and correct copy
of the Judgment in this matter.

JUDGMENT

The court being fully advised in the premises and the law, it is now ordered, adjudged
and decreed, as follows:

“ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.”
Judgment, as quoted above, entered this 10t day of July, 2017.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have subscribed
my name and affixed the seal of the Supreme
Court at my Office in Carson City, Nevada this
August 04, 2017.

Elizabeth A. Brown, Supreme Court Clerk

By: Dana Richards
Deputy Cierk
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Code: 160 | ;

Name: ANeY A \We e

Address: _ 1271 vlN\age Wag,
ardrnen n\e My, ESYio

Telephone:  \rxs— ) 790 39506

Email: '

Self-Represented Litigant

—_

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHQE QA&S&’Q

Meyra £ Nevep ga

Petitioher, CaseNo. {(Z D@ 100351 (13
VS. .
|

\ . - Dept. No.
C _}&- \VATa ?\01 e
Respondent.

EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN

MOTION TO Qrzm{ malle yp ’HM, Jith CCU\A:‘&"'\

(Fill 1n tHe name of this motion)

\_\& \_ﬁ ef z&a YY\ N 2TA , appearing in Proper Person, hereby move this
(Your name)

Court to issue an emergency order, without notice to mcﬂ (Co) f\ ; ‘A( (=2 AN
(The'Other Party’s name) '

granting the following:

State only what you want the court to order. Do not explain why you want the order issued
or why you believe the other party should not have notice of this motion. Those reasons will
be filled in on the next page.

(A rant malte Up Time for  osikedion With
C/D\(\A/I-C/ﬂ-

REV 8/2010 AA 1 E1 EX PARTE MOTION 866
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A Decree of Divorce or Order addressing custody and visitation of a minor child(ren) was

entered on M OwTin é)-o (5 . To the best of my knowledge, the last order
(Date the Decree or Order was filed)

concerning this matter was entered on J O \\{ \ L( 30 i+ and that order
(Date last order entered in this case)

concerned \/\ ‘3\-‘4"& Tion / Chancedd om Aau.S &L
(Print what the last order was about, such as child support, visitation, TPO, etc.)

The child(ren) involved in the matter are:

NAME AGE DATE OF BIRTH
Fdudo . Laminez L OY- 132000
Coilos A . Danen (o (0-64-2d07F

Fully explain why you believe this is an emergency situation

I believe this is an emergency and an order should issue from this Court immediately

because: Q_’/f‘ ordor SSUZd On Jdlu; {q"H'\ 2017, ﬂl&m!‘a‘("‘f"
Qubedd Mo She il by Arelion ool He
(,["\lké‘ﬂfﬂ Q—ur G vacation o 50»\4&(@,& u)\mch
14wl affeed Wy parerting Lime fur

Qf’fm’{é [ S &H'CU\(L( (/I?&f)

e alce. iy ﬁM“Hlp e e [won't See i
( mao\é U(_e —+- 'lﬂt-f" M% Cl \A'w‘ Laumm")
%Hm& o,  the  [Hh Gl Mus%-( Elwm) Ot
tom " onhl  Sosday BHE) 1> (Hlurten
wt S prm. T osoid il fine  to tdde plicd
bf}dhe/ achen\ starts. ]

REV 8/2010 AA 2 E1 EX PARTE MOTION 861
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Fully explain why you believe the other party should not be contacted
and have time to respond to this Motion before the Motion is considered by the Judge

dund Iact of Cid  days Sm_her
Onall She u’)or\"\’ Cs o\Su.:\‘f/f“ emadt KS

(If you need more space, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure that you write only on
one side of the paper and clearly identify it as a continuation of this explanation.)

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.
I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing 1s

true and correct.

DATED this 35 dayof /A UGy <A 20 (FF .
Qf,(z MAQ oL T
— (Slgnatufe’J

\Cﬂﬂ@{ Earuuﬁ'/l

(Printed Name)

REV 8/2010 AA 3 El EX PARTE MOTION 868




IN THE FAMILY DIVISION OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

- . ~ % %k ok
mﬁqra . Aﬁ”{{iw“ )
3 FAMILY DIVISION
) MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE
vs. ) (REQUIRED)
. )
y - )
d@v"\e{ ng.rr/l ) CASE NO.
g DEPT. NO.

NOTICE: THIS MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE MUST BE ATTACHED AS THE
LAST PAGE to every motion or other paper filed to modify or adjust a final
order that was issued pursuant to chapter 125, 125B or 125C of NRS and to any

answer or response to such a motion or other paper.

A. | Mark the CORRECT ANSWER with an X. YES NO

1. Has a final decree or custody order been entered in this -
case? If yes, then continue to Question 2. If no, you do not ‘
need to answer any other questions.

no, you do not need to answer any other questions.

3. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed only to
change the amount of child support?

2. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed to
change a final order? If yes, then continue to Question 3. If _
l/

4. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion for
reconsideration or a new trial and the motion was filed
within 10 days of the Judge’s Order?

IF the answer to Question 4 is YES, write in the filing date
found on the front page of the Judge’s Order.

B. | If you answered NO to either Question 1 or 2 or YES to Question 3 or 4, you are exempt

from the filing fee. However, if the Court later determines you should have paid the filing
fee, your motion will not be decided until the fee is paid.

Date

I affirm that the answers provided on this Notice are true.

Date: 8 \(( l Dol Signature: oy =
Print Name: KK\’Q Vi B2 TZ.C{‘L’H \ Tf,Z

Print Address: (391 village, Loy F
Chovdprervilie NV Saly(o

F) 990 #5 ¢

Telephone Number:

869
Rev. 10/24/2002
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Code: 3860 .
Name: - \ VAV QLG med
Address: | 91 \( val \a Gr, Lda -

S dnér ile N Zaull

Telephone: {3“?%" J) 5¢c 758 O

Email:

Self-Represented Litigant

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

Magra E. MNregum

PlamtfPSitoner, CaseNo. [Pl 003G | (13
VS.
hb Q/ = Dept. No. ‘
: Ji &4 NN\ L
" Defendant/Respondent.

61‘ unt ol e yf fne. i 'L(/L'« \Aﬂﬂﬂﬁledon

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF EX PARTE MOTION

I, \-\ = \}\ e %m (T2 , request that the Ex Parte Motion

(print your name here)

(Print the name of the Ex Parte Motion) (Date the Ex Parte Motion was ﬁ-led)

be submitted to the Court for it’s consideration and Order.

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

DATED this 510\ day of (:{1):1()%3\’ 20 (.

Signature: Q&(/\’7<

Print Your Name: (_/) : 3 QW -é:‘hpj&/{.u-. \e 2

REVISED 11/2010 AA EX PARTE MTN REQ. FOR SUBMISSIOIéIﬂ:
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 IB 2817 JuL 1
Dept. No.: 1 Su

neernry

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
Vs. ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, MOTION
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on an Emergency Motion filed by Ms. Arreguin on
July 12, 2017.

In her Emergency Motion, Ms. Arreguin requested that this Court grant permission for
the minor child Carlos to spend the day with her on Sunday, July 16, 2017, and change Mr.
Ramirez’s visitation day with the child that weekend to Saturday, July 15, 2017, for the same
time, so that he won’t miss visitation this week. Ms. Arreguin provided that her request is made
because she normally works on Sundays but is off this Sunday and would like to have an
uninterrupted family day.

Ms. Arreguin further requested that she be granted permission to travel to California with
the minor children, Eduardo and Carlos, during summer vacation to take the minor children to
Disneyland at a date dependent upon a medical appointment of her father.

The Court finds that is in the best interests of the parties’ minor child, Carlos, 1o

participate in a family day with Ms. Arreguin on July 16, 2017. The Court also finds that it is in
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Carlos’ best interests to have visitation with Mr. Ramirez. Thus the Court will reschedule the
visitation set for July 16, 2017.

Additionally, the Court finds that it is in the parties’ minor children’s best interest to
spend vacation time with Ms. Arreguin.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin’s Emergency Motion is GRANTED. Mr.

Ramirez’s visitation with the parties’ minor child Carlos is rescheduled from Sunday, July 16,
2017, to Saturday, July 15, 2017, from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. Plaintiff shall provide the
child’s transportation to and from visitation. The visitation shall thereafter return to the
previously ordered schedule of every Sunday from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall be allowed to travel to

California to take the children to Disneyland during summer vacation and shall provide the Court

with her dates of travel once they are known to her and at least one week prior to travel.

D 5 [fowty

“S T. RUSSELL
STRICT JUDGE

Dated this _ |2 day of July, 2017.
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the IFirst Judicial District

Court, and that on this ﬁ day of July, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA

E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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REUU & FILEB/
Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
2BITAUG -9 PM L:5Q

Dept. No.: 1
SUSAK MERRIWETHER
¥ CLERK
Ry—A —
AEBITT

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
ORDER GRANTING EX PARTE
VS EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, CHILDREN
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on an Ex Parte Emergency Motion Regarding
Children filed by Mr. Ramirez on August 8, 2017.

In his Ex Parte Emergency Motion, Mr. Ramirez requested that this Court grant him
make up visitation time with the parties’ minor children for the visitation time he would miss
when Ms. Arreguin travels with the children to Disneyland, as allowed for by this Court’s Order
Granting Emergency Motion issued on July 14, 2017. Specifically, Mr. Ramirez requested that
he be allowed to take the children camping from Friday, August 11,2017, at 4:00 p.m., through
Sunday, August 13, 2017, at 5:00 p.m. Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s Ex Parte Emergency Motion Regarding
Children filed on August 8, 2017, is GRANTED, provided it does not interfere with the

children’s vacation time with Ms. Arreguin in Disneyland.

Dated this ?ﬂ' day of August, 2017.
RSy / 7

Fi

JAMES/T. RUSSELL
DISTRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District

Court, and that on this M day of August, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com

¥

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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Your Name: I/ \ Acrecionn REC'D & FILED
Mailing Address: =5 =¢ Q Y ay v Aok E

City Sue, Zip: - Cowson_cdy 24’506 A1 PH 305
Telephone: G :,-r_j\ 90({-JiZ8 B

In Proper Person / -; "k

e FFPIT
In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

4,\

N(\ij Rereciuin _ ) CaseNo.  [2DRAOOIA] ‘3E'€\"-.r3~{r.'_}@'\QEC\

1|
1
il
|

Platntifi Petitioncr, 3 ept. No.: i -

)
Vs. ) MOTION
)
C\\}\t‘ f&m WE? E\\JC&%. )
Defendant/Respondent. )
N )
1 Mﬁ% 1O IA YTGDU_\_V} e . appear.ng i Proper Person,
(Your Naa)

|| request that the Court enter an Order grunting me tl.e following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one req.iesf, ‘
clearly list and number eaclt request. Do irof explain your requests in detiil |
here, just list them. | i
|

i |

|

1" L\P\l A OM \(‘)") At aYel) O _ '(-LC\ NACO\CA\CNNES. |

QP ovedas por el Loz deldie. 13 de |

1 [ v ‘_‘i

3ro al 20 de OCJMLO

-‘l - Que  lan  visdocones se t ec\;m.f\e:r_ _{_Q\ _____ |
secnanaencel g\ r\r* [‘AOG\J@ con el W
— |y i 7 < 8 I
 duoydo A ff{ CLLCL 39 de A%Ciglrt: n oy lQS .

NOYMN W\"l\ G

\J' €0 \‘\ Y\ L WA “. frgf\, WA r‘",-‘ngf \ C_\CJF_F‘ {"\'(A.H-\

Motion - |
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|
Fully explain why you believe you shoulld be graited your requssi(s)
List and number eacl request.

. . . . I
This Motion is made for the {ollowing reascns: |
|

-1 as \JAcacloTes \{J A& Fueron G T("--\’“(\ \IQ d as |
, t :
car e\ semer Sl 3@@\":&@3&&7__}5@1@ —ge

\f-’m._c:-lll g:x(‘&r \&‘3 %f* ~os {;Q\’_CL ;{Ljﬁ’,__@\_ﬁﬁ:'—[‘\‘oi_;

—CZ (OO el _setoy Yonirez  Seon _ig_xbt:dcj‘_ﬁf‘;_
9 iy ?ﬁ.\"["i. F" c*ﬁ.?‘{ é‘\t%\ﬁ'\’\llc@k’ \(A% \,[GLC(‘LC'_,L’CL_K_\QS__'@_;
wsttociones de  esa semana ﬂlfr—nﬁﬂ_gpt Sfr[”;
S0CN didas [ Comenzay la .:':11(3&), EC_f)_Jr_Gi‘J_

DeMNana. - ten les dt_ﬁx‘-‘; rﬂc i r‘-eﬁ,_.Lum bre..

=

o

Motion -




22

23

24

25

(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only cn
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), elc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

[ declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevade that the foregciag
is true and correct.

i\ . ] |
DATED this 44 dayof Hplc=io 20 13 |

S \V\%m_ . E«H r CG%QJAY)L__- -

{Your Signaturc)

Motion - 3
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a i

| true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon.

addressed to:

| e

A Onliey TZ_C\V_\I\ \wezg .

230 N \\G ac_\No Y. T
Gadrerulle Ny. 29410

Dated this 11 dayof - .{-.I}\:Q(; N k{j 20 -

<

-\ A " .-~
['{l-. Qi -: R 1_‘2‘6;\]_&_} iy .
J

Motion - 4 |
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12 DR1 00391 1B

1- Take the children on vacation approved by the Judge, from the 17" of August
until the 20™ of August.

2- That the visitation will resume the week of the 24" of August with the child
Eduardo and on the 27™ of August with Carlos and have the visitation continue

like normal.
Page 2

1- The vacation was already approved by Your Honor, | just had to notify of the
dates so that Your Honor and Mr. Ramirez would know.

2-To be able to enjoy the vacation the visitation of that week would have to be
suspended and commence the following week with the normal days.

Translated by Evelyn S. Wakeling

August 11, 2017
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2HERIFF'S OFFIC )

CArRSOGN CiTY RECD & FiLin

21T AUG 18 PHIZ: IC

PROOF OF SERVICE

Court Date: File No. 0007436

Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT Case No. 12DR1003911B

Initiator: RAMIREZ, JAVIER Other: ARREQUIN, MAYRA

Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY #F Address: W: CENTRO MARKET 2794 HWY 50 E
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 CARSON CITY, NV 0

Plaintiff: ARREQUIN, MAYRA E Defendant: RAMIREZ, JAVIER

Address: Address:
, 0 , 0

1. Documents Served:
REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION

2. Service Aftempts:

Date Time Served
6/24/16 14:33 Address: 2794 HWY 50E X
Notes:
Address: (I
Notes:
Address: (|
Notes:
3. Party Served: MAYRA ARREQUIN Title:

4. Tserved the party named in ftem 3: PERSONALLY

5. Remarks:

6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

7. 1am an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff's O and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

” éé’ ,&.%/g 6/27/16

DOUG STRENGE Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Street

Carson City, NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-23500
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HERIFF'S OFFIC

' BAarsoN DiTY /

REC'D & FILED

PROOF OF SERVICE

Court Date: File No. 0010723
Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT Case No. 12DR100391B
Initiator: JAVIER RAMIREZ Other: BAYER, CHRIS ASA
Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY#F Address: 1539 E 5TH ST
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 CARSON CITY, NV 89701
Plaintiff: ARREGUIN, MAYRA Defendant: RIVAS, JAVIER RAMIREZ
Address: Address:
, 0 0

1. Documents Served:
MOTION

2. Service Attempts:

Date Time Served
127 17:00 Address: 1539 E STH ST B
Notes:
Address: ad
Notes:
Address: a
Notes:
3. Party Served: CHRIS BAYER Title:

4. I served the party named in Item 3: PERSONALLY

Remarks:

n

6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

7. I am an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff’s Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

“{XV\\M 3 Uﬁmi& 7/27/17

AMY WHITE =V Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Street

Carson City, NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500
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U RECD & P

¢ 1 DLEin.
PROOF OF SERVICE 017 IS 1R PR |
SUSAR JEREIS
Court Date: File No. 0007436 SUSARJE BRI e
Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT Case No. 12DR1003911B v /Z A
o EPIT
Initiator: RAMIREZ, JAVIER Other: BAYER, CHRIS
CASA
Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY #F Address: 1545 E FIFTH ST
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 CARSON CITY, NV 0
Plaintiff: ARREQUIN, MAYRA E Defendant: RAMIREZ, JAVIER
Address: Address:
3 0 3 0
1. Documents Served:
REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION
2. Service Attempts:
Date Time Served
07/16 12:35 Address: 1539 E FIFTH ST B
Notes:
Address: d
Notes:
Address: d
Notes:
3. Party Served: CHRIS BAYER Title:

4. Tserved the party named in Item 3: PERSONALLY

Remarks:

W

6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

7. 1am an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff's Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

LN 7/08/16

Date

LEE MAJOR
Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Street

Carson City. NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500 883
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Your name:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone:

, M
‘.ja\;’\ er Kauiel >
lb]l \évyé‘ Lt 1 1./
("\frrr\r\:m/nfi (( \/’\/U‘J‘-fhf(o
\“:i":}'i’-,] L"lC; ‘—1(;[

In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Ngvéda

In and for Carson City
A (-
I’\\C’“’l (& |~ =—i\r1"g:’,-}.¢; A ) Case No.: \_Z. D\Oo34g | LB
Plaintiff, g Dept. No. K
)
VS. ) REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION
f, L A )
P N s \ ' & l""‘ f
‘\ & N\ ‘.(-i A1 AT (1A
Defendant. )
)
)

COh{ES NOW, \.,‘\' a '\:,:". é"l/ \1 ("L : (\C V

(vour name)

\l — \ \ -~ i
10 Sha) (oL, b
(name of document previousty filed) 1 =

. in proper person, and hereby

requests that the \T\ﬂ AT i',."‘;b-klf_{m‘lf‘ abeat 'f?r'eviously filed

in the above-entitled matter on ‘»\\:)J\,f Qf’} Ha
{date docament filed)

. 20| 7 , be submitted to

the Court for consideration.
,:\u u .S‘x"'\ .20 \ .

K m A "‘/ g

DATED this \ Q day of

Y\ (Signature)
f

J

Page 1 of 2

Request to Submit 1-16-13
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Request to Submit in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid

thereon, addressed to:

v ! f .
! hf\*i: o K \-, [—!'-_{":5}-"_,—'.1"\.«'

T\ (other party’s name)

-
. = N K, —
| C siro 9949 Huy T0C
\N (j\(k» ~ = £ ‘n{mheLT’ pm‘t\l : m;lll;{&) adtrcssl : 1 HW ¥

Lo Uity N/ a0t

(other party’'s mailing address)

Dated this l -\: day of !Xﬂ)(’;{vj &‘\/ .20 ‘ Vl
L '_’ /
QC/ y (DR aw@
CASS ’
\ W\j\e §
\\\

Page 2 of 2

Request to Submit 1-16-13

885
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R
SKECD & FILEL

Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
e ’ 201TAUG 21 PM 3: Lk

LUS AW FEERINE Trn
f J?_\.]-""' — g_;l._\lt RSN

Dept. No.: 1

ATEIT

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SHOW
VS. CAUSE FOR CONTEMPT OF COURT
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on a Motion to Show Cause for Contempt of Court
filed by Mr. Ramirez on June 20, 2017. A Request for Submission was filed on August 18, 2017.
No Response was filed by Ms. Arreguin.

In his Motion, Mr. Ramirez asserted that Ms. Arreguin failed to comply with this Court’s
Order After April, 26, 2017 Hearing, requiring Ms. Arreguin to initiate telephonic visitations
between Mr. Ramirez and the children on Mondays at 6:30 p.m. and on holidays and birthdays.
Mr. Ramirez provided that Ms. Arreguin failed to initiate telephonic visitation on Father’s Day,
June 18, 2017, and on Monday, June 19, 2017, and requested that this Court enter an order
charging Plaintiff with contempt of court and subpoenaing Plaintiff’s phone records.

Therefore, good cause appearing;
I
"
1
I

886
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to Show Cause for Contempt of
Court filed on June 20, 2017, is DENIED. However, Ms. Arreguin is reminded to comply with
telephonic visitation schedule provided in the Court’s Order After April, 26, 2017 Hearing.

Dated this Z( day of August, 2017.
) 5.

JAMES'T. RUSSELL
D@_TRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
st
Court, and that on this _Z_' day of August, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin

1756 Russell Way E

Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA it

E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com T
Angela Jeffries

Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF NEVADA FiLEL |
1T AUG 23 AMII: bt

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, No. 71898i M :'{%"__ﬁ
Appellant, ~7 CLERS |
. Fb e
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. AUG 22 2017

o BEEETASEOM,

¥ D;EPUTYQ_ERK

ORDER DIRECTING PREPARATION OF TRANSCRIPTS

This is an appeal from a district court post-divorce decree order
modifying custody. Appellant has filed a transcript request form seeking a
transcript of a hearing held in the underlying proceedings. Appellant has
been granted in forma pauperis status, and thus, the transcript preparation
fees are waived. See NRS 12.015(3). On review of the record, this court has
determined that the transcript of the hearing held on October 27, 2016,
would be helpful in resolving this appeal.! See id. (stating that the court
shall order transcripts at county expense if it determines that a
transcription of the proceedings would be helpful to appellate review of the
case).

Accordingly, we direct the Carson City Clerk to have a certified
copy of the transcript of the proceedings of the hearing listed above prepared

lAppellant’s transcript request form indicated that he was seeking
transcripts from hearings held October 26 and November 4, 2016. But
November 4, 2016, is the date on which the challenged order was entered,
and the record before us does not indicate that a hearing was held on that
date. And because the November 4 order and the documents before us
indicate that the hearing resulting in that order was held on October 27,
2016, rather than on October 26, we have directed that transcripts from the
October 27 hearing be prepared.

COURT OF APPEALS
OF
NEvaba

889

© 19418 < !7@0/721




and filed, at county expense. The transcript shall be filed in the district
court and served upon appellant within 30 days from the date of this order,
and a certificate acknowledging delivery is due in this court within 10 days
from the date of service. See NRAP 9(c)(1) and (2). Additionally, we direct
the district court clerk to transmit a copy of the transcript to this court as a
supplement to the record within 15 days of the district court’s receipt of the

transcript.

It is so ORDERED.

cc: Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk

COURT OF APPEALS
OF
Nevapa 2

©) 19478 <o

890




'DARsSON OiTYy

W HERIFF'S OFFIC

PROOF OF SERVICEUS 2

P

Court Date:

Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

Initiator: JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS

Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY #F
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

File No.
Case No.

Other:

Address:

0011329 3937

12DR1003911

N
B

ARREQUIN, MAYRA

2794 HWY S0 E
CENTRO MARKET
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

Plaintiff: ARREQUIN, MAYRA Defendant: RIVAS, JAVIER RAMIREZ
Address: Address:
, 0 , 0
1. Documents Served:
REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION
2. Service Attempts:
Date Time Served
823/17 13:11 Address: 2794 HWY S0E b
Notes:
Address: a
Notes:
Address: (]
Notes:
3. Party Served: MAYRA ARREQUIN Title:
4. I served the party named in Item 3: PERSONALLY
5. Remarks:
6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.
7. Tam an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff’s Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

%M P ] 8/25/17
& ;

LEE MAJOR 9621 Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office
911 East Musser Street

Carson City,

NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500
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19

T’ REC'H & 7 . —
Your Name: \]c) 11 L[}””H*ﬂ/ - YV
Mailing Address: 7‘%‘%1 villace G cm = 017sep

City, State, Zip: :\ﬂ} f'lﬁl*-’m"lf,* Neya @G?—Q )

Telephone: =S ) 790 K7 T-C/
In Proper Person

¥

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

Hdu;’l if\ AY(% N4

) CaseNo.: 2D w2 G| 1B
Plaintiff/Petitioner. ; Dept. No.: (
)
s ) MOTION o ewtencd w3oits
'Jcﬁ iér Q@nw‘ (Y2 3 W mandr cin e gy
"IN A
Defendant/Respondent. ) N oWement Cw (’( /k—D RM
)y Cawse -h,l, A eprasction ot
- . n s | .ut"’r ~ rktﬂh‘k’j
I ¢t JC{\/}W (Rc;r’)’\ We L . appearing in Proper Person,
(Your Name)

request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court fo order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.

" Bdend visits ath ¢ nildren .

;f l[) sq.bv"'\lCt L'E’t?("-' LN (.r//l ( (clrw{_‘) “H/\(Qm{?\.f Sess i A

\

e A T 2 - BT ,
37 Set | .'ff 4787 .y".(j (:(“- r‘( S CISS D 2 IA\JI'HQ ‘s A g LS|
~+o Lm“ cived Aot endoint et Nsoedton e Ghe s

Motion - 1

W
[ =
o

892
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24
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&u iia 1{\"&‘(’ CL SIgIT=N Q\;z"‘_’c—;ﬁ\:&\,ﬁ_ anel  3dlse 4> Lﬂb(’

Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).
List and number each request.

This Motion is made for the following reasons:
T sl ) ; 5 oAl i (
1~ Ydwdo Yamirezs hac erntered nddle sclvral  Goandl ingedis

-

’b" ’/rlr J‘ﬂﬂL L’U-Tﬂ‘i‘% O WNomaedorl S (g 0 TPt o

s Limited b\,m \egion EL "L’(NL k&}wﬁ S h bv\c =Y

L Conuld Ul s ng’:’ hpre  popved. O WS IWwadoAc
27 s it J(L\e& de cpuiMdrn  bdia el
Consistat  conle irbv,u Ao S{Dan{o’mcjf. Bre Wi AN i
L ;-.x-,_»-c,l»g.fq ) C‘yu‘{’ C-l’{/u s CUlcerpne\(S [wr( | woo &\bﬁ

Aoy ‘[\“'?[.\fu‘. dclﬁé_ SAang i‘é‘!'_r.o.-x,@gxnm—k(/f\& fj\IUf’r’i /'Jw’ LLL(:_

Uy

Meve Tndolue Lo dng lz—:(j'at SeciSiuag S W
\NU(C{JI decra.  Sredes

-%/l?\ Jm%lﬂf “‘!‘T\r‘, W@ { )&y ‘-ix—“ﬂl* u)“&( % “H &D\‘:I‘v.’
\ah\r 25 1\’)9#\,’\/1&,@\\,; C/rz;Ler‘fl b»{ “‘u S ((m“}*

et (th A Ly oo (& Bov Lisardedd r’u

e \-\/1 fare S ‘\L,\f‘f‘:: ‘(;‘J “f’lv*é/ VRS () ‘H"U’
L:rluilrz_ff i JrCe‘CE, (PLu,(cZ, & Co 2% _@4’ ¥L{ﬂ-€ (‘l nx”_u‘l“,f\
\.(=cj ! })P parealt nede r\” ar l\wrm_o’q 40 -J (wé;

Somd (o2 S Py f\} /l; SN Jdo Dol 'J\’t\f/ AR 177'1“0-11
LL etl, i fﬁm Ll ine ‘jr(, =  Ovdlo— rr:m WLl 5 rmmﬁ(‘bg;ﬂ
ok (J Assa Un Fmaits. (see el oot )
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(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATED this < v day of gf e’ .20 \OF )

R /o~ n )
\ r-}’ 1 4 J ) ; iA i/')' P EX
AAUNS L AL S AN )

7 7?-{ Y our Signature)

Motion - 3
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,

addressed to:

lh'ai { d £ V\!ﬁ.(if,j.v,,' n

o = | ~

I g

/7 - f .
™\ [ - f s r F % -
e 20 L { (S AL A ,'{

| 7
Dated this (ST day of _SCotf iz ot 20/ >

C/‘O 1/7 > B :j.r'.{;'/"_ ﬁ e
CAS P of CAmsgy City
/535 €. S7h &,

CAASon CiTY W 5720/

Motion - 4
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Mail - viveenmi2011@hotmail ~com Page 1 of 1

From Chris At Casa

CW BAYER <chriscasaofcc@gmail.com>
Fri 8/18/2017 &:04 PM

Toviveenmi20Ti@hotmail.com <viveenmi2GT1@hotmail.com>; mayra_ae20@hotmail.com <mayra_ae20@hatmail.com>;

Mayra. Javier.

| think you two need to think about directly communicating with each other and being flexible. If you want vacation
or holiday with the boys why don't you just ask the other parent well in advance and then why don't you each try to
work with the other. Be flexible. Work with each other. Communicate well. And then you can stop using the court
system. Stop arguing. Keep your personal distance from each other. Keep expectations of the other parentto a
minimum. Don't tell the other parent how to parent. But do work with each other on vacations and holidays. In
advance. just a thought.

Chris

Sent from my iPhone

896

https://outlook.live.com/owa/?path=/mail/inbox/rp 9/1/2017



Mail - viveenmi2011@hotmail-com Page 1 of 1

Sleepover.

javier ramirez

Sat 8/26/2017 2:27 PM

Te:Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>; CW BAYER <chriscasaofcc@gmail.com>;

Mayra:

The kids won't have school and T will be off as well on September 4th 2017, I
would like to have both of them for asleep over that weekend, Either Friday To
Sunday or Saturday to Monday, Pick up will be at 4;30 pmand returning time will be
at 7:00 pm.

Thank You

Javier

897

https://outlook.live.com/owa/?path=/mail/sentitems/rp 9/1/2017



Mail - viveenmi2011@hctmajl ~om

Re: Parenting time
CW BAYER <chriscasaofcc@gmail.com>

Tejavier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>;

Got the email

[t's her choice to respond

The pareniing times are set by court order
You can file a mation if you wish

C

Sent frem my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2017, at 7:26 PM, javier ramirez <uvivesnmiZ0T1@E hotmail.com> wrote:

Hi Chris:

Page 1 of 2

I'm writing this while I'm on the phone with Eduardo.... last Thursday we

did nothing but homework which it was done ina rushed..

T would like to help them more and do it personally, rather than over the

phone, i don't want the calls to extend to along period of time and of

respect to Mayra's cell use. Eduardo's homework it's getting a little more

complicated and I don't want him to fail on his grades

I feel that the time frame for the Thursdays visit with Eduardo it's too

short to get anything accomplished without being rushed ..
Please help me to address this with Mayra.

Also I want to ask you if you got the email that isent to her about this

coming holiday weekend..

Thank You

https://outlook.live.com/owa/?path=/mail/inbox/rp

898

9/1/2017



No.12DR100391 REC'D&riLtu
WITSEP -1 PM L:42

SUSAN MERRIWETHER
A CLERK

<|

IN THE  FIRST JUDICIAL COURT OF THE STATE OF ;';NEQEPZ\_— -

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CARSON

Plaintiff:

Mayra E. Arreguin
VS.

Defendant:

Javier Ramirez

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Notice is hereby given that Javier Ramirez, defendant above named, hereby appeals to the
Supreme Court Of Nevada, from ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SHOW CAUSE FOR CONTEMP OF

COURT entered in this action onthe 21" of August,2017

Respectfully submitted
/ - g S
Javier Ramirez™
/
,}.,;i./ 1371 Village Way AptF

Gardnerville, NV. 89410

Dated September 1, 2017
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B

Dept. No.: 1 ‘- e
SUSARMERRIEE nen
AN GLERR
)y
Y ",:f_ - _
) REPUT

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

MAYRA ARREGUIN,

Plaintiff,
ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SHOW
e CAUSE FOR CONTEMPT OF COURT
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on a Motion to Show Cause for Contempt of Court
filed by Mr. Ramirez on June 20, 2017. A Request for Submission was filed on August 18, 2017.
No Response was filed by Ms. Arreguin.

In his Motion, Mr. Ramirez asserted that Ms. Arreguin failed to comply with this Court’s
Order After April, 26, 2017 Hearing, requiring Ms. Arreguin to initiate telephonic visitations
between Mr. Ramirez and the children on Mondays at 6:30 p.m. and on holidays and birthdays.
Mr. Ramirez provided that Ms. Arreguin failed to initiate telephonic visitation on Father’s Day,
June 18, 2017, and on Monday, June 19, 2017, and requested that this Court enter an order
charging Plaintiff with contempt of court and subpoenaing Plaintiff’s phone records.

Therefore, good cause appearing;
"
"
"
"

900
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to Show Cause for Contempt of
Court filed on June 20, 2017, is DENIED. However, Ms. Arreguin is reminded to comply with
telephonic visitation schedule provided in the Court’s Order After April, 26, 2017 Hearing.
Dated this _ZL day of August, 2017. . 7/

/ 7 i s ’_;.e‘__.-;-"
( : e ///’Z«/.«/E——/"-f(’
JAMEST. RUSSELL *

Dés TRICT JUDGE

2-
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
51
Court, and that on this 2_! day of August, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com

r'} ——

J

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
MAYRA ARREGUIN, ) Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
) .
Petitioner(s), ) Dept.No.: 1
vs. )
)
Respondent(s). %
)
1. Name of appellant filing this case appeal statement:
- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS

2. Identify the judge issuing the decision, judgment, or order appealed from:
- HONORABLE JAMES T. RUSSELL

3. Identify each appellant and the name and address of counsel for each appellant:

- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS
1371 VILLAGE WAY, APT. 5
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

4. Identify each respondent and the name and address of appellate counsel, if known, for
each respondent (if the name of a respondent’s appellate counsel is unknown, indicate as
much and provide the name and address of that respondent’s trial counsel):

- MAYRA ARREGUIN
1756 RUSSELL WAY #E
CARSON CITY, NV 89706

Page 1 of 3
903

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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10.

11.

Indicate whether any attorney identified above in response to question 3 or 4 is not
licensed fo practice law in Nevada and, if so, whether the district court granted that
attorney permission to appear under SCR 42 (attach a copy of any district court order
granting such permission):

- NOT APPLICABLE

Indicate whether appellant was represented by appointed or retained counsel in the
district court:

- APPEALLANT IN PROPER PERSON IN DISTRICT COURT

Indicate whether appellant is represented by appointed or retained counsel on appeal:

- APPEALLANT IN PROPER PERSON ON APPEAL

Indicate whether appellant was granted leave to proceed in forma pauperis, and the date

of entry of the district court order granting such leave:

- APPEALLANT PREVIOUSLY GRANTED LEAVE TO PROCED IN FORMA
PAUPERIS ON FEB. 11, 2013; APRIL 18, 2013; AND ON JUNE 28, 2017

Indicate the date the proceedings commenced in the district court (e.g., date complaint,
indictment, information, or petition was filed):

- COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE FILED AUG. 6, 2012

Provide a brief description of the nature of the action and result in the district court,
including the type of judgment or order being appealed and the relief granted by the
district court:

- ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SHOW CAUSE FOR CONTEMPT OF
COURT, FILED SEPT. 1, 2017

Indicate whether the case has previously been the subject of an appeal to or original writ
proceeding in the Supreme Court and, if so, the caption and Supreme Court docket

number of the prior proceeding:

- CASE WAS PREVIOUSLY ON APPEAL - JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
APPEALLANT VS MAYRA ARREGUIN, RESPONDENT - ORDER
DISMISSING APPEAL FILED JULY 10, 2017; SUPREME COURT #73343

Page 2 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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ACTIVE APPEAL PENDING WITH THE SUPREME COURT; JAVIER
RAMIREZ RIVAS, APPELLANT VS MAYRA ARREGUIN, RESPONDENT;
SUPREME COURT NO. 71908

12.  Indicate whether this appeal involves child custody or visitation:

- INVOLVES BOTH CHILD CUSTODY AND VISITATION

13. If this is a civil case, indicate whether this appeal involves the possibility of settlement:
- NOT APPLICABLE.
Dated this 5™ day of September, 2017.

SUSAN MERRIWETHER, Carson City Clerk
885 E. Musser St., #3031
Carson City, NV 89701

Ty -

Page 3 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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CASE NO. 12-DR1-00391 1B . . CRIGINAL
DEPT. NO. 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY i -
=< (%] g
§\ \& L o
MAYRA ARREGUIN, NVE & O
!\ﬁ&; Pope
C ! \\ _—
Petitioner, ANY T o=

VS. \éf \ <
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,

Respondent.

CD TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
HEARING

OCTOBER 27, 2016

APPEARANCES:
For the Petitioner: MAYRA ARREGUIN
In Pro Per
Carson City, Nevada
For the Defendant: JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS
In Pro Per
Carson City, Nevada
Reported By: Kathy Jackson CSR

Nevada CCR #402
California CCR #10465

CAFPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

1 906



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

INDEX OF WITNESSES
NAME
CHRISTOPHER KOMAREK
Examination by The Court

Cross-Examination by Mr. Ramirez Rivas

CHRIS BAYER
Examination by The Court

Cross—-Examination by Mr. Ramirez Rivas

MAYRA ARREGUIN

Examination by The Court

2

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

PAGE

13

33

43

55

907




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

OCTOBER 27, 2016, CARSON CITY, NEVADA
-000-

THE COURT: Just for the record, again, this is
Case 12DR100391, in respect to this matter, and we have Mayra
Arreqguin.

THE INTERPRETER: Mayra Arreguin.

THE COURT: And we have an interpreter Jessica
Escobar in respect to that. We also have Mr. Ramirez Rivas
here in respect to this particular matter.

We're here today based upon there was an order
issued by the Supreme Court indicating not changing anything
specifically but indicating that we needed to go ahead under
a case that came out fairly recently called the Lewis V.
Lewis case came out in June, which indicated clearly there
was a need to essentially set forth specific findings in
respect to this particular matter in regards to this Court,
and the Court basically -- Mr. Ramirez, are you going to sit
down or not?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes, Your Honor, I was just
disconnecting the cell phone, yes.

THE COURT: 1In respect to this particular matter.
So we're going to go ahead and the Court's intent is to go
through and basically go through where we are in respect to

this particular matter, how we got here in respect to that,

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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and then we also appreciate the counselor Mr. Komarek being
here today and Mr. Bayer, who is the CASA representative in
respect to this particular matter.

Essentially we're concerned primarily with the
two minor children, Eduardo, date of birth 4-13 2006 and
Carlos, date of birth October 9th, 2007, in respect to this
particular matter.

We're here in regards to the visitation in
respect to this particular matter. Previously, this Court
had given parties joint legal custody in respect to this
matter but additionally had given Mayra the primary physical
custody of the children in respect to this particular matter.

I've read the reports provided by CASA and the
report provided by Mr. Komarek -- Komarek?

MR. KOMAREK: Komarek.

THE COURT: Komarek in respect to this particular
matter. Those were both provided to Mr. Ramirez Rivas; is
that correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It's Mr. Ramirez Rivas, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: And you got the reports?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I did.

THE COURT: Okay. I just want to make sure you

received the reports in respect to this particular matter in

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

4 909



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

regards to this case.

Additionally, in regards to this particular
matter, what I would like to do is just —-- at this current
time I did read the reports. I would like at this time,
we'll start with, Mr. Komarek, would you please come forward,
sir, and go ahead and have you raise your right hand and be

SwWOorn.

CHRISTOPHER L. KOMAREK,
called as a witness on behalf of the
Court having been first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

THE COURT: Please take the witness stand. It's
the far one. At this time the Court is going to ask
questions, and then both parties will be allowed to ask any

follow-up questions if they feel it's necessary.

EXAMINATTON
BY THE COURT:
0. Again, please, sir, state your name.
A. Christopher L. Komarek.
Q. Mr. Komarek, at this time -- and your last name

is spelled K-o-m-a-r-e-k?

A. It is.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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Q. And what is your occupation?

A. I'm a licensed clinical social worker in private
practice.
Q. Okay. And are you familiar with the two children

in this case, the Ramirez children?

A. I am.

Q. And one of them is Eduardo, date of birth 4-13
2006, and the other one is Carlos, 1s that correct, date of

birth October 9th, 20077

A. Yes.
Q. And how long have you been seeing these children?
A. Approximately three years.

Q. Okay. And how did you start seeing these
children, on what basis?

A. I don't remember the specific referral process
but they showed up as a referral at the agency that I was
working at, and so I did the intake, and they became a part
of my caseload.

Q. And primarily was it arising out of certain abuse
allegations or things that had taken place?

A. It appeared to be arising out of a conflict in a
divorce between Mr. Ramirez and Ms. Arrequi and the
difficulties that the children were having at that time

regarding the divorce and the conflict between the parents.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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0. And based upon that did you believe there was
still a high conflict between the parents?

A. Yes.

Q. And as a result of dealing with these children

over the last three years, you got to know them fairly well?

A. Quite well, Your Honor.
Q. Do you have a good relationship with them?
i Excellent relationship.

Q. Do they feel comfortable with you?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you feel that they —-- they correctly and
truthfully relate to you their feelings?

A. As best as children can, yes.

Q. Given that in regards to that, I note that from
your report —-- and the report that I'm referring to is dated
October 27th, 2016, which is your latest report in regards to
this matter that essentially you feel that in regards to
Carlos that he's made some progress in respect to that and he
doesn't have to continue with therapy in your opinion; is
that correct?

A. It's a temporary recommendation to see how well
he maintains himself over the course of a few months and if
he does to serve as a motivator for his older brother to work

a little harder in therapy to —-

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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Q. It looks to me like the boys are doing well in
school now or better in school now than they were?

A, Last year Carlos did extremely well. He was very
diligent with his academic studies and his homework and
turning things in, and he was highly engaged. This year he
has begun to slack off a little bit, and so I just recently
saw him in therapy, and we began to address his more recent
behavior.

Q. As a result of this particular, your dealings
with the children over a period of three years in their
involvement with their father, Mr. Ramirez, in respect to
that, currently we have a visitation schedule in place in
regards to primarily the two boys, and I think this is
correct in regards to Carlos is every other Friday from 3:00
to 9:00 p.m. and then Eduardo, and that's unsupervised, and
in respect to Eduardo, it's every other Thursday from
4:00 p.m. at the Ron Wood Center and that's supervised. Do
you continue to believe that's a good schedule or should the
schedule be changed and Carlos the time with his father be
extended?

A. There's no indication that a change is necessary
in either direction, either more restrictive or greater for
him.

Q. T did read in the CASA report, you indicated that

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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you at least had indicated as included and tried to create
some conditions that Mr. Ramirez would agree with in respect
to expanding some kind of time period with Carlos on his day
off every other week for eight hours, from 11:00 to

7:00 p.m., including travel time. However, there were some
conditions that you put into play; is that correct?

A. Yeah, that was a recommendation from a few months
ago I believe, Your Honor.

Q. So in respect to trying to go through that, it's
my understanding that basically Mr. Ramirez was okay, but he
had problems with number four which was Mr. Ramirez and
parenting time, there would be no question of Carlos about
his life in his mother's house and about the details of
therapy, and he wouldn't agree to that; is that correct?

A. That I'm not sure of, Your Honor, whether he
would agree or not -- did agree or not.

Q. Well, I've looked through this. Do you have any
feelings in regards to whether or not the boys, obviously, I
think one -~ do you think they want to spend more time with
their father?

A. Neither of them have given that indication to me,
Your Honor.

Q. In respect to Carlos, in regards to his father,

do you think that he's in a safe healthy environment when

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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he's with his father unsupervised?

A. There's nothing to indicate otherwise at this
point, Your Honor.

Q. As far as Eduardo, he has some serious issues in
regards to his Encopresis?

A. Encopresis, vyes.

Q. Has that basically subsided and been taken under
control?

A. Tt is still intermittent. It has not completely
subsided, Your Honor.

Q. In reading your report, it sounds to me like
his -- he has more trauma of his relationship with his father
than Eduardo; is that correct? Maybe I —-

A. Could you say that again, please.

Q. It appears in reviewing the report that at least
Eduardo has more trauma dealing with his relationship with
his father coming out of the divorce and dealing with things;
1s that correct?

A. Yes.

0. Is that because he's a little older and probably
a little more familiar with what was going on than Carlos
was?

A. T don't —— I wouldn't describe his difficulties

to being older. I would ascribe his difficulties to the

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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attachment that he had to his father. His level of emotional
sensitivity I believe is greater. His ability to cope —-
effectively cope with his emotions seem -- appears to be more
difficult for him, and he feels quite angry still about the
divorce and the conflict that occurred on a regular basis
between mom and dad.

0. Would you describe the children's relationship
with their mother.

A. Overall quite good. As I noted in this current
report, however, that Eduardo because of the divorce tried to
become man of the family, tried to take over and become boss
of the house, was defiant to his mother and can still be to
some degree disrespectful and defiant, though not
aggressively or particularly openly, just, you know, more
noncompliant kind of things and less willing to follow
through with mom's reguest without her kind of pushing on him
harder.

Q. Do you think she has tried to preclude any
association with the children with their father?

A. I don't believe she's actively or purposely done
that, no, Your Honor.

0. What about the, I guess the -- Mr. Ramirez is a
difficult person I think to deal with in some ways, would you

agree with that?

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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A. Yes, Your Honor.

0. And that's based upon the Court's review of this
matter over quite a period. Mr. Ramirez has a belief, at
least in the Court's mind, that he's right and that he to
some extent is not willing to cooperate in some ways. Do you
think that's a fair statement?

A. Yes.

Q. And 1s he difficult for you to talk to or deal
with?

A. He has been in the past. I have had very limited
action with Mr. Ramirez probably in the last 18 months.

Q. Do you think it's important for Eduardo and

Carlos to maintain their relationship as well?

A, I do.

Q. Do they rely on each other?

A. Yes.

Q. Is there anything else you would like to tell the

Court that T haven't covered based upon my review of your
report? 1Is there anything else you think you would like to
add?
A. No, Your Honor. I believe I've covered
everything I think I needed to say in this last report.
THE COURT: Ms. Arreguin, do you have any

particular questions of the counselor you would like to ask?

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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THE INTERPRETER: No, up to the moment, no.

THE COURT: Mr. Ramirez, do you have any
questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I do, Your Honor.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

0. You mentioned that Eduardo did, I mean Carlos did
pretty well last year in school. As a matter of fact he is
the one who went to summer school, so sSorry.

This is the report from August, Your Honor. This
is from Mr. Komarek. I don't know if he wants to read it to
you or if you want to read it yourself.

THE COURT: This is August 26, 20167?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Correct, I don't know if the
Court has a copy of that. I'm surprised that he's not
mentioned it in the last report.

0. He stated on his report that Eduardo has been
wetting himself purposely in his bed to get even with mom

because he cannot play video games, that came from him.

A. Yes.
Q. This year -- go ahead.
A. No, I just agreed with you is all, I'm sorry.

Q. This year brought this to the Court's attention

what the -- January 6th of 2016 that that was the issue.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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Based on that we're here today because the Court believed
that was manipulating the kid. I'm just —-

THE COURT: Sir, this is your time to ask
questions. Ask a question.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Go ahead, I'm sorry.

It is just appealing to me that he looks for the
best interest of the children knowing that Eduardo has been
doing this for over six months according to his report.
Nothing was brought up to Mr. Bayer. Nothing was brought up
to me.

THE COURT: Is there a question?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: And I sent an e-mail, and I
say I have some concerns.

THE COURT: Is there a question of this witness.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Why you not send this on time
and provide the Court? You made a statement this year, the
beginning of the year that I was the cause of this. You made
a discovery in August about Eduardo's behavior. Eduardo's
behavior and his grades are showing big time for the last two
years, his grades are dropping. We have the report over the
last two years, and he had no contact with me. His grades
are dropping. That's not in the best interest of the
children. That's not in the best interest of the children to

have mom fighting with him or have him sleep in a wet bed on
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a daily basis, that's not in the best interest of the
children, Mr. Komarek, it's not.

THE COURT: Well, I guess there's a question to
you.

THE WITNESS: I'm not sure what the question is.

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) The question is if
discovery was made in August and according to that report,
Your Honor, there was missed visits. We don't know how many
times she goes and takes the kids to -- to the sessions. It
could be once a month.

THE COURT: Ask a question.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I asked the question. I have
some concerns. I have some concerns. I keep sending
e-malls. I need to talk to you. I need to be present at the
sessions. He refuses. Now the discovery is there.

Why didn't you provide this on time?

A. Provide what on time, sir?

Q. The discovery of Eduardo wetting on himself.
It's already, you know, close to November. We going three
months again, in addition to six months of wetting this —-
this kid wetting himself. I know three months since August.

A. What is your question, sir?

Q. Why did you not provide this report on time?

That's my question.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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A. The report is the information as provided as it
1s uncovered in therapy, sir.

Q. You as a social worker, you have by Nevada
statutes that you need to notify within 24 hours of any
abuse, of any kind of abuse towards the children. If you
know that this was happening with Eduardo and his mother, you
have by statutes to have to send this within 24 hours. You
waited three months to tell me this.

A. There's no abuse here, sir.

Q. When you sit there at the beginning of the year
and you accuse me I'm the cause of it because I'm here
defending myself, I'm considered the abuser. What is the
difference with her?

THE COURT: Well, to the extent that you can
answer. I'm not sure what the question is. In your opinion,
let me -- I'll help. To some extent, you obviously had a
report, provided the report. I think the reports are
provided to the Court and probably provided to the Court; is
that correct?

THE WITNESS: The reports are provided to CASA
and CASA distributes as he sees fit.

THE COURT: Right. And at the time that you
basically went -- at the time in August that this took place

in respect to that, did you feel that Eduardo was being

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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abused at all?

THE WITNESS: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Basically your report just indicates
you thought he was purposely wetting himself in his bed as
revenge against his mother for following the writer's
recommendation of suspending his access to video games?

THE WITNESS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 1Is that abuse?

THE WITNESS: No, it's not, Your Honor. It's
pure parenting, appropriate parenting.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) According to the
testimony you give to this Court the beginning of the year,
you stated that all I said was a lie. When I presented to
you and sald Eduardo does this because he wants to spend time
with video games, Your Honor, that's not true. So now we
have mom --

A. This is —-

Q. Go ahead.

A. This has nothing to do with Eduardo's wanting to
spend time with you, Mr. Ramirez.

0. It has to do with his Encopresis. She just
triggers more and more the Encopresis for not allowing him to
be little by little, Your Honor. So for the last six months

according to the August report, he and her have been dealing
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with this problem, not me, now from August to almost
November.

A. Uh-huh.

Q. We have a child that is probably sleeping in a
soaked wet pissed bed. I don't think she's buying a mattress
every month. And, Your Honor, if you could issue an order, I
would like CPS to take that bed. I can only imagine that bed
that has been peed on for six months, eight months now. My
question is if this is the reason we're here, I'm the cause
of it. I caused Encopresis. She's causing it.

A. She's not causing it.

0. So what is this report about?

A. Do you think -- okay. You clearly don't
understand what is happening.

Q. I understand what's happening.

A. No, sir.

THE COURT: Let him finish his answer.

THE WITNESS: You don't. I'm sorry, you don't,
okay. When children receive consequences from their parents
for inappropriate behavior as a corrective measure, they move
in a direction from anywhere from understanding that that
consequence 1is designed to gain compliance with a request,
the appropriate request of the parent about their behavior.

Ideally that's their response. They get it. They understand

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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that I did something inappropriate and that I received a
consequence for it and that I should change my behavior and
not do that anymore.

However, not all children respond in that way.
Sometimes they escalate their negative behaviors and begin a
power struggle. That's the first level and first step that
often occurs. Eduardo has done that with his mother
repeatedly over the course of -- over the course of time.

However, because Eduardo is very attached to
electronics and is very attached to video games, over the
course of the last couple of years, his mother and I have
worked together to try and set appropriate consequences for
him to get him to limit his video game activity and to adhere
to other responsibilities such as his academics, as well as

appropriate household chores and other persocnal

responsibilities.
Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) As work?
A. Please stop. However, in this case, okay,

because of Eduardo's attachment to his electronics and to his
video games, he did not respond in a positive way to even
attempting to limit his access, okay, and give him partial
access to video games on occasion. So it was my
recommendation to his mother that she cease allowing him

access to all video games. This has occurred for now over a

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

19 924



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

yvear and Mayra has -- Ms. Arrequin has complied with that
request essentially.

Eduardo's response to that removal, okay, appears
to have escalated his Encopresis into a revenge aspect, into
revenge against his mother for her following her parental
responsibilities in eliminating his access to video games in
favor of moving his behavior towards his academics and toward
his other household responsibilities.

0. May I ask a question?

A. No, not yet, okay. This is not a case of abuse
in any way, shape or form, okay. And in August, I discovered
his motivation for the Encopresis. I had long thought that
1t was 1in part of response to his anxiety in dealing with
you. And at least in part, I was mistaken but that's just
part of the therapy process. It's not all completely clear
instantaneously, all right.

So Eduardo's Encopresis has remediated
significantly. He is no longer and has not for a while now
wet the bed on a regular basis or wet himself purposefully,
all right? 1In the last few weeks, it has been one instance,
excuse me, one instance of Encopresis per week is all it's
currently occurring.

So therapy has, again, been able to move him out

of his pattern of revenge or consistent revenge anyway to a
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point where the Encopresis is minimal at this point, and we

are continuing to work towards elimination of it completely.

Q. May I ask a

question? Once again we're here

because the testimony that you did and you provided to the

Court, that I was the cause of it.

not even involved according to the August report.

the cause of it,

Mr. Bayer back in November,

from me because I cause

she 1is.

On this new picture, I'm
I'm not
According to the report from

2014, I was alienating Eduardo

the Encopresis. What is the

difference? She's causing it.

A. Sir, again —-

Q. Six months -- may I finish? I let you finish,
may 17?

A. Sure.

Q. Okay. Do you recommend that for both the kids to

go to work with Mayra's boyfriend?

THE. COURT:

MR. RAMIREZ

THE COURT:
you had which basically

MR. RAMIREZ
question.

THE COURT:

That's a different question.
RIVAS: This is my only chance.
Let's deal with the first question

RIVAS: Let's go back to the

Listen to me, Mr. Ramirez.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

CAPITOL REPORTERS
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THE COURT: It deals primarily with the
differentiation between the early problems that Eduardo had
and it continued on, and then they changed at least from what
I'm reading in the report, it changed at some point in time.
So the question is what is the difference, do you understand
that?

THE WITNESS: The difference is that Eduardo has
chose a path of negative response to the consequences put 1in
place by his mother at my recommendation for his
inappropriate behavior.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Fair enough.

A. Okay.

0. I have all of the reports of the last two years.

A. His responses to you are not based on parental
action as a result of implementing consequences for
inappropriate behavior. His response to you is based upon
your anger, your conflict with his mother and with others,
your physical aggression towards him and your physical
aggression toward his mother, all clearly documented.

Q. I abused her physically?

THE COURT: Ask him a question. If you have a
question, you can ask him.

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) I'm just going through

every report that he's written for the last two and a half
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years. In August, all this time I've been saying Eduardo
lies (inaudible). When I exercise my discipline —-
THE COURT: You're arguing to me and, again, you
need to ask --
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It kills me that he says one
thing.
THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any —-
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Like, he's not looking for
the best interest of Eduardo.
0. What is the best interest for you right now,
knowing that Eduardo eventually will go back to this?
A. Will go back to what, sir?
Q. To wetting himself. We don't have he continues
to do that. Do you know that? How many times this month

have you seen him?

A. How many times this month have I seen him?
0. Yes.
A. This is October. I believe I've seen him three

times this month so far.

Q. Three times. I was told once.

A. No, sir, this week, last week.

Q. It's been documented.

A. This week, last week and the week before.

Q. For August for other wvisits, we have a Court

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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order it has to be weekly. How are we going to solve this
problem when she misses the appointments? When you cancel on
her at the last minute, how are we going to accomplish this?

A. When whom cancels on whom at the last minute,
sir?

Q. You two. I want to be part of this. If I'm not
causing him Encopresis, why am I not welcome in your office?
I have a right, not physical right but legal right to be in
my kids' lives. Why is it you don't want me in your office?

A. Talk to Judge Russell about your access, sir. I
have no power to change your access to your children.

Q. I ask you, I ask you in an e-mail, I want to be
part of the sessions.

A. I know what you asked, sir. I know I did not
respond to you.

Q. Was it granted?

A. No.

Q. What happened to my father rights?

A. Please talk to the Court.

THE COURT: I'm going to object as it calls for a
legal conclusion. There's a prior order that we indicated in
respect to this matter. So, again, this is -- the point
isn't for you to argue with him. The point is to ask pointed

questions to help or assist you in respect to this matter.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
24 929



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

And, again, from the Court's perspective, this has been going
on for quite a period of time. If we go back to the very —--
you can't take one specific instance and somehow come up with
some kind of point in August or anything.

What you have to do, and this is my question, 1if
you go back over the history in respect to this particular
matter, there was a significant issue in regards to
Mr. Ramirez, at least my reading of everything, in regards to
Carlos basically —-- excuse me, in regards to Eduardo that
basically was having some issues in regards to him having
problems in regards to his conduct and respect to that as
you've indicated.

In your report that you just did, it says the
following language, every time Mr. Ramirez overreacts to a
situation involving his children, the children's anxiety is
reignited and heightened and negative behaviors result. Can
you explain that?

THE WITNESS: Yes, Your Honor. In the most
recent example of Mr. Ramirez discovering the scar on
Eduardo's left hand, I believe it is from a playground
accident, he demanded -- of course, as the Court is well
aware, he demanded to take Eduardo to a doctor for a healed
injury.

When that kind of conflict is reignited, it puts
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the children in the middle between what mom is attempting to
do as the full time parent, primary parent and what father is
attempting to do in stirring essentially the emotions of the
entire family, and children work to please both sides of
their family. They don't want to have to choose sides.

But Mr. Ramirez by his actions, by these types of
actions is literally driving his children away from him
because they don't want to have to make a choice, and they
don't want to be caught in the conflict between the parents.

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Can I ask a question?

A. And Eduardo, quite frankly, is and has been for
the past couple of years smart enough and aware enough to be
embarrassed for his father's actions in public.

Q. Can I ask you a question?

THE COURT: Go ahead and ask him.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Do you see the cut on
Eduardo's hand?

A. I'm sorry?

Q. Do you see the cut on Eduardo's hand?

A. I've looked at it briefly but, no, I didn't

Q. Do you know how deep it was?
A. No.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Did you get to see it, Your

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

26 931



|_l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

Honor?
THE COURT: I'm aware of the nurse's report
that --
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Would you like to see it when
I saw 1t?
THE COURT: Okay. Any further questions,
Mr. Ramirez, dealing with --

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) My question is he showed
me this through a supervised visit. I had no access to
Eduardo at all. Are you to say that I caused this, on what
grounds you say that?

A. That you caused what?

Q. You said that this particular cut, I created this
big, big, big, big, big thing over the kids.

A. Yes.

0. And what brings you say that?

A. On what grounds do I say that? The fact that I
believe Mr. Bayer went back to the nurse to ask specifically
what she had said to you that was a response from her that
essentially said i1if you would like to take her or if you
choose to take your son to the doctor, you may but it's not
an emergency and yet you treated it as if it almost were an
emergency. In fact, you petitioned I believe the Court to

allow you to take —-
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Q. (Inaudible) pay attention to cuts? Are you aware
of the procedure for first cuts -- I mean for cuts this deep,
the fact that the wound was two months 0ld? I'm a certified
CPR and first aid, and I have certification. Eduardo is
going to be 11 years old. He had tetanus shot when he was
first born. Tetanus shot should be given after five years,
the size of that wound. That was my concern.

The nurse did not have the advice to give to
Eduardo, being that 1t happened outside of school, this is
what the original words from her to me, and Mr. Bayer can
back me up on this. I'm not the real nurse for this
building. The fact that it happened outside of that school
during summertime, I'm not legally giving you anything. You
want to take him, take him, okay? If it didn't happen on
school grounds, I have nothing to give you. You want to take
him take him. T relayed that to Mr. Bayer. I said this is
what the nurse said. He went back to the principal, and,
Mr. Bayer, the principal said she has to see Eduardo.

THE COURT: 1Is there a question?

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) The question is you said
that I created this. This is the event that took place.

A. I didn't say you created this.

THE COURT: He didn't say that.

THE WITNESS: What I said is -- I'm sorry, Your
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Honor, I can stop.

THE COURT: No, that's fine.

Do you have any other guestions of him?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I'm just —- can I defend
myself? I'm not causing any of this.

THE COURT: Do you have any further questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes, I have one last
question.

Q. Do you recommend the kids to go to work with
Mayra's boyfriend? Was that your recommendation to send the
kids to work to earn money for video games? What was the
case that was the recommendation?

A. Oh, oh, oh, oh, this is interesting. Your sons
took a tablet I believe that one of your relatives gave them.

Q. It was a video game, not a tablet.

A. Tablet, video game, I'm not exactly sure, an
electronic device.

Q. All right.

A. They took it to school.

Q. The Boys and Girls Club.

A. And then they took it to the Boys and Girls Club
after that or perhaps it was just the Boys and Girls Club,
you're right, it could have been. Just summertime, so they

took it to the Boys and Girls Club against the rules of the
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household, okay? It got stolen.
Q. My question is do you recommend them to go to
school?
THE COURT: Let him finish his answer, Mr.
Ramirez.
Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Did you go to --
THE COURT: Did you hear me? Let him -- if you
ask him a guestion, let him finish his answer. Go ahead.
THE WITNESS: It was stolen. As a result of the
boys not following the rules and, of course, taking this
video game, this electronic device and having it stolen, I
felt that the appropriate consequence would be for them to
repay you slash your relative for the cost of that device.
One of the recommendations, one of the ways for
them to be able to do that would be to earn money by working
with Louise, okay. Louise is Ms. Arrequi's boyfriend,
fiance, I'm not sure at this point the specifics of their
relationship.
So to answer your question, did I suggest it
might be a possibility, yes, I did.
0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Do you know what
happened?
A. Do I what?

0. Do you know how many times it happened?
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A. Do I know how many times what happened?

Q. They went to work.

A. I'm not sure since I made that recommendation
that they went to work at all.

Q. Is that a safe recommendation for a
nine-year-old -- an eight-year-old and an ten-year-old to be
working in a stranger's house and in the wrong neighborhood,
was that a good recommendation?

A. Under the supervision of a trusted adult, I'm not
sure I see a problem, Your Honor.

Q. Why not, when the state and federal law say the
minimum wage for them to work on a farm is 14 years old.

A. This is not that kind of situation, sir.

0. An individual that provides services for another
individual is a contractor. He has to have some kind of
insurance for his employees or her employees, okay. Putting
those kids at risk like that is not acceptable. I have --

still have legal rights, and I have a say 1f they go or not.

A. Okay.
Q. Was that a good recommendation?
A. T believe it's an appropriate recommendation.

Q. Would you take liability if it continues to
happen? Will you take any liability? The kids get cut with

whatever they use on the job, will you take full
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respeonsibility for your recommendation?

THE COURT: Again, I'm going to object, that's
not his responsibility.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Well, this is the
recommendation that he's given mom.

THE COURT: He indicated that he made a
suggestion in a way on how to pay somebody back and what
happened in respect to that.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: My family can pay it back.

THE COURT: 1In respect to him -- in respect to
that, do you have any additional questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I just see this pattern that
he sets some rules that are not proper and for the benefit of
the kids.

THE COURT: You can go back.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor. May I
return to my practice?

THE COURT: You may.

(Witness excused.)

THE COURT: Mr. Bayer, we're going to call you up
at this time.

This isn't about arguing with him, Mr. Ramirez,
whether it's good or bad, and I understand your point, and I

think you made a very good point and T believe that. So
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sitting there arguing with him doesn't do anything else.

Mr. Bayer, please come forward. Please raise

your right hand to be sworn.

CHRIS BAYER,
called as a witness on behalf of the
Court having been first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION

BY THE COURT:

Q. Please take the witness stand. Please state your

full name, and spell your last name, please.

A. Chris Bayer, B-a-y-e-r.
Q. Mr. Bayer, please, state your position.
A. I'm the CASA assigned to the Ramirez boys,

Eduardo and Carlos.

Q. Okay, thank you. Have you been involved in this

case for some time?

A. Some time, yes.
0. Do you recall back when you started in this case?
A. It's been a couple of years. I would have to

look and see which year it was.

Q. The Court appointed you as a Court appointed
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special advocate, correct?

A. That's correct.

0. And your job is to basically look after the boys
and make sure they are in a safe environment and to report to
the Court in respect to this particular matter in regards to
their conduct, how things are going and make recommendations
to some extent on how we should handle the visitation to deal
with the boys; is that correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. And during that process and throughout that
process have you felt that you've communicated well with the
boys?

A. Yes.

0. Do you think they have communicated honestly and

straight forward with you?

A. Yes.

0. Have you communicated with Ms. Arreguin?

A. On occasion I have talked to her, vyes.

Q. And on occasion, you've had to basically tell her

that you felt she needed to change some of her ways; is that
correct?

A. Yes, that's correct.

0. And I've reported and noted that essentially you

felt that she needed to comply with the visitation orders of
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the Court and she needed to make sure she made sure those

children got to those visitations, correct?

A. Yes, that's correct.

Q. Have you had to deal with Mr. Ramirez?

A. I have.

Q. In dealing with Mr. Ramirez, would you say he 1is

an interesting, difficult person to deal with?

A. I'm not sure those would be my words.
0. What would your words be?
A. I think Mr. Ramirez loves his children and they

love him. I think he struggles to create positive
interactions with the world and with his children and that's
(inaudible) .

0. Do you believe there's a significant level of
conflict between the parents?

A. There is conflict, vyes.

Q. Do you feel that Ms. Arreguin is adequately
taking care of the children's needs?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Do you think the children are in a good
environment with her?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Do you believe that she's the one that should

have these children on a physical basis?
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A. Yes, I do.

0. Do you believe that essentially that part of the
issues in regards to dealing with the children by and through
Mr. Ramirez deal with his ability to basically deal with
things and not overemphasize things I guess is the word I
would use. I mean, things become big problems with him?

A, That's correct.

Q. In regards to this issue, in regards to the cut
on the hand, did you get involved with respect to that?

A. Yes, I did.

0. In regards to getting involved with the cut on
the hand and in regards to this, did you have the opportunity
to talk to the school nurse?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Do you think that there was a need, emergency
need in this case for him to go to the doctor?

A. That was the question to the school nurse, and I
talked to the school nurse and talked to the school principal
and talked to the school nurse again, asking the question
(inaudible), and there was no recommendation from the school
nurse that the child needed to see that Eduardo needed to go
to the doctor.

0. It wasn't an emergency then?

A. I would define emergency as a recommendation. We
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had -- we had had a previous hearing in which we had had
health concerns or medical concerns by the school nurse, and
the school nurse had made a recommendation to Ms. Arreguin
that Eduardo go to the doctor, and Ms. Arreguin had not
followed through. So I was —— I was concerned that this
might be the case again. This was not the case in this
instance. The nurse did not recommend so I did not see an
emergency.

Q. In regards to, you know, the children and their
ability to maintain a relationship with each -- with each
other, the two boys, do you think the two boys get along
well?

A, I think they do. I worry sometimes that -- I
mean, they have -- as they started this case, Carlos was
young, and Eduardo was the older brother, and I think some of
the way this has played out is Eduardo is the older brother
and so this —-- this case -- this conflict impacts them a
little bit differently.

Q. You've been involved as the Court's been involved
for a number of years in respect to this particular case in
regards to that. We've had a lot of hearings, wouldn't you
agree?

A. Yes.

Q. And every one of those hearings we sought to try
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to do what's best for the children, at least from the Court's
standpoint I think and that's what we tried to do I think as
a CASA representative, your recommendations have been
primarily followed to a certain extent based upon what is
best for these children. Do you believe that's the case?

A. Yes, and I note that we did have a hearing in
which the Court attempted to move this forward last -- for
last summer and it was the beginning of last summer to
increase time. Mr. Ramirez talked about the difficulty of
seeing Carlos after work, and the Court had set in place a
guideline that would make possible through Mr. Komarek with
recommendation from him, Carlos having Mr. Ramirez and Carlos
having his day off so Mr. Komarek with input from me and back
and forth, we worked out a list of the conditions.

The Court wanted a recommendation. Mr. Komarek
wanted the conditions on Mr. Ramirez to agree to those
conditions, and there was some detail there because in
particular I wanted the communication from Mr. Ramirez about
his day off to be very clear to Ms. Arreguin because so that
she would know clearly when his day was off in advance and he
would determine that.

Mr. Komarek wanted Mr. Ramirez to agree to those
conditions, and he had trouble with .4 where the concern was

that he not talk to the boys about Carlos, about things going
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on in Ms. Arreguin's house, and I repeatedly asked
Mr. Ramirez to please agree to the conditions. It seemed
fairly simple to me that he simply say yes, that those go to
the Court and as requested by the Court, and that Carlos have
the ability to spend longer times with his father.

So I appreciate the Court's efforts and
Mr. Komarek's efforts in trying to move that forward. And,
again, Mr. Ramirez was focused on a problem that really
wasn't a problem 1n a sense. I didn't see it as something
that needed to be argued. It was an easy thing to agree to,
and so I think the Court has made steps to try to move this
forward.

0. In regards to that particular issue, it seems to
me that it's important that he needs to deal with his own
life and his own life with the children and not her life with
the children, what's going on with her life, right? I think
that would be an important step.

A. That's correct.

Q. He seems to dwell a large extent on things that
happen that he wants to somehow put her in a bad light so
that makes him look somehow better or something like that and
yet these things are not significant. Is that a fair
statement?

A. That's correct, and I would add that I think it
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makes -- as in today's discussion, it makes for a very
complicated long and rambling argument for problems that are
fairly simple. When I see Mr. Ramirez, I consistently
encourage him to have positive interactions with his
children, and I think the -- it's almost that simple
sometimes.

Q. Yet the Court feels the same. It seems to me he
has a difficulty basically just moving on and just living
with the kids and enjoying them in a capacity and moving on,
getting over what happened in his divorce and that. Is that
fair too?

A. And just general -- generally being a positive
presence to them. As this case began, I was talking to
Mr. Ramirez about how much Eduardo really looks up to him and
is really sensitive to him. He's a very sensitive boy and
really wants his father's approval.

0. A lot of this started based upon and I'm going
back to the very beginning when there was an incident at the
Catholic church that took place after the service and it
resulted at and basically Mr. Ramirez was reprimanding
Eduardo and basically hitting him in respect to that, do you
recall that?

A. Yes, there have been -- I think there were two

incidents, another one at the library, and I could add that
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the other day --

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Can I interrupt just for the
record, Your Honor?

THE COURT: 1In a minute. I'll give you an
opportunity.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Okay.

THE COURT: 1I'll give you an opportunity.

THE WITNESS: And I could add the other day what
was most disturbing in my conversations around the scar on
Eduardo's hand was the nurses at the school's concern. She
expressed to me —- she brought it up to me. She said I'm
concerned that he's interrogating Eduardo and -- and so this
incident, once again, led to very -- very negative emotions
going on and unnecessary —- unnecessary negative emotions
going on around Eduardo, and that reenforces all of the past.

Q. (BY THE COURT:) Well, I read the balance of your
report basically and it indicates the current custody and
parenting time order reduces both boys' exposure to
Mr. Ramirez's anxiety with potential for anger to an
acceptable point according to the boys' therapist in regards
to that. So the current visitation schedule, do you think is
appropriate?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. And if we -- if we had to expand that and is

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
41 946



10
11
12
13
14
15
NS
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

there a concern that basically we would be back with
different problems with the boys, do you think that?

A. Well, I think we can remember that Mr. Komarek,
we had this discussion at the beginning of the summer about
potentially expanding Carlos, his time on Mr. Ramirez's day
off, and Mr. Komarek has left now. I -- I have some sadness
or regret that that was not able to occur because it would
be -- it was a step that the therapist had —-- had looked at
and the Court had looked at to move things forward, and
Mr. Ramirez had kind of forestalled it, but I -- I think the
-— the current schedule is acceptable to the therapist, and
I'm going to defer to that.

O. This is about what's in the best interest of
these children in respect to this particular matter and,
again, Ms. Arreguin has primary physical custody in respect
to that. Do you feel that's the appropriate place where we
should be?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Mr. Ramirez, do you have any questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Just to clarify, Your Honor,
are you talking about the judge in Gardnerville? None of
that happened. The smack that Eduardo got from me happened
in Carson by CVS, just for the record. Some of the facts

that you presented here, I'm afraid I should move this case
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to another venue because some of this facts, enough, real,
are not real. This push to Eduardo to the nurse happened
once. I was told by the lady ——
THE COURT: 1Is there a question?
0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) The question --
THE COURT: You can have all of the argument you
want.
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: This is not an argument.
Once again —--
THE COURT: I want you to ask him a question.
Ask him a question. If you have a question, the question
would be —-
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:
Q. How many of this do you know? How many of this
facts do you know?
A. I would need to go -- this case has been going on

for years, Mr. Ramirez. I think you may be correct about the

location.
Q. Okay.
A. I would need to go back and look at the record to

see where the events had taken place.
Q. My personal point, when we take the stand, we

need to count with real facts, real facts.
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THE COURT: Well, the question I'll ask —-

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) The question to you 1is

the same as what's provided -- was asked by Mr. Komarek. You

get a report from August?

A. I'm sorry?

0. You get the same report from August?

A. I don't have that report with me.

Q. You sent it to me.

A. I believe T sent you all of the reports.
Q. Did you have a chance to look at it?

I'm sorry, Your Honor, if I direct to you, I'm
not a lawyer. I don't intend to be a lawyer.

THE COURT: I'm trying to get you to focus on
questions, and I'll give you all of the time you want to
argue.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I just want to present the
true facts, okay. It's not an argument, but give me some
real facts. I know the whole truth behind 1it.

Q. So based on this report, is that in the best
interest of the Eduardo to continue this way?

A. Is continuing what?

0. The argument with mom and pretend to, you know,
get even with her, is that in the best interest?

A. Is it in the -- if I understand your question,
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you're asking me if it's in Eduardo's best interest to

arque —-—
Q.
A.
Q.

once again,

To continue living with her?
—-— to live with his mother and --
We have a child that for the last six months,

close to nine now being revengeful and

disrespectful to mom because he's not allowed to play video

games. He wets on himself.

He slips in the bed that he peed

on the night before or that morning. He goes back to the

same bed.

A,

>

? ©

Does he —-- does he go back to the same bed?
Have you been to the house?

Have you?

I ask you to go over there.

You're asking me --

You haven't seen this bed for the last year?

You're asking me if Ms. Arreguin leaves him in a

Yes.

Have you asked me this before?

Yes, several times.

You've asked me if he is sleeping in a wet bed?
Please, continue and finish your sentence.

I don't recall being asked if he was sleeping in
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a wet bed. But if you're asking me now if it's in his
interest if he's wetting his bed to be with his mother, I
don't know that he's been sleeping in a wet bed.

Q. And why not?

A. I don't go over there every night.

Q. If you see this report, what comes to your mind?
I'11l tell you what comes to my mind as a father.

A. That his mother -- that he's been purposefully
wetting himself in his bed as revenge against his mother.

Q. And what is the picture that you see?

A. That she's giving him rules and he doesn't like
them.

Q. When I provide Eduardo with rules and he acted
this way, what was your recommendation to the Court?

A. And this is in reference to which instance?

Q. What was the recommendation to the Court in my,
same way that Eduardo was acting towards me, what was your
recommendation to the Court?

A. If T think T understand the question correctly,
you're asking me about your reaction to —-

Q. No, I'm asking you because this was presented --

THE COURT: Let him finish the question. Just
let him answer the question.

THE WITNESS: I think what you're asking me is
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about the instance when you were asking him to put on his
seatbelt and he didn't.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) No.

A. And you were making a rule to him to put on the
seatbelt, which was appropriate.

0. That was not my question.

A. Okay.

Q. According to Mr. Komarek's reports, Eduardo being
around me, causing him to have Encopresis, just my sole
presence, it was a trigger for him.

A. Where does Mr. Komarek say your presence caused
that?

Q. They have reports.

A. Can you show me a report where your presence?

Q. Sure, but back to my question. We have a mother
and a child at each other pretty much on a daily basis. She
says this is my rule, do not play video game and that's it,
end of story so that triggers Eduardo to go and pee on
himself or goes to bed and pees on himself in a bed that's
wet, and this is for the last six months, once again, close
to nine or close to ten. What was your recommendation when
Eduardo was peeing when he was with me once a week?

A. This discovery was made in August.

0. Correct.
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A. And now we're in --

Q. Going to November.

A. Okay. And so you're saying he's been peeing in
his bed since August.

Q. Read the report, Mr. Bayer.

A. It says it was discovered in August that he was
peeing in his bed.

0. Over the last six months.

A. Oh, over the course of the last six months or so.

Q. And we had the hearing in January.

A. And the reason was revenge, yes. And I think
that question was well asked to Mr. Komarek, and he explained
that -- you know, my take on this -- let me give you my take
on this which is --

Q. Please answer the question. What was your
recommendation to the Court when Eduardo was doing that with
me?

A. You asked my reaction with --

THE COURT: Mr. Ramirez, we're not going to argue
with anybody. Let him answer and you can —-

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: He hasn't answered it.

THE WITNESS: I'm trying to. My answer to this
is -- my reaction to this then and now is that Eduardo from

well before that six months had developed a pattern of
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using against his mother.

But the development of those -- of those
reactions, those physical reactions did not come —-- the
beginning of that did not come in the context of him -- his
resistance to his mother's rules. The beginning of those
physical reactions came in the context of his anxiety as a
result of your actions and your -- and the overall divorce
and the way in which you through your actions, anxiety and
overreactions to him kept the conflict of the divorce going.

Now, years later, let's not forget how long this
has been going on, years later, he has this same reaction
which Mr. Komarek is saying on this day, he's now seeing as
Eduardo using purposefully against his mother. He's
developed this as a tool. So it didn't begin with his
resistance to his mother. It was there when this -- it was
actually going on when this case began and at that time, this
wasn't a resistance to his mother's rules. This was conflict
between the parents, and that conflict has been kept alive
and gotten worse and continues.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) We have a history of
this. We have a history of the kids having nightmares
because the kids saw me getting arrested. It's well

documented.
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A. Whose fault 1s it that you got arrested?
Q. It was my fault. I was not charged for the crime
though. I'm not a criminal. I'm not a child abuser. You

got the proof that I was charged with child abuse?

A. You saw 1it.
Q. You saw it?
A. They saw it. You're saying they saw it.

Q. That's not —-

A. That wasn't the beginning of it either.

Q. We're not going to argue, Mr. Bayer. I want you
to point out the facts. The report, okay, after I was
arrested, both of them have nightmares. They asked to see
me. The Court saw the need for them to see me and say, okay,
we are going back to the same. You told me the rules to set
for the boys. During that time, both of them came and say my
uncle hits me, okay. Based on that and we've never hear
Sergeant (inaudible) testimony or not. It's still up in the
air, okay, so he was hit.

A. Yes. What's the question?

Q. Okay. So my line ended when the kids start
asking for me. I was not the cause of any of the problems.
Now, after that, this is a reality. This is what now you
start focusing on, the relationship with their mom and

Eduardo and what is going on. Forget everything I done in
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the past, forget about it. Don't dwell on it.

A. You're asking me not to remember what happened?

0. Not to dwell on it. Now we have to focus on
what's going on in this house because for the last six months
we have the situation and the recommendation.

THE COURT: Well, I'm just —-

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Go ahead.

THE COURT: I don't know if there's a question
there. Do you have any further questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: He never answered my
question, Your Honor.

Q. The question is you came here —-- I was trigger
for Eduardo's Encopresis. I was the cause of it. Now we
have a report that points to her.

A. What is the question?

Q. What is your recommendation, for this boy to
remain with her?

A. Yes.

Q. Based on this, 1s that in the best interest of
Eduardo to continue living with her?

A. It is in the best interest of Eduardo.

Q. Why is that?

A. Why is that, yes, I will explain why. Thank you.

It 1s in the best interest because while there have been —-
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there has been parenting problems by both you and
Ms. Arreguin, she has made efforts to change her parenting
approaches.

Instead -- when this case began and I believe it
began with a referral to Mr. Komarek for the boys because of
the conflict and because of struggles she was having of
parenting, she began working to change the way in which she
parented and has been documented to have successfully done
that to the point where for example, she does not dwell on
the negative. She creates appropriate consequences with help
from a therapist.

She -- and their resistance to that -- to those
well implemented rules by a parent comes because I believe
they continue to perceive that somehow they can -- Eduardo
perceives he can somehow get around the rules. You do not
support her parenting rules. She creates these rules and
you're here criticizing her. So if you're criticizing her
constantly, what message are you sending to Eduardo? If you
would support her rules, perhaps he would not think that
there was a way out of those rules, but he does think there's
a way out of those rules.

Q. Mr. Bayer?
A. No, let me finish my answer. He thinks there's a

way out of those rules, and so he resists her, and he's now
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learned to use his physical reactions against her by
constantly keeping this conflict going, you undermine their
sense of well-being. You undermine her parenting, and then
you do that in an effort to prove how good you are, and all
you need to do is focus on you and what you do.

Q. May I?

THE COURT: If you have a question, ask him a
question. No argument. Just ask him a question.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It's not an argument. This
is -—— I see this as a setup. She has not asked a question to
Mr. -—-

THE COURT: Okay. If you don't have a question.

Do you have any questions of Mr. Bayer?

THE INTERPRETER: No, sir.

THE COURT: Arguing with him or arguing and
everything, it doesn't do any good, Mr. Ramirez, with
Mr. Bayer.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: He agrees with the kids going
to work, okay? I'm not good with that.

THE COURT: TIs that a question to him?

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Yeah, why do you agree
to that?

THE COURT: One more question. Do you agree with

the kids going to work with Louise, is that his name? I will
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tell you the Court doesn't agree with that. T don't think
that's a good -- unless there's safety boundaries and safety
put in. If it is just to go over there and be with him, I
don't know. Mr. Bayer?

THE WITNESS: Mr. Ramirez raised the question.
They asked me -- he asked me, he said Louise is going to
work. And I asked him what is the concern? And he said but
Louise —-- but they are going to work. And I -- I thought
perhaps they were going to work because sometimes kids go to
work to see what adults are doing at work. I didn't really
have -- I couldn't really get from him what the concern was.

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) 1Is that in the best

interest of the children?

THE COURT: That's fine. I understand the issue.

Thank you, Mr. Bayer.

(Witness excused.)

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I'm not —-- Your Honor?

THE COURT: Mr. Ramirez, again, I allowed you —-—

Ms. Arreguin, do you have any argument? And T
guess I'm going back a long period of time in respect to this
case and everything else. My question to you -- please raise

your right hand to be sworn.
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MAYRA ARREGUIN,
called as a witness on behalf of the
Court having been first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:

Q. I want to know how are the boys doing at this
point in time? Are they doing fine?

A. I think that they are doing well other than the
little conduct problems that (inaudible) has. That's
something we're working on. It's difficult. I'm not
perfect. I try to do the best that I can. As you said, 1it's
been many years now of dealing with this problem between
Mr. Ramirez and myself disputing what really is practically
the custody. All I can say is that I will always do what 1is
best for my children, and I believe I demonstrated that up to
this point. They have a home. They have their house. They
have their room. They have their beds.

Q. Do they have their own rooms?

A. Yes, correct. Well, in one room both of them
sleep.

Q. Well, that's what I mean, both boys have their

Own room?
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A. Yes. I don't know what else to say. There have
been so many points raised.

Q. What I would like to ask you about, the cut on
his hand, did he end up ever going to the doctor or was it
taken care of?

A. When the wounds happened, I didn't take him
initially to the doctor, later I took him. They have their
visits, their annual checkups like when they get sick or when
Mr. Ramirez gets worried over something and I have to take
them to get him out of the doubt of the boys. I took care of
that wound. And, in fact, the boy has Jjust seen the
pediatrician, and there's no problem with him. He's up to
date on his shots. I see no problem. Children have
accidents. They are children. Sometimes it's out of my
hands to deal with that.

Q. Let me ask, so it ended up the doctors didn't
have to treat it?

A. No, just a wound that I had to take care of.

Q. In regards to the children going to work, can you
explain that to me. I don't understand. In regards to going
to work, are they just going to hang out or what's going on?

A. It was just on that occasion because of the
recommendation of Mr. Bayer. I think it was a good

suggestion because that way they can learn about
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responsibility to take care of their things, and they can
realize that things cost money, and so they have to be
responsible and careful with their things and that does cause
effort to have things.

0. What are they doing at work? What were they
doing?

A. Louise is my current partner, and he works in
yards. The jobs that he does are gardening. He wouldn't do
something that they couldn't do or hard job or difficult job.
And the time they went with him, it wasn't a long day. He
knew it was just a little while that he was going to be
working just to teach them to be responsible.

Q. How many times did they go with him?

Aa. A couple of times.

Q. Thank you.

Is there anything else you want to tell the
Court?

A. Oh, I would like to say lots of things. I don't
think what Mr. Ramirez —-— I don't care what Mr. Ramirez
thinks. I'm going to go back to the child support point. He
talks about being responsible, that he wants the best for his
children, but he isn't responsible. That's the money
responsibility that he has towards his children. . They have

needs and if it weren't right now because of Louise's help,
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the children would not have what they need. I'm not working.
I've just had a baby which is why I'm not working. If he's
being responsible for the necessities with the children's
needs, I feel that he's fulfilling the role of a father in
terms of what they need, and he helps me to take care of
them, and he looks out for their well-being for their best
interests.

Q. Is he current on his child support?

A. No. Remember the last court date we had, you had
given him a month to get up-to-date with the payments. I
have not received a single payment. I sent a message to
Mr. Ramirez asking him when he was going to be up-to-date
with the payments he had to give me because the due date had
already passed by which he had to do it, and I told him -- I
told him that I would notify child support. And he said,
well, go ahead and do it.

And so I went to the office. I asked because
supposedly he said —-- he had said that he had a credit with
them. I don't know how or why. He no longer has it. The
social worker said that she has already tried to explain to
him that he is a person who is closed off and refuses to
understand. She said was that they were going to see if he
had started working to garnish his wages.

0. The last order of the Court, this was an issue
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and he made the same argument to the Court with respect to
that he had a credit and we went through it all, and the
Court's order was very clear in respect to this matter

that -- that defendant stated he has tried to pay plaintiff
and provide an envelope with 350 basically, but he owes
approximately $1,050 for May, June and July child support.
Did you ever receive that back, $1,050 from him?

A. No, Your Honor. The only thing I received was
the check that he handed to me at the last court date.

Q. Okay. And we gave him a credit of $70, so his
total arrearages by the order was $980 that he was to provide
to you. Additionally, pursuant to the Court order, he was to
provide to the Court proof of his income within 30 days of
July 13th, 2016.

Mr. Ramirez, have you ever provided any proof of
your income prior within 30 days?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I did give my copies to the
lady up front.

THE COURT: When did you do that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Right after we had the court
hearing. The day I picked up the paperwork, I gave them
that. I sent an e-mail prior.

THE COURT: What is that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: This is the e-mail. TI've
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been sending her e-mails about this money. According to
child support, the $1,000 that she was supposed to get, they
didn't give it to her because now she has TANF. She's
receiving TANF. Now she wants TANF and she wants my
assistance, and I set up an appointment with child support
because according to them, she's alone in the household with
the kids. Her significant other is not even part of the TANF
thing.

THE COURT: That doesn't matter.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's okay. I know where
I'm coming from with this money. I sent an e-mail trying to
give the money. I asked for an address. She did not give me
that. Every time we change the kids, she drops the kids and
it's like off she go.

THE COURT: Have you paid the $980°?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I have the money.

THE COURT: That's not the question.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Who do I pay it to?

THE COURT: Have you paid her the money?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: ©No, I have not paid the
money.

THE COURT: Huh?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No, I have not paid the

money.
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THE COURT: That was part of the Court order. So
you haven't done that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I have not done it. I have
it.

THE COURT: Where is the proof of your earnings?
How much do you make?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Your Honor, I don't have it.
I'1l bring it to you tomorrow or later this afternoon, okay?
I don't have proof or income. As a matter of fact, my hours
willl be cut for this winter but the money, I have it.

THE COURT: I want to know what your gross
monthly income is.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: 1I'll give it to you within
24 hours. I want an address so I can send this money to her.
I'm not going to expose myself and --

THE COURT: Well, (inaudible) same ballpark so to
speak.

What's your physical -- he knows where you live,
right?

You know her address.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: And what happened last time?
Did I not show you a certified sent back to me.

THE COURT: You sent it in a manner that clearly

indicated that proof she received it.
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MR. RAMIREZ

RIVAS: You read the e-mail, Your

Honor. I'm asking the same question.

THE COURT:

How hard is it to write out a check

or give her a money order for the full amount that you owe?

THE INTERPRETER: Because he doesn't have the

money.
MR. RAMIREZ
what way --
THE COURT:
MR. RAMIREZ
difficult.
THE COURT:

MR. RAMIREZ
THE COURT:
that you owe her and do

MR. RAMIREZ

RIVAS: Your Honor, I asked how and

How difficult is --

RIVAS: How difficult, it's not

Okay. Make it real simple.

RIVAS: It's not difficult.

Get a money order. Send her the $970
it right away.

RIVAS: I'll do it within the month,

Your Honor. I have to take care of my disabled father now.

THE COURT:

MR. RAMIREZ

THE COURT:
continue to live in the
before?

MR. RAMIREZ

THE COURT:

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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RAMIREZ RIVAS:

THE COURT: And yo

RAMIREZ RIVAS:

THE COURT: And yo

RAMTIREZ RIVAS:

THE COURT: And th

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

THE COURT:

Three bedrooms,

Yes.
ur brother.
Yes.
u?
Yes.
ere's two bedrooms, correct?
Your Honor.

Three,

okay. I thought

there was only two bedrooms, the last time I recall.

true facts.

there.

Your Honor?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

THE INTERPRETER:

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

I really don't want to

THE COURT: That's
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:
THE COURT: Are yo

THE INTERPRETER:

Once again, we don't have the

There were more people living
Well —--
Can she prove that to me,

argue with her.
fine.
Can she prove that?

u done with your statement?

I think so. I just want to

know what's going to happen with this because Mr. Ramirez has

been evading this for years.

He thinks it's a game.

So he

has a right to demand and he's coming to court all of the

time.
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with that?

THE COURT: Okay, thank you.

Mr. Ramirez, your turn. I want to give you all
of the time that you want. Now is your turn —-

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -- to argue in respect to this
particular matter in regards to this, and you did file that
emergency motion in respect to that, and the Court didn't act
on it because I received information from Mr. Bayer that
clearly indicated he had checked the school, the nurse and
everybody, and there was no emergency from his standpoint,
and I know you believe there was in respect to that but,
again, this is your chance to argue on why or what I should
do different than what's going on now. Tell me.

And, first of all, I will note you have not paid
the child support that I ordered in the prior order. You
haven't provided the information in the Court order, in the
prior order in respect to this particular matter. So go
ahead and tell me why I should do anything different than
where we are.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Why you should do anything
different?

THE COURT: Tell me why.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Because you have a Court
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order. We have several, several warrants given to
Ms. Arrequin about not missing a visit and respect my father
right visitation, and she failed, and you give her
(inaudible) just like you give me right now for my child
support to do it right away. You told her do this to me one
more time, I'm going to put you in jail. Did she do it?

THE COURT: This is your time to argue argue.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: She did it again. I make all
visits. She did it again. We have statutes, the statutes
for that.

THE COURT: I read the report.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Do you want the money for
child support. 1I'll pay the fine.

THE COURT: The report indicated make-up visits
had taken place.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: You give her warning not --

THE COURT: Huh?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: You give her a last warning
not to do it again.

THE COURT: Did the make-up visits take place?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Yes or no?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: She's mocking the Court.

THE COURT: Yes or no, did you get your make-up
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time?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Tell me why I should expand
some kind of visitation with Carlos in respect to you. Did
you or did you not disagree with the -- Mr. Bayer clearly
testified that they came up with a set of rules and went
through those rules in order to protect everyone and you got
to number four, and you said you would not agree to number
four which was there should be no questioning of Carlos about
his life in his mother's house or about details of therapy.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Mr. Komarek has dropped
Carlos in the past for therapy. He doesn't need to see him.

THE COURT: I understand that.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Okay, so exactly, that's what
I asked him, why did you have to put in here when you already
dropped the kid. He just dropped again. That was not
argument.

THE COURT: Yes or no, did you tell Mr. Bayer
clearly you would not agree to that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I didn't agree to number four
for the same reasons. I think here (inaudible) agreeing to
any of it. So why you dropping the kid but you put in the
same rules (inaudible). You're not even with reality.

You're not even with the facts. I understand they confuse
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one kid with another, and this is my argument with them and
they think T just want to argue because that's what I do for
joy. They don't have the facts together. They don't have
facts together. They leaning towards her whether, you know,
she set up the rules. She set up the rules.

THE COURT: This is about you.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I know it's about me. That's
what I don't agree to any of this. They don't have -- they
don't know which kid is what, that's why I don't agree on it.

You told them they need to work with my work
schedule. I got Wednesday and Thursday so I could see
Eduardo, and you give me Friday to see Carlos. You suggest
that I should spend more time with Carlos on Fridays and to
work with her.

THE COURT: What's your work schedule at this
time?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: 8:00 to 4:30 everyday except
for Wednesday and Thursday, and we went through this last
time, and it's every other Friday from the beginning of the
year when you say I cost Carson City, you took my weekly
visit with the boys.

THE COURT: Let's just understand this.
Currently your days off are Wednesday and Thursday, correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's correct, Your Honor.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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THE COURT: 1Is that going to be consistent for a
period of time?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's what they are willing
to work with me. T would rather see Eduardo on a supervised
visit and see Carlos right after my work because nobody is
willing to work with me, and all I hear from her is I need
the child support. I'm not hearing her I want the kids to
have a relationship with the father.

THE COURT: Currently you have your visitation
with Eduardo every other Thursday which is one of your days
off at 4:00 p.m., correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It's on Wednesdays, Your
Honor. She keeps changing it and when she chooses to bring
the kid.

THE COURT: Let's don't blame her for everything.
That's —-

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: But blame me.

THE COURT: Let's focus on trying to make sure we
have the -- what we're looking at. Currently Wednesday you
have visitation in respect to Eduardo at Ron Wood, correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And what time is that at?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Supposed to be at 4:00.

THE COURT: What time does he get done with
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school?

THE INTERPRETER: 3:15.

THE COURT: And how -- do you take him to Ron
Wood then?

THE INTERPRETER: Yes.

THE COURT: And how long is that visitation?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: One hour.

THE COURT: One hour.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: And she doesn't bring him
right at 4:00. She brings him in like -- there's a gap of
15 minutes, so she brings him like 4:20, you know, so it's
not even a whole hour. I just want to point that out to you.

THE COURT: Okay. And then currently you have
Carlos unsupervised every other Friday from 3:00 p.m. to
9:007

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Once again, Your Honor, I
work on Friday. I get out at 4:30.

THE COURT: I remember you said you could get
done earlier so you set it for 3:00 o'clock or something.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I never said that, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. So Friday, you currently have
from 4:00 o'clock to 9:00 o'clock?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I arrive to the office around
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5:00 and sometimes she comes after 5:00, 5:15. Sometimes she
drops the kid off at Boys and Girls Club. I go to pick them
up as Mr. Bayer is aware. I'm not even on the list for
emergency, and sometimes it creates an issue because they
think I'm kidnapping my own son.

THE COURT: Are you going to school to see the
kids at school?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: When I can. Currently T
don't have a vehicle.

THE COURT: You currently don't have a vehicle?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I don't have a vehicle. I
lost it because my father was in the hospital, as Mr. Bayer
is aware of. He had a second heart attack. T had to get a
loan on it so I could pay for some of the medication. That's
the time I asked her to please let me know when she was going
to get the money and never get an answer back.

Last week I sent an e-mail and say I'm carless.
I need to know if I can use this month's money for a car.
I'm still waiting for an answer. I'm here hearing where is
my child support. And when asked a question, she doesn't
want to answer. When she misses a visit, as Mr. Bayer
recommended, I asked nicely why she missed the visit. She
has no answer. She cannot explain it. When I don't get to

talk to my kids on Monday, I have an emergency, once I get
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done with it, I'll see if they can talk to you.

THE COURT: Have wages been garnished for the
$3507

THE INTERPRETER: Not that I know of. I haven't
received any money.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: You can ask i1f she's on TANF.

THE COURT: Have you received any money?

THE INTERPRETER: I'm not getting any help, I'm
not.

THE COURT: You haven't gotten one penny?

THE INTERPRETER: I'm sorry?

THE COURT: You haven't gotten any monthly
payment that he's supposed to be paying the 350 per month?

THE INTERPRETER: No.

THE COURT: Are your wages being garnished for
that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I don't know what is going on
with that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, it's a yes or no question.
You're bright enough to know whether or not your wages are
being garnished, no, yes or no?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No, they are not being
garnished.

THE COURT: Okay. So you have not paid in
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addition -- since the prior order, you haven't paid any child
support?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: We're going back to the same
thing. Your Honor, you want the money. I'll give the money.
Can I have my rights reinstated?

THE COURT: Start listening to me, Mr. Ramirez.
You have made no child support payment.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No, I have not make a child
support.

THE COURT: You haven't given her the $980 that
the Court ordered previously that you provide to her, and you
haven't made any of the monthly payments that you were
supposed to pay of $350 for the children; is that correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That is correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you. My question is
whether I hold you in contempt and hold you in jail and find
out whether you like not working at all.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: All right. So you're going
to throw me in jail for contempt of court of not following
your order but her not following the order --

THE COURT: 1It's real easy, you haven't paid. So
in respect to this matter, again, it's going to be the order
of the Court in respect to this matter, we're going to go

very slow and very detailed. You can sit down in respect to
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this matter.

First of all, under the factors set forth in NRS
125C.0035, the following factors have to be considered in
respect to where we are. Previously this Court had granted
you primary physical custody of the children in respect to
this matter, I did so in consideration, and we need to
clarify specifically in regards to this particular case why
we're doing it.

So first of all, the factors we consider, the
wishes of the children, the children are not of a sufficient
age yet in order to provide any information to the Court.
Generally, we look at when they get to be 11 or 12 in respect
to providing information to the Court.

Second, the nomination of a guardian for a child
by parent, that's not an issue. Which parent is more likely
to allow the children to have frequent associations of
continued relationship with custodial, non custodial parent.
T think there's been an attempt to provide him with the
visitation and do that. I don't think there's a major issue
between either of the parties in respect to that.

The main factor is the level of conflict between
both of you. This has been a significant level of conflict
between both of you which has gone on. I think Ms. Arreguin

has moved on to some extent in regards to her life and moving
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Mr. Ramirez has never moved on. He continues to
have a great deal of conflict in respect to this matter
towards you in respect to this matter, continues to be there.
Every issue, as Mr. Bayer clearly indicated, becomes a major
conflict in respect to that. No matter how minor or whatever
nature, it's a major conflict in respect to that that does
nothing but cause anxiety to both of you and also to the
children of the nature that's not good and healthy for their
best interest in respect to this particular matter.

The ability of the parents to cooperate to meet
the child's needs, I think clearly CASA and Mr. Komarek,
therapist, in respect to this have indicated you are the one
that should have primary control of the children, that you
are the one that basically sees to all, most of their needs.
You're the one that provides a stable environment for them in
respect to this particular matter.

Further, the children at your residence have
their own room, have the ability to have their room. Where
at his residence, there's no ability to those children to
have any room or have any ability to reside in respect to
this particular matter.

Again, the physical, developmental and emotional

needs of the children are being met by you in respect to this
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matter. I believe the kids care for their father. You
should be involved in their life in respect to that but not
with the hostility and anxiety and the conflict that he
creates by and through his own actions with respect to that.

The nature of the relationship of each child,
although there are issues going on in respect to Carlos in
respect to the -- excuse me, Eduardo in regards to the bed
wetting incident in respect to defying rules in respect to
that, I agree children are going to be defiant to some
extent, but this did not start back with this incident.

This started long ago in regards to the
relationship that took place. 1It's been going on for years,
and it all stems back to the anxiety and conflict that
existed in this particular divorce, in marriage and respect
to that, in regards to that and it should cease. Obviously,
it's never going to cease in respect to this matter, but it
should cease in respect to that.

As the boys get older, hopefully they will
understand things and move on better in respect to this.
Again, the nature of the relationship of the children, I
think they long with you. They should stay with you in
respect to that. I believe Mr. Ramirez should have -- be in
their 1life, should be involved in their life, but we're going

to set parameters in respect to that as we've done within the
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past in regards to that.

I do believe there's a history in regards to this
particular matter of abuse in regards to this matter based
upon the Court's hearings in respect, going back in regards
to what transpired in respect to that, so it is a factor that
I'm considering in respect to that.

Based upon all of that, the Court basically is
going to determine, again, indicate that you should have
joint legal, that you should have primary physical custody of
the children. They will remain with you. The visitation
schedule will be as implemented at this time based upon
Mr. Ramirez's failure to agree to changing terms and not talk
about what goes on in your house or what goes on in respect
to that. He cannot deal. He won't accept parameters and
won't accept what goes on. Both the CASA and the therapist
both indicate the current schedule is what is best for the
children, and they are doing well under this existing in
regards to that.

So we'll have Wednesday nights at the Ron Wood
Center at 4:00 o'clock to 5:00. You will get him there on
time. Make sure he's there at 4:00 o'clock. He can get
there by 4:00. Make sure he's there by 4:00.

Again, in regards to Carlos, Carlos' visitation

can be again on Fridays. Again, he indicated I thought
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previously would get off early but if that was a mistake,
then it will be from, you a say it's at 5:00 o'clock is when
you're exchanging the child now. Does that meet with your
schedule? Can you get their earlier?

MR. RAMIRFZ RIVAS: Your Honor, I cannot
jeopardize this Jjob.

THE COURT: You can't with your job get there
earlier?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Then basically we can change
his to Thursday. Does that help you at all?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: We haven't --

THE COURT: Do you want it changed to Friday to
Thursday?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Are we going to have a weekly
thing? Is it going to be weekly or are you going to take
more time away from me?

THE COURT: Do you want it on Friday or Thursday?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Thursdays, Your Honor, as
long as I spend more time with them. We.haven't even touched
the grades.

THE COURT: First year not working, correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That is correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. So Thursday it will be from
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4:00 o'clock Thursday until 9:00 o'clock at night. So we're
going to change Eduardo's and give him more time in respect
to that. I have no problem with it being every week with
Eduardo so he can see his father every week, Thursday. I
think with, excuse me, with Carlos every week, Carlos every
week Thursday. He can see you from 4:00 o'clock after school
until 9:00.

In respect to Eduardo, I have no problem making
that every week, as well, at the Ron Wood in respect to that.
I think it's just for an hour, and I think that's reasonable
in that. So we're going to change it so you have them every
week in respect to this matter under those time tables.

Additionally, you will be become current. I
understand your concerns in that. You're working. You're
making it. You won't provide your information on how much
you —-- I want two pay stubs for your month. I want it
provided to me within ten days. Failure to do so will be
contempt of court. I want your pay stubs. I want to know
exactly how much you're earning as a result of your job down
there on a gross monthly earning so that will tell me —— TI'11
be able to calculate exactly how much you're earning. I want
you to be brought current on your prior support of the $350.
I want that brought current within 30 days, do you understand

that?
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MR. RAMIRE?Z RIVAS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That's your obligation. If you
don't -- if you don't get it to her, pay it to her. Send it
to her.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: May I make —- can I make a
suggestion to the Court?

THE COURT: No —-- what's your suggestion?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Can I drop the check to you?

THE COURT: No.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Okay.

THE COURT: You will mail the check to her. She
has an address. Put it in an envelope. Mail it to her.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Okay.

THE COURT: You'll have proof of your payment. I
told you last time to keep a schedule. TIf you're working,
you have an obligation. Keep a schedule.

How many payments does he owe you of the 3507

THE INTERPRETER: Last time it was four payments
and that was in —-

THE COURT: June, July and August.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: This is the —- I owe
September and October to be correct.

THE COURT: You owe May. Did you make a payment

in May?
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MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It was a balance.

THE INTERPRETER: August, September and October
SO seven months.

THE COURT: You owe August, September and
October.

THE INTERPRETER: Plus the four months.

THE COURT: August, September, October, that's
three months, tres, correct?

THE INTERPRETER: Correct.

THE COURT: Then you'll owe November's. November
is right around the corner.

THE INTERPRETER: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. So I want all four of those
350 dollar payments paid within 30 days, got that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I mean, it was ordered. You owe it.
I also want the $980 paid which was supposed to be paid back
under the prior Court order within 30 days that you're not in
compliance with.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I provided you with what the
child support, Your Honor. They tell me one thing. She is
saying another, okay? I can only go from what they tell me.
There was a credit. She keeps claiming this child support

for vyears.
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THE COURT: You had this argument. We went

through it. The Court order indicated you pay it. You will

pay the money indicated, the $980.

MR. RAMTREZ RIVAS: I will take care of it, Your

Honor. I will take care of it.

THE COURT: I want to know what you're making

because you obviously don't have any expenses living where

you are and everything.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: When you have a father just

have a stroke.

THE COURT: I understand that, but when did he

have his stroke?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: When did he have the stroke?

THE COURT: When did he have it?
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Was it in August?

THE COURT: When did he have the stroke?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I asked if my father can see

the kids.

THE COURT: When did he have the stroke?
question is when did he have his stroke?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: In August. He's been
disabled for three months.

THE COURT: August, okay. Well, you were

back to pay the 980 before that so that's no excuse.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

The

ordered

81

986




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

Anything else that you need?

THE INTERPRETER: Why —-- why —-—- why can he not
make the payments directly to child support so he doesn't
have to worry and keep complaining about?

THE COURT: Did you go down there and set up a
collection with them?

THE INTERPRETER: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE INTERPRETER: I'm sorry, Your Honor, did you
say did you or would you?

THE COURT: Did you.

THE INTERPRETER: Oh, did you, vyes.

THE COURT: So you have a collection that the
child support for collecting his money from him?

THE INTERPRETER: Yes.

THE COURT: And they haven't garnished his wages
though?

THE INTERPRETER: They don't know where he's
working. That's why they wanted to start garnish his wages
so he could be brought current.

THE COURT: He's going to pay you directly, send
you a check for August, September and October within 30 days,
okay? He's going to pay you the $980 that he owes you.

That's to be done within the 30 days. So you should be
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getting a check from him within 30 days for those amounts.
And then any further payments he can make to the child
support i1f you want them to be made there.

THE INTERPRETER: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. Now, do you understand that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's what I've been trying
to say, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Huh?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's what I've been trying
to say this long. I asked her in the e-mails what they said,
and I didn't get an answer. As simple as I went in to talk
to them.

THE COURT: No, it's not simple. You haven't
complied with this Court's orders. If you fail to comply,
and this is going to be put in the order, if you fail to make
those payments within 30 days, then you notify me, and we'll
have a hearing based upon an order to show contempt in
regards to nonpayment of the support obligation that -- and I
think it probably should be more, but I want —- and, again,
you're going to provide me that information when you're paid.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes.

THE COURT: You got it?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Court is in
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recess.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Your Honor, can we touch the
base on the medical issues of the kids? Can we just roughly
go through that?

THE COURT: There's no issues. I think they were
taken care of.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Can I be notified of this?
Can I be given a chance to contact the providers? Nobody has
given me information.

THE COURT: You have legal custody. You have an
ability to be notified.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: This is what Mr. Bayer is
telling me that I should be doing. I know I have legal
custody. That case should have been taken to the emergency
room of last year.

THE COURT: I think it was handled properly.
There was no issue in regard to the cut on the hand. I think
it was appropriate and you handled it appropriately. You
overreacted.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Can I have it in the order
that if she fails to show for visitation to be held in

contempt of Court as well?
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STATE OF NEVADA, )

CARSON CITY. )

I, KATHY JACKSON, do hereby certify:

That on October 27, 2016 a hearing was held in
the within-entitled matter in the Carson City, Nevada
District Court, Department No. 1;

That said hearing was recorded on CD-RCM, and
said CD-ROM was delivered to me for transcription;

That the foregoing transcript, consisting of
pages 1 through 85 is a full, true and correct transcript of

said recorded CD-ROM performed to the best of my ability.

Dated at Carson City, Nevada, this 4th day of

September, 2017.

KATHY JACKSON, CCR
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IN THE FAMILY DIVISION OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

* %k *

y/a Zyr Z ﬂ/v@,mn )

; FAMILY DIVISION

) MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE

/ vs. ) (REQUIRED)

)
It [ern.red ) CASE NO.

; DEPT. NO.

NOTICE: THIS MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE MUST BE ATTACHED AS THE
LAST PAGE to every motion or other paper filed to modify or adjust a final
order that was issued pursuant to chapter 125, 125B or 125C of NRS and to any
answer or response to such a motion or other paper.

A. | Mark the CORRECT ANSWER with an X. YES NO

1. Has a final decree or custody order been entered in this / |
case? If yes, then continue to Question 2. If ne, you do not 4
need to answer any other questions.

2. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed to
change a final order? If yes, then continue to Question 3. If
no, you do not need to answer any other questions.

—
3. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed only to /
change the amount of child support? _—
7

4. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion for
reconsideration or a new trial and the motion was filed
within 10 days of the Judge’s Order?

IF the answer to Question 4 is YES, write in the filing date Date

found on the front page of the Judge’s Order.

B. | If you answered NO to either Question 1 or 2 or YES to Question 3 or 4, you are exempt
from the filing fee. However, if the Court later determines you should have paid the filing
fee, your motion will not be decided until the fee is paid.

I affirm that the answers provided on this Notice a%
Date: Sﬂf’ He  An "+ Signature:

Print Name: i i LN akilsz

Print Address: [e’;?’“ \)]lL;c%ﬁ u‘ab P
Gardreilic’ N 8ad 12

(775 ) 790 57 O

Telephone Number:

Rev. 10242002 294
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Code: 3870 @
Name:  JOua'ed [Clsm (vl
Address: )3 D/l Ly [[oo 2

C(?r@’ré;’"f"?ff’:/-/f/k A/ G
Telephone: 2 2Oy D
Email:

Self-Represented Litigant
, IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
FrsT
OF THE SFECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE Cpmid:l

/77@({”’8, Z_ Nrreans

Plaintiff/Petitionef, Case No. 2.P72/ 00> Gr -1

Dept. No. t/

&/&‘;‘&/ /20/77 [yl —

Defendant/Respondent.

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF EX PARTE MOTION

(print your name here)

e Chons 20F custedty

L \j& VN4 ZC,{?? e = _, request that the Ex Parte Motion

mO'H(/h >}-4 Ceolds huo{(m/€Cno-/ filed on Cerp G Spl 7=

(Print the name of the Ex Parte Motion)

be submitted to the Court for it’s consideration and Order.

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

DATED this & & day of :ng;zam b 0/T.

(Date the E% Parte Motion was filed)

oy rin. ALQMEEL

REVISED 11/2010 AA EX PARTE MTN REQ. FOR SUBMISSION
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In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
MAYRA ARREGUIN, ) Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Petitioner, )
) Dept. No.: I
)
VS. )
)
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, ) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL
Respondent. %
)

I hereby certify that I am employed by the Office of the Carson City District Court Clerk,
Carson City, Nevada, and that on the 7% day of September, 2017, I deposited in the United States
mail, with postage prepaid, a certified copy of the following documents: CD Transcript of
Proceedings Hearing addressed to: ELIZABETH A. BROWN, Clerk of the Supreme Court,
Court of Appeals, 201 South Carson Street, Capitol Complex, Carson City, NV 89710; MAYRA
ARREGUIN, Petitioner, 1756 Russell Way E, Carson City, NV 89706; and to JAVIER
RAMIREZ RIVAS, 1371 Village Way F, Gardnerville, NV 89410 pursuant to the Order

Directing Preparation of Transcripts filed August 22, 2017.

Hiaidrord

Page 10of 1
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REL'U & FILED
Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B 2617
Dept. No.: 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Petitioner,
v. ORDER DECLINING TO CONSIDER
MOTION EX PARTE
JAVIER RAMIERZ RIVAS,
Respondent.

This matter comes before the Court on an Ex Parte Emergency Motion Regarding
Children filed by Respondent on September 6, 2017.

“A judge shall accord to every person who has a legal interest in a proceeding ... the right
to be heard according to law.” “The right to be heard is an essential component of a fair and
impartial system of justice. Substantive rights of litigants can only be protected if procedures
protecting the right to be heard are observed.””

Under FIDCR 18(1), “Ex parte orders are disfavored and counsel are encouraged to move]
with notice whenever possible.” However, under FJDCR 18(5)(B)(5) ex parte orders may be
obtained, inter alia, “Where such other circumstances exist as the Court may find to warrant the
issuance of an order without notice.” The Respondent has not shown facts sufficient for the

Court to proceed without giving opposing parties notice and an opportunity to be heard.

'Nev. Code of Jud. Conduct, Rule 2.6.

*Nev. Code of Jud. Conduct, Comment 1 to Rule 2.6.
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Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Court will not consider Respondent’s motion
without all parties being given notice and an opportunity to be heard.

Respondent shall serve his motion upon all parties, including CASA, to this matter and
file proof of service with the Court. First Judicial District Court Rule 15 governs the time for the
opposing party to respond following service. The matter cannot be submitted until ten judicial
days has expired, i.e. not including holidays or weekends, plus three days for mailing. After the
period for a response has expired a request to submit will be necessary.

Dated this ﬂ day of September, 2017.

lr‘_.-:m__._..-— ? :'l fJ-’ (L
_~TAMES T. RUSSELL
(_-DISTRICT JUDGE

Joee "
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28

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
Court, and that on this 2 day of September, 2017, I deposited for mailing at Carson City,

Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way #E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA ”

E-mail: casaofcc@earthlink.net %

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS No. 84723

Appellant,

VS.

MAYRA E. ARREGUIN,

Respondent.

RECORD ON APPEAL
VOL V

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS MAYRA E. ARREGUIN
1348 TOIYABE AVE 2850 AIRPORT RD., SPACE #5
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 CARSON CITY, NV 89706
APPELLANT IN PROPER PERSON RESPONDENT IN PROPER PERSON

Docket 84723 Document 2022-18358
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Your Name: r_.\f‘r\ 1 &4 Mt‘f“li“‘qt T
Mailing Address: ‘“’f"a?—i ( Hlpm\;__ (18] _ ZBVISEP-T PNI2: 0O
City, State, Zip: _Chiy A rmen LD K/ ©aW(0

Telephone: o< I OTUSO

In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
mCM (U ’C \(YQA,U\ AN ) CaseNo.: _IZO[2|0H3| 1B
Plaintiff/Petitioner, ) D .
) ept. No.: [
)
. Vs. . )} MOTION J[—D SU ka1 \H
™ - B ) .‘ . ‘. iy, -
fD NG f si(.{,.«’..ff,u"f‘/i/ ) P gyey oY .
Defendant/Respondent. ) J
)
IS )( LN / éé’ﬂ'(""t el , appearing in Proper Person,
(Your Name)

request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.

{ /((’rnp)’ A’u‘r’;q’u,L/V[r L\”ml g’LwVMJN A O
s pe AL i 20 perke o
/

Motion - 1
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List and number each request.

Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).

This Motion is made for the following reasons:

L/[/L \{m J’tﬁ’\hw <a Q01+ [ S U lﬁ;f

{ o " | = . | . =4 e | B ~ P - o
7 (1~ O Ty “‘9 Vet Wel izl
(- p R 7 1 -
N NA Loy Ll DN K ™~ re=t. \S
.|" { s l[ / ‘__.l 2 - ‘- _/
+e 4(’“ enm@ L stk el e poed)

Motion - 2
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(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

< ' [ .
DATED this 7’ day of —>:J \t w 12L, .20 ({9’_

=N

|

777" (Your Signature)

/
/

/

Motion - 3
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a

true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,

addressed to:
m! A [ L?’ ]\'ﬂ"(iﬁ\, LA
( WU ALy et Hw S, S’L’
{."_\Q-T’ﬁ__\;-f,‘. (s 'L""II !"&\f f SYOL
Dated this_ (O > day of \"'/,;:-‘ lr"-'v‘\ [ 20\ 79—,
v
o | / S o
2= A o = N

( J[f‘\ =
— VA S Dlyyed

NS

Motion - 4
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TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT

t . &
TIME :%3/@7/2@17 89: 44

Fi
NAME : SPECLINE
FAX  : 7758823926
TEL : 7758840489
SER.# : BROHGJ516880
|
DATE, TIME #9/87 B89:43
FAX NO. /NAME 8872177
DURATION - P0: 81:13
PAGE (S) { 5 _ ‘
RESULT ! oK ¢
MODE : STANDARD
ECM
é

—— iy e
. ’_ %—_*

—

T

iliii§u'|h“

b

4 ‘U ”
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Code: £670 ,E 2611 SEP -
Name: SN Er Cpmrel ©F R WETHE
d et Wy NS 2ayv (o v {.:;.qQQER
Telephone: Bas ) 3901950 B G =
Email: B /
Self-Represented Litigant

FesT IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE C A7 S48

M&’E a L A“&W'A CaseNo./ 2D /6635 1 43

Petitioner,

Dept. No. |

R) &\/‘:’9{ ZOJWC—\ e

Respondent.

EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN

MOTION TO Sealﬁ Wk-eQ(tCJﬂ!, tchar‘ﬁ 'F}/rhimfn(ﬁ,l,&mf. (u_:_AoAL}, Ffm{frnc]
1P S’\C(Afi (\9 (Fill in the name of this motion)

a U\@ﬁ fB&m NS , appearing in Proper Person, hereby move this

(Your name)

Court to issue an emergency order, without notice to ﬁ\@,{ ire 'f\ ) PVT €ln )‘b’l
(THe Other Party’s nam®)

granting the following:

State only what you want the court to order. Do not explain why you want the order issued
or why you believe the other party should not have notice of this motion. Those reasons will

be filled in on the next page.

~Allos resgondort to do follas up with  cin\deens

4&)‘(@( _QM Ot iBmgn ek (l; /. A()(_:'ﬂ)(’-
— MGQ Cublmdul AT (/\eow’?na} s Scheddl

REV 8/2010 AA 1 E1 EXPARTE MOTION .

set
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A Decree of Divorce or Order addressing custody and visitation of a minor child(ren) was

entered on ma-(()[q 3’6\3 . To the best of my knowledge, the last order
(Date the Decree or Order was filed)

concerning this matter was entered on Q X 1<-,)r Ao { q’ and that order
(DatdJast order entetred in this case)

concerned LD ?MD Capse. (")WH' COINJ%\/) O{' (.(Gdﬁ(’-

(Print what the last order was about, such as child support, visitation, TPO, etc.)

The child(ren) involved in the matter are:
NAME AGE DATE OF BIRTH

ﬁmm(n ). Lamiver L1 U - (2-Do0L
Collos I Lo 1ren 2 “Imes Ly 04.800F

Fully explain why you believe this is an emergency situation

I believe this is an emergency and an order should issue from this Court immediately
because: ({faﬂ(}s ' Cid O.CCAC,(D/r\L fv!r @"K)bl AN ?ﬂ
§ep sk | took himn do e Ta mxSmnde
%@ﬁ’ Qred O{J{}( he Counf/ lGunec fepady in l“w\ﬁwdS
mL his knee U wus peoer mﬁvwvxpd o
OA ,chug or Sweday fhon e %ham{ed

D?/ e dadors ovdors ho posdeed o Esllow
L/P J‘"‘DOLG(UI Wrth  is doddeyr o nan s
‘?nwx 6ok b rover ol Phai, se chld

Yo %Q.,‘Y\S WA N o W\(’_OQLQ/A\ Cone bu m*i/ﬂ’(/@;

El EX PARTE MOTION
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Fully explain why you believe the other party should not be contacted
and have time to respond to this Motion before the Motion is considered by the Judge

ﬂ’\m“m L. Necepgin  (0oo\d udx Canply

_L,g)rt\/\ /‘lndw(ﬁ m\p-r,w/() Curck [ can o
rm-(/J\/(m Q Im Af‘PAm M.QAR ) e h Y\OLDL, (4
WAy —{’7;:.\(4, \/\F/ (623 ((IM{L @Ldﬂua L/U\A"’Ll

%v\\:; dosides o /fw LS\ s st

ﬁr o cﬁnl\ém-m
C IQ Copun ﬁ-xL Q]'(r\e, Adoactors CLiOC;/f\nS\'E m.((

hrc,-ﬁzu/ ‘{—Wmci\v‘l’ cndd [or /pm*)‘\" ‘H)«N} n
N\CI\AA\(\G\\

(If you need more space, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure that you write only on
one side of the paper and clearly identify it as a continuation of this explanation.)

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.

I declare, under penalty of petjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing is

true and correct.

DATED this__(p dayofé%p)’@ﬂw ,20 |+

~
m (Slgn&ﬁlrc)
Q\f\&n/ Cowsz

Printed Name)

REV 8/2010 AA 3 El EX PARTE MOTION
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IN THE FAMILY DIVISION OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

* % %

Hoyrz & A/VW

VS

FAMILY DIVISION
MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE
(REQUIRED)

CASE NO.

/ .
\/@(/i'&/ /2. 2

DEPT. NO.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

NOTICE:

THIS MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE MUST BE ATTACHED AS THE

LAST PAGE to every motion or other paper filed to modify or adjust a final

order that was issued pursuant to chapter 125, 125B or 125C of NRS and to any

answer or response to such a motion or other paper.

- | Mark the CORRECT ANSWER with an X.

YES

NO

1. Has a final decree or custody order been entered in this
case? If yes, then continue to Question 2. If ne, you do not
need to answer any other questions.

el

2. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed to
change a final order? If yes, then continue to Question 3. If
no, you do not need to answer any other questions.

3. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed only to
change the amount of child support?

L
/

4. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion for
reconsideration or a new trial and the motion was filed

within 10 days of the Judge’s Order?

IF the answer to Question 4 is YES, write in the filing date
found on the front page of the Judge’s Order.

Date

If you answered NO to either Question 1 or 2 or YES to Question 3 or 4, you are exempt
from the filing fee. However, if the Court later determines you should have paid the filing

fee, your motion will not be decided until the fee is paid.

I affirm that the answers provided on this Notice aﬁfw
Date: 8@{ 91 ) I+ signature:

pName: ) /1L LA A(REZ

Print Address: Gvfi?f“ \_)ll 7&9%&%’%’&&{%

~drlrevilie

Telephone Number:

(775 )790 55 @

Rev. 10/24/2002
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THH.STATE OF NEVADA
WVISEP 26 PH 2:3i
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,

Appellant, w | A\ o CLER
ve. “———-+= FILED
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. SEP 25 2017
ELIZABETH A. BROWN
CLERK OF SUPREME GOURT

ORDER DISMISSING APPEAL ' Bestwve

This is a pro se appeal from an order denying appellant’s motion
for an order to show cause to hold respondent in contempt. First Judicial
District Court, Carson City; James Todd Russell, Judge.

Our review of the documents submitted to this court pursuant
to NRAP 3(g) reveals a jurisdictional defect. Specifically, it appears that the
judgment or order designated in the notice of appeal is not substantively
appealable. See NRAP 3A(b). This court has jurisdiction to consider an
appeal only when the appeal is authorized by statute or court rule. Taylor
Constr. Co. V. Hilton Hotels, 100 Nev. 207, 678 P.2d 1152 (1984). No statute
or court rule provides for an appeal from an order of contempt. See Pengilly
v. Rancho Santa Fe Homeowners Ass'n, 116 Nev. 646, 649, 5 P.3d 569, 571
(2000) (recognizing that a contempt order is not appealable). Accordingly,

we conclude that we lack jurisdiction, and we

ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.

/ M - , J.

Hardesty
Parraguirre ~ Stiglich

SuPREME COURT
OF
NEvaDA

1014
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cc:  Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk

SupREME COURT
OF
NEevapa

© 19478 o
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Am e~vd £4 e
PROOF OF SERVICE yy07 -1, PH 3: 49

Court Date: File No. 0011529 SUSAH HMICER BTH
Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT Case No. 12DR1003911B i
BY
Initiator: JAVIER RAMIREZ Other: BAYER, CHRIS
CASA
Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY #F Address: 1539 E 5TH ST
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 CARSON CITY, NV 89701
Plaintiff: = ARREQUIN, MAYRA Defendant: RAMIREZ, JAVIER
Address: Address:
, 0 0
Documents Served:
MOTION
Service Attempts:
Date Time Served
10/04/17 14:16 Address: 911 E MUSER X
Notes: CIVIL DIVISION
Address: a
Notes:
Address: Q
Notes:
Party Served: CHRIS BAYER Title:

I served the party named in Item 3: PERSONALLY

Remarks: AMENDED PROOF OF SERVICE.

At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

I am an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff°s Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

//”7'?"7 /771"/1‘/' 10/04/17

KATHY THOMAS Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Street

Carson City, NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500
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11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

\[ RoCO&FIED
Your Name: W\ A s M{;«bbt i .

Mailing Address: "‘"i"ﬂ- I uhhagﬁ' (1] 2017SEP -7 PHMI2: 00
City, State, Zip: _Chacny daen ALl TZ S4HML0

Telephone: S I TEEO

In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

m&,»tm T, ’\(Yefvu\r\ ) CaseNo.. 12O72l0n31 1B

Plaintiff/Petitioner, ) Dept. No.: l
) . No.:
)

. ; MOTION ‘}‘D S‘M ot X/
\wb A }QC‘LM \ et o ) aPeTw oY ]Q/

Defendant/Respondent. ) J

)
7 -
IS yf & / Léw Lirel , appearing in Proper Person,
(Your Name)

request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.

A AC(‘;???)' {j{’amuwf, {"\/?:Hﬁ. (f]'l/\%’t-«r’}f\(;r")\ s

AN 5:’{_&’\{'1" 6-{4 MU} Lb jﬂCf'{—f }’U.m‘{_\m

Motion - 1
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11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

13

20

21

22

23

24

25

(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATED this 7 day of_;éja lﬁ_,,,;,-' \’)e, .20 (7

e el

(Your Signature)

Motion - 3
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24

25

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,

addressed to:

m‘r\ﬁl{/\q i f?’ {Eh WC‘J}\;;V e
Conbi  poleot Hury §T

Corsun by W KGR0

Dated this CA’ day of Kﬁ/‘!p L&w [ , 20 ’1‘(}—.

NS

Motion - 4
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TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT

$ ¢ ;

t - %
TIME : ©9/87/2017 B9:44
NAME : SPECLINE
FAX @ 7758823926

TEL : 7758848489
SER. # : BROHEJ516880

DATE, TIME

@9/87 ©89:43

FAX NO. /NAME 8872177
DURATION 88:81:13
PAGE(S) 85 ‘
RESULT oK S
MODE ; STANDARD
ECM
i

_‘_ -‘l—*—.-—‘»—

— iy S

K

- * s

&

m’i%

i

k

4 &H- ﬁ
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

REC'D & FILEL
2017SEP -6 PM L: Sl

Code: 670 ,B

Name: 2\ er STON \r'.g'?_. VIW"TH':
d e e (N Eqw {o e COOPE R

Telephone:  Bras j 3301650 T

Email: ”

Self-Represented Litigant

FesT IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE C p TSN

M&ﬂ a T ﬂ((reﬁw: Case No./ 2D 16635 1 473

Petitioner,

Dept. No. ‘

d&\/\f/( z(/lmimz

Respondent.

EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN

MOTIONTOSBC'—k' el ica ‘ Qre fﬁwmﬂ(/ﬂ\ﬁmo (U;r\ﬂafu r?mf:hﬁ
P i’\,(’a{ m9 (F1ll ;n the name of this motion) T

QV\igs /B(M"l’\ ¢z , appearing in Proper Person, hereby move this
(Your name)
Court to issue an emergency order, without notice to rr\@,( e ﬁ /\YT €n )Ah
(The Other Party s nam¥)
granting the following:

State only what you want the court to order. Do not explain why you want the order tssued
or why you believe the other party should not have notice of this motion. Those reasons will

be filled in on the next page.

“Allows resgondort o do fol loo ue Gith  cialdrens

¥ raomdo’ram o bl dyor.
f(\mc.ae (ustody Ut Wheaving ks schedyl

REV 872010 AA 1 E1 EX PARTE MOTION

§€‘1"
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vt N

A Decree of Divorce or Order addressing custody and visitation of a minor child(ren) was

entered on mn.r(:/[q 3‘6\3 . To the best of my knowledge, the last order
{Date the Decree or Order was filed)

concerning this matter was entered on Q LCa \3)’ ,Qo { q’ and that order
{DateJast order entéred in this case)

concemed LD ‘3}(,0 CO0se. C‘UT COKL&-{\O O‘{' (LG\SA"

(Print what the last order was about, such as child suppor, visitation, TPO, etc.)

The child(zren) involved in the matter are:

NAME AGE DATE OF BIRTH
ﬂm) d Lomiver 11 Y - (5-2000
Cilos B Lot veen 2 “Imesy Loy 04.-8300F

Fully explain why you believe this is an emergency situation

I believe this is an emergency and an order should issue from this Court immediately

because: ﬂﬂﬂ&& Md (\M,_(MCAC_L@I’\L (U‘t‘ @"]Obl. (@7, :[:Ti ﬁ%

§ep sk | took Wi 4o e Ta mmewi(cy
%@{7 RArd &f»-\éz’ e Ceunf? \Gunech (Fep@% LA i*‘—G\O{YdS
mL lars lcr\m, Lwous  pouer W\Qmw\pf,t ol

A .ﬁn olam oY '*'imr\o(ma (/hon _ nep %frwm%yﬂd

D@{" e dpdoes ovdors hoo pgedeel oo Ellow
L/T) JWOLQUI Wrth (s doddgr o ohaedn Lo
%aw;{ ﬁn-(’ - noer ‘jh:bk Pkw,e, St O il

15 Gomg U wo  meolies\ Q&Lbk\_\uéﬂ&?ﬂ

El EX PARTE MOTION

REV 82010 AA 2
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10
11
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13
14
15
16
17
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19
20
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23
24
25
26
27
28

Fully explain why you belicve the other party should not be confacted
and have time to respond to this Motion before the Motion is considered by the Judge

M4 TG 7 !\q\nermv;ior\a OO WA Cﬁ_m(«’)u
Wt Andax s @3%10/5[ Lunck [ can J@J:i?
‘_@L‘L{kg f_:_Lf\J(AXjPAf\- ~a 2038 r'-‘;c,ﬂx%’ pod,.  (+
bACI e \ner e (e le ol d@j; candkil
e ocides to  bs (o s~ hest
ﬁ\@r Mo C___('rﬂi‘_\{qu‘_/f_-\.

A (op.a el ul(r\e, A oxtzrs Aao%d\gmé el
\’Cft,'('zq/ %mcﬂnﬁ' el [or /P&}ﬁ'\’ ‘HLIN\] n

Qljlfl TTVEL)UERKV?‘}

(If you need more space, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure that you write only on
one side of the paper and clearly identify it as a continuation of this explanation B}

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.
I declare, under penalty of petjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing is

true and correct.

DATED this__( dayof_gjp,}olol‘r\w ,20_[
e YT N

(Signafure)
mgmm@ﬁomﬂzb

tinted Name)

REV 8/2010 AA 3 El EX PARTE MOTION
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IN THE FAMILY DIVISION OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

o j@ c * % %k
% FAMILY DIVISION
) MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE
! vs. ) (REQUIRED)
)
U o/ I Piery e 2 ) CASE NO.
; DEPT. NO.

THIS MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE MUST BE ATTACHED AS THE
LAST PAGE to every motion or other paper filed to modify or adjust a final
order that was issued pursuant to chapter 125, 125B or 125C of NRS and to any

answer or response to such a motion or other paper.

NOTICE:

A. | Mark the CORRECT ANSWER with an X_ YES NO

1. Has a final decree or custody order been entered in this /
case? Ifyes, then continue to Question 2. If no, you do not

need to answer any other questions.

2. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed to
change a final order? If yes, then continue to Question 3. If
no, you do not need to answer any other questions.

—
3. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed only to /
change the amount of child support? _—
=

4. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion for
reconsideration or a new trial and the motion was filed
within 10 days of the Judge’s Order?

IF the answer to Question 4 is YES, write in the filing date
found on the front page of the Judge’s Order.

B. | If you answered NO to either Question 1 or 2 or YES to Question 3 or 4, you are exempt

from the filing fee. However, if the Court later determines you should have paid the filing
fee, your motion will not be decided until the fee is paid.

Date

I affirm that the answers provided on this Notice a@{ﬁ_\/
Date: ES:@{ f)_(g ,aD \q/ Signature:

A0 BN

Print Name:

L] l)lt1&9# th!u?

TVJ
Print Address: ™ { ¢
t G rtrenille ' NY Bact(d

Telephone Number: - S\

(F75 ) 790 55 @

Rev. 10/24/2002
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Poslt Office Box 2168
CARSON TAHOE Cafsg;ﬁgyz.:‘gvada
PATIENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 775/445-8000 PAGE 2 of 2

— HEALTH ——
You have the right of resolution of issues or complaints:

As a patient, you have rights regardiess of age, race, color, ancestry, language, creed, religion, gender, sexual
orientation, marital status, citizenship, veteran status, physical or mental disability, cultural, economic, educational

background or the source of payment.

You may contact our Patient Relations Department at (775) 445-8008, or in writing at P.O. Box 2168, Carson City, NV
89702.

Complaints or grievances regarding your Quality of Care may also be filed with:

The Bureau of Health Care Quality and Compliance The Center for Improvement in Healthcare Quality
727 Fairview Dr Suite E P.O. Box 848 - ATTN: Executive Director
Carson City, NV 89701 OR Round Rock, TX 78680

(775) 684-1030 Phone: (866)324-5080 Fax: (805)934-8588

E-mail: complaint@cihq.org.

Complaints or grievances regarding your civil rights may be filed with:

The Office for Civil Rights, Region IX, 90 7th Street, Suite 4-100, San Francisco, CA 84103, phone (415)-427-
8310, or by accessing the website at OCRComplaint@HHS.gov

Complaints or grievances regarding billing concems may be filed with:

The Office of Consumer Health Assistance, 555 E. Washington Ave., Suite 4800, Las Vegas, NV 89101,
(702) 486-3587, Fax (702) 486-3586, Toll Free 1 (888) 333-1597, GovCHA@govcha.nv.gov

Or you may file your complaint in writing by accessing the forms on the website at www.govcha.nv.gov

Please be assured that future access to your quality of care will not be affected by complaints or grievances filed.

You have the responsibility to:
. _Ask questions, make informed decisions and fully understand the documents_you sign, explanations of... . __

your medical treatment or condition, potential risks or benefits, side effects, alternatives and pain
or discomfort. You do not have to receive treatment and services that are considered medically
unnecessary or inappropriate.

Provide accurate and complete information including medical history, report any changes in your condition,
the degree of pain (including effects or limitations of pain treatment) as well as any available
documentation relating to your health (i.e., Advance Directive, care decisions, living will, etc.).

Show respect and consideration for other patients, visitors, physicians and staff. Respect the property of
others and of the hospital.

Follow the treatment plan, tell your doctor if you believe you cannot follow the treatment plan and why.

Keep appointments and cooperate with your physicians and others caring for you. Recognize the
effect of lifestyle on your personal health

Find out about and accept the consequences of refusing treatment or of selecting an alternative treatment
not recommended by your medical team.

Follow rules, regulations and abide by local, state and federal laws.

Meet financial commitments.

All patients’ rights and responsibilities apply to the person who may have legal responsibility to make decisions

r?mingm dical care on your behalf.
Signatupe o1 Patient or Gus#dfan Date

Palient Demographics

s I

RANHREZARREGUIN,CARLOS A
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Regional Medical Center

-“":, Post Office Box 2168
* Carson Cily, Nevada
89702-2168
CARSON TAHOE CONDITIONS OF ADMISSIONS 775/445-8000
—— HEALTH — PAGE 20f2

# 10 FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE:
CTRH provides financial counseling for patients who request assistance with insurance, government healthcare eligibility,

charity care, uninsured prompt payment and payment plan programs. If you require financial counseling, please request an

appointment with a patient financial services counselor through the hospital admitting department.
The Office of the Govemor, Consumer Health Assistance, Bureau for Hospital Patients is the State Health Advocacy Agency

charged with ensuring that Nevada's hospitals inform all uninsured inpatients about the 30 percent hospital bill discount
mandated under NRS 43913.260. They can also help to resolve disputes between patients and hospitals. Contact number is

1-888-333-1597 or e-mail http://www.govcha.state.nv.us.

#11 ASSIGNMENT OF INSURANCE BENEFITS:

In the event that the undersigned is entitled to hospital benefits of any type arising out of any policy of insurance insuring
patient or any other party liable to patients, said benefits are hereby assigned to hospital for application on patient's bili,
Patient / Guarantor is responsible to provide information regarding health plan coverage at time of service. Payment denial
from insurance due to untimely notification will result in patient/guarantor responsibility for payment of service.

#12 MANAGED CARE HEALTH PLANS:
If the hospital is contracted with the patient's health plan, the patient or guarantor is responsible to pay directly to the -

hospital any required co-payment and/or deductible as defined within the patient's health plan policy, as well as any charges
that are NOT covered by the patients health plan policy terms. Nothing in this provision shall preclude the hospital from
seeking reimbursement from other payers, including, but not limited to, heaith plans, preferred provider organizations,
insurers, third parties or government sponsored programs, for the balance of the hospital's total billed charges.

If this hospital does not have a contract with the patient's health plan, the undersigned is legally obligated to pay the
hospital's total billed charges for any and all care and services rendered to the patient.
#13 INDEMNITY AND OTHER INSURANCE:
The undersigned irrevocably authorizes direct payment to this hospital and to the doctors involved in the care of the patient. If
the patient's insurance does not pay the hospital's total billed charges, the patient or guarantor assumes responsibility for the
unpaid balance. If the insurance fails to pay within a reasonable time, per NRS statute, the patient/guarantor will be required
to pay the bill in full.
#14 DESTRUCTION OF HEALTH CARE RECORDS:

Pursuant to NRS 629,051, health care records for adults ages 18 years and older at time of service, may be destroyed after
five (5) years. Patients less than 18 years of age shall have their records retained for five (5) years past their 18th birthday.

#15 FINANCIAL AGREEMENT:
The-undersigned agrees;whether-he/she-signs-as-agent-or patient; that-in-consideration-of the-services to-be-rendered-to-the

patient, he/she hereby individually obligates himself/herself to pay the amount of the hospital charges in accordance with the
regular rates and terms of the hospital. Should the account be referred to an attorney or collection agency for collection, the
undersigned shall pay actual attorney's fees and collections expenses. All accounts may bear interest at the legal rate. If the
undersigned is unable to pay the patient portion of the bill within 30 days of initial billing, CTRH may finance the balance
through a financial institution. Patient Contact: | consent to the hospital, its providers and agents, including third-party debt
collection, to place calls to my designated cellular or residential phone using any type of method, including voice, artificial or
pre-recorded voice or auto-dialer technologies for any permissible purpose. Services provided by independent contractors (as
defined in #6 page 1) will be billed separately by that provider of service.

'_\Cﬁ’m\ﬂ S /\’F‘\' )(aﬁ‘/mm\ e T
Patignt Date
< e ;a/\( 2 20|

/Pzﬁe]‘ﬂrs" Agent or Representative 5 Date

k_\gﬁ(’réss Date

A copy of this document will be provided to the patient or patient's agent upon request. Palient Demographics

S AR

RAMIREZARREGUIN,CARLOS A
PT# 1724600206 MR# 020303505
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Regional MedIcal Center

Gj Post Office Box 2168
Carson Cily, Nevada
CARSON TAHOE 89702-2168
o eatTh — CONDITIONS OF ADMISSIONS 77514458000 PAGE 1 of 2

#1 - CONSENT TO TREATMENT:
The undersigned consents to the performance of all routine medical care and treatment (tests, x-rays, therapy, laboratory

services, medication administration, medical/surgical procedures and anesthesia) that may be performed during this
hospitalization or on an outpatient basis, including emergency treatment provided under the general and special instruction of
the patient's physician, surgeon and/or other health care provider. In the event a heaithcare worker is exposed to my blood or
body fluid in a manner that may pose a risk for transmission of a blood-born infection during this hospitalization, | am giving
my consent to be tested for HIV. Testing for HIV, Hepatitis B and Hepatitis C will be done at no cost to me, so the healthcare
worker can be treated promptly. | authorize release of this information to the exposed healthcare worker and his/her

healthcare provider. . - friitial)

#2 - NURSING CARE:

The hospital provides general duty nursing care. The undersigned consents and understands that his/her care may be
observed for educational purposes and that there may be clinical students assigned to assist in the care.

#3 - CONSENT TO PHOTOGRAPH:

The undersigned agrees to the taking of pictures (including still images, videotaping, filming and other types of recording and
reproducing images) of the patient's medical or surgical condition or treatment, for the purpose of diagnosis or treatment or
for the hospital's operations, including peer review and education or training programs conducted by the hospital. |
understand that in specific circumstances video surveillance may be used for patient safety purposes.

#4 - RELEASE OF INFORMATION:
In accordance with applicable federal and state laws, the undersigned acknowledges that this hospital may electronically

exchange and/or fumnish information which is part of the patient's healthcare and/or medical record to any authorized
individual or for the purpose of providing continuum of care, determining liability for payment and other healthcare operations
as outlined in the hospital's privacy notice. Your rights to request limited access to your information are outlined in the

hospital privacy notice.

#5 - PERSONAL VALUABLES:
CTRH assumes responsibility for valuables placed in the medical centers safe NOT to exceed five hundred dollars ($500.00)

and for prosthetic devices necessary for the safe delivery of patient care NOT to exceed fifteen hundred dollars ($1500.00).
CTRH assumes no responsibility for cash, valuables or personal property retained by a patient during his/her stay.

#6 - LEGAL RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN HOSPITAL AND PHYSICIANS:
All physicians and surgeons furnishing healthcare services to me/the patient, including the radiologist, pathologist,

anesthesiologist, emergency room physicians, hospitalists etc., are independent contractorsiapd are NOT employees or
agentsof the hospital. | am-advised that { wiil receive separate bills for these services. iniial) - -

| understand that I/the patient am under the care and supervision of my/the patient's attending physician, and it is the
responsibility of the hospital staff to carry out his/her instructions. | understand that it is the responsibility of my/the patient's
physician, surgeon or authorized healthcare provider to obtain my informed consent for surgical or complex medical )
treatment, special diagnostic or therapeutic procedures, investigational treatment or procedures, and/or other specialized
services.

#7 - EMERGENCY MEDICAL ASSESSMENT:
CTRH will not deny, delay or condition a patient's access to emergency medical care and -any necessary stabilizing treatment

based upon the patients method of payment or insurance status.

#8 - PHYSICIAN RELATIONSHIP WITH PATIENT:
The relationship between the patient and the physician is at the direction of the patient. Should the patient choose to no

longer accept the services of their treating physician, it is the responsibility of the patient and/or guardian to obtain the
services of another physician.

#9 AUTHORIZATION TO VERIFY INFORMATION:
| (we) hereby authorize verification of employment history, bank accounts, credit history and any other information deemed

necessary in conjunction with accounts owed the hospital.

Palien! Demagrophics

Form #i#akse Rev. (0518120171
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS QR THR STATE OF NEVADA

USAN LERBWERT
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, . 7 " No. 71908
Appellant, - NERHT
vs. FILED
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. OCT 11 2017
ELIZARETH A. BROWN
CLERK OF SUPREME COURT
av_iiﬁﬁ.fnnfag_-
DEPUTY CLERK
ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE

This is an appeal from a district court post-divorce decree order
modifying custody. First Judicial District Court, Carson City; James Todd
Russell, Judge.

The underlying divorce decree awarded appellant Javier
Ramirez Rivas and respondent Mayra Arreguin joint physical custody of
their minor children, but the district court later temporarily modified that
arrangement. In particular, the district court awarded Mayra temporary
primary physical custody of the children based on police reports and a report
and testimony from the children’s Court-Appointed Special Advocate
(CASA) regarding a physical altercation between the parties and an
incident where Javier apparently used excessive force to discipline one of
the children. Protracted litigation with regard to custody ensued, resulting
in a permanent modification order that awarded Mayra primary physical
custody of the children subject to Javier’s limited parenting time privileges.
Javier appealed that decision, however, and this court reversed and
remanded after concluding that the district court abused its discretion by

modifying the custody arrangement without making any factual findings

ZOURT OF APPEALS
OF
NEVADA

1029
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with regard to NRS 125C.0035(4)’s best interest factors. See Ramirez Rivas
v. Arreguin, Docket No. 69823 (Order of Reversal and Remand, September
20, 2016).

On remand, the district court considered the best interest
factors in light of testimony from the parties and the children’s CASA and
therapist, and, once again, entered an order that awarded Mayra primary
physical custody subject to Javier’s limited parenting time privileges. In
support of that decision, the district court found that a number of the best
interest factors weighed in Mayra’s favor, including Javier’s history of child
abuse. This appeal followed.!

On appeal, Javier begins by attacking the testimony from the
CASA and the therapist with regard to their belief that awarding Mayra
primary physical custody was in the children’s best interest. In particular,
Javier asserts that, in so testifying, these witnesses ignored certain
purported issues with Mayra’s parenting and willingness to let him exercise
his parenting time privileges. The transcript from the hearing on remand,
however, demonstrates that these witnesses addressed numerous issues in
response to questions from both Javier and the district court, including the
matters identified above, and ultimately testified that it was in the
children’s best interest for Mayra to have primary physical custody. And

while Javier apparently disagrees with these witnesses’ testimony, this

1Insofar as Javier seeks relief from the district court’s first order
permanently modifying custody, his arguments are moot in light of our
decision in Docket No. 69823. See Personhood Nev. v. Bristol, 126 Nev. 599,
602, 245 P.3d 572, 574 (2010) (explaining that appellate courts generally
will not consider moot issues).
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disagreement does not provide a basis for relief because it is not this court’s
role to reweigh the evidence or to revisit the district court’s credibility
determinations. See Ellis v. Carucct, 123 Nev. 145, 152, 161 P.3d 239, 244
(2007) (explaining that appellate courts will not reweigh the evidence or
witness credibility).

While Javier similarly asserts that the district court ignored
evidence with regard to the cause of the parties’ older child’s medical
condition, his assertion is belied by the transcript from the hearing on
remand. In particular, that transcript demonstrates that, based on
testimony from the CASA and therapist that refuted Javier’s evidence, the
district court found that the child’s medical condition was caused by the
high level of conflict in the parties’ divorce, which it largely attributed to
Javier, rather than Mayra. Likewise, despite Javier’s similar contention
that the district court ignored Mayra’s occasional failure to follow the
parties’ parenting time schedule, the transcript demonstrates that the
district court considered the noncompliance issue, but concluded that it was
not significant and that Mayra was nonetheless the party who was most
likely to allow the other parent to have parenting time.

Moreover, the district court’s decision in this regard was part of
its overall evaluation of the best interest factors set forth in NRS
125C.0035(4), which resulted in the conclusion that a number of these
factors’ weighed in favor of Mayra’s position and that the remaining
pertinent factors were either neutral or weighed against Javier. Indeed, the
district court made specific findings on these points in the challenged
custody order and, based on our review of the record, we conclude the court’s

findings are supported by substantial evidence. See Davis v. Ewalefo, 131
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Nev. , ., 352 P.3d 1139, 1143 (2015) (explaining that, in making
custody determinations, the district courts “must tie the child’s best
interest, as informed by specific, relevant findings respecting the [statutory]
factors, to the custody determination”).

Lastly, to the extent that Javier asserts that, in making its best
interest findings, the district court incorrectly found that he had two
convictions for child abuse, we conclude that his argument lacks merit.
Notably, the district court did not make any findings with regard to child
abuse convictions. Indeed, a review of the challenged order reveals that the
court found that Javier had a history of child abuse. And to the extent that
Javier challenges that finding on the basis that the allegations underlying
it were false and unsupported by the record, his argument fails. In
particular, Javier failed to provide this court with a transcript from the
August 20, 2014, hearing at which the district court took evidence and
testimony with regard to whether he committed child abuse and, as a result,
we presume that the missing transcript supported the district court’s
ultimate finding that Javier had a history of child abuse. See Cuzze v. Univ.
& Cmty. Coll. Sys. of Nev., 123 Nev. 598, 603, 172 P.3d 131, 135 (2007)
(noting that it is appellant’s burden to ensure that a proper appellate record
is prepared and that, if the appellant fails to do so, “we necessarily presume
that the missing [documents] support[ ] the district court’s decision”).

Based on the forgoing analysis, we conclude that the district
court did not abuse its discretion in modifying the parties’ custody
arrangement to award Mayra primary physical custody subject to Javier’s
limited parenting time privileges. See Ogawa v. Ogawa, 125 Nev. 660, 668,
221 P.3d 699, 704 (2009) (reviewing a district court’s custody determination
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for an abuse of discretion and explaining that the court’s factual findings
are entitled to deference unless they are unsupported by substantial

evidence or clearly erroneous). Accordingly, we

CC:

ORDER the judgment of the district court AFFIRMED.2

S,

Silver

C.dJ.

Tao

Gibbons

Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas

Mayra Arreguin /
Carson City Clerk

COURT OF APPEALS
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district court’s custody determination and conclude they do not provide a
basis for relief. And while Javier also asks us to consider certain post-
appeal disputes between the parties, we cannot do so since those matters
arose after he filed this appeal. See Carson Ready Mix, Inc. v. First Nat’l
Bank of Nev., 97 Nev. 474, 476, 635 P.2d 276, 277 (1981) (explaining that
appellate courts cannot consider materials that are not a proper part of the
record on appeal).

2We have considered Javier’s remaining arguments with regard to the
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City, State, Zip: necd e N\ <0 (7 Du . e
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In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

W\@u;ra lLi _ AWE&;‘{/.\& ) Case No.: | ?{DQHOO 3491113
! Plaintiff, ) Dept. No. 1

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION

VS.
J& VA2 IZC%'VV\ (L

Defendant.

N N N S N’ N N

COMES NOW, S A Aed ﬁfﬂfl { rel . in proper person, and hereby

(vour name)

requests that the Or&@p ‘f-o S \’\Hu] e 0L & «ﬁ/ e (, ;.44—(,“,10 71' previously filed

(name ot ¢ dclcumt:n( previously filed)™

in the above-entitled matter on Sﬂ,p ﬂ vT). , 20 n’ , be submitted to
V(date dorhment filed)

the Court for consideration.

DATEDthis [  dayof (Bafober -~ 20 /7

—Z -

=7 2 -
o {Signaturey—="
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Request to Submit 1-16-13
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Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a

true and correct copy of the foregoing Request to Submit in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid

thereon, addressed to:

Dated this / &

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

/l)/)é(’@ A:.I /jJ’YEfN}u,

[(dther party’s name)

(725G [usseel ﬁ;f;a{f £

(other party s mailing address)
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Telephone: (&7"3(\ \L’C&_fg,@ F40.239% o

Email:
Self-Represented Litigant

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
[712S7
OF THESECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE CARZS ¢+

m’ (& i AY' €6 )i N ,
= L c%é/tit‘ioner, Case No.(’ZD (002918

VS. (

k = Dept. No.
N RVAY A e
- Respondent.

EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN
(U
MOTION TO S—% k, ol (e ( (A i (\6’( ( [/Lt \C&

(Fill in the name of this motion)

\)Cﬁ\/\ yal ‘2{,{ m \"f L . appearing in Proper Person, hereby move this
(Your name)

Court to issue an emergency order, without notice to mé% 30 th pNYﬂ"%/ln /). il
e Other Party’s naine

granting the following:

State only what you want the court to order. Do not explain why you want the order issued
or why you believe the other party should not have notice of this motion. Those reasons will
be filled in on the next page.

Dllow Cauie [lamiver 1o Jru(u Callos
Ao cep Oh»iswu\‘iw%mshmlw\ Soxkur ordess
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A Decree of Divorce or Order addressing custody and visitation of a minor child(ren) was

entered on W\[/\M\, 59. 0 G . To the best of my knowledge, the last order
(Date the Decree or Order was filed)

concerning this matter was entered on Q p(\ \ @,() | "}' and that order
" (Date Tast order entered in this case)

concerned 0\) 5*1)(}(4

(Print whdt the last order was about, such as child support, visitation, TPO, etc.)

The child(ren) involved in the matter are:

NAME

FLIUOH,(FI \1 /Zém\lf\f’b |
Catlos &. Qumerce (

DATE OF BIRTH

g

10'04|?001

Fully explain why you believe this is an emergency situation

I believe this is an emergency and an order should issue from this Court immediately

because: _f\-\UJ/" Ii’m'\ VA \m/\o(e_ fuelical (e 4o

(Lh\L péf /hz%%ﬁ% /ﬁd@fk as ot alnle, Qmenl

oL | "{"ij-]r\.t: ‘QU\” Colos. ut\ velease o
[J\r‘—‘r\mmﬁ ui/ Y’JYDL&\(;’\Q. L wdlvne T UAE v O i

N 4 Q J J
Evmf’m-é’,_ prf n%w,(mﬁ 7. S

- !
{ Cain _w,l(Q_. C_.Ll»é,“lrmv CAA@( Qtf?ﬁrmtjmmx‘(* \‘zﬂ:umf

(S &b LP
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REC'D & FILED
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Name: \:]\J a{_k{“@{ : TZOU]U‘\ \(‘EL ‘C of17 0CT 11 PH L3 57

Address: 21 yil\=e ERRIHETIE
A M gy (0 e '

Telephone: | o 36y o
Email: =
Self-Represented Litigant

. IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
Fi(2g 7
OF THE SECOND-JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE CNARS g

(MOr e, & M@W/ M CaseNo. 12.DIZI\G3G B
Plaintiff / Petitioner / Joint P%’utloner
Dept. No. l

VS.
( \&-&J‘:L =y Q‘CAL-‘..UL a4

~—"Defendant / Respondent / Joint Petitioner.

/

PROOF OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Nevada Rule of Civil Procedure 5(b), I served a true and correct copy of the

-_/ =
| © see ¢ vrelicer \  Conre 'bf( A Vino Y filed on

(Name of document(s) served)

Oc:\- \ 7T- 2SN X in the manner(s) and at the location(s) described below. A copy
(Date of filing)

of this Proof of Service has been mailed or personally delivered to all parties or their lawyer.

Service Description

Fill in the information requested on the next page for each person who has been served.
If a person was served by United States Postal Service certified mail, you must attach the

return receipt to this document.
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A copy of the above named document(s) was served upon the following people:

1. Name: Date:
(Name of the person who was served) (Date of service: month / day / year)

By:[_] Personal service “OR~ [_] Service by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid —OR—

[] Certified mail, return receipt attached —OR— [_] Other:

Address:

(Mailing address or physical address where service took place)

2. Name: V\'\(i\/lff,( f—- fb(‘f@bf ?\,:\.-’\ Date: OCJ‘_ - ZO’\?—

(Name of the person who was SEI'\’GCD:. = (Date of service: month / day / year)

By:[_] Personal service —OR— Q’gvice by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid —OR—

[] Certified mail, return receipt attached —OR— [_] Other:

Address: | IS e ZL’J'E:?:&L ey % T

(Mailing address or physical address where service took place)

C&t-*ﬁ"ac/bk CJG:—O\J A SS9 3G

If more room is needed, attach additional sheets.

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.
I declare under penalty of perjury, under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing

statements are true and correct.

Signature:

Date: %"IL / 91 2073 Print Your Naé‘v/ 2072/ 7@% (yr— ¢ _
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Email: S~ 7
Self-Represented Litigant
— IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
Fts ¢
OF THE SEGONDIUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WasHOE RSO
P]amufffP'ﬂtltloner Case No. W Uoo29 1B
VS,
/ Dept. No. -’{
\5 2JNEf Ea,mn L -
Defendant/Respondent.
/
REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF EX PARTE MOTION
L \ D N~ey ’p&.m wre Z , request that the Ex Parte Motion
(print your name here)
o see b e ddical Cone i mungfiedon (k- 16 243
(Print the name of the Ex Parte Motlon) (Date the Ex Parte Motion was filed)

be submitted to the Court for it’s consideration and Order.

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

DATED this_L(, dayof Octe\omei— .20 3.

Signature: ﬂ/L\"/_
Print Your Name: mw-d r[ZGwL YT 22—
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Fully explain why you believe the other party should not be contacted
and have time to respond to this Motion before the Motion is considered by the Judge

(—{;l-e, W,QQ?* C}W\b\.LMfF —to u/u,] mue,u b “aad_or D}\/W
Q(J,HS S}\()/s ‘f“ul.buk.\:\\u’\f/\ JP\ \Lr,kku_u \*‘-&-Lf&umt,m.c(cf‘

‘gr?m Chaeis —%af_/_\;(:’q/ [ {omﬁ mofgms, (QE& (_L“(/‘Eowixfn

(If you need more space, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure that you write only on
one side of the paper and clearly identify it as a continuation of this explanation.)

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.
I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing is

true and correct.

DATED this /é day of 0@7%] /)4/' .20/ ;'

(Signature)

(Printed Name)
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B

0170CT 18 AMI1: 25
Dept. No.: 1 _ T
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IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Petitioner,
- ORDER REQUIRING PETITIONER’S
RESPONSE AND SETTING HEARING
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Respondent.

This matter is before this Court pursuant to a Motion to Extend Visits with Minor
Children, Therapy Involvement and to Show Cause for Depravation of Visitation Rights filed by
Respondent on September 1, 2017. A Request for Submission was filed on October 17, 2017. No
Response was filed by Petitioner. Also before this Court is an Ex Parte Emergency Motion
Regarding Children and a Request for Submission filed by Respondent on October 17, 2017.

In reviewing Respondent’s Motions, the Court has concluded that a response from
Petitioner and a hearing in this matter would assist this Court in determining the merits of this
case.

Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Petitioner Mayra Arreguin shall file a response to
Respondent’s pending motions and file proof of service with this Court by October 31, 2017.

"
"
"
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this matter is set for a hearing before the First Judicial
District Court, located at 885 East Musser Street, Carson City, Nevada, Department I, on
November 3, 2017, at 10:00 a.m.

Dated this /% day of October, 2017.

_‘,;Q«dﬁ‘ [ Eeo

TAMES T. RUSSELL
STRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
Court, and that on this jgfﬁy of October, 2017, I deposited for mailing at Carson City, Nevada,

a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way #E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA

E-mail: casaofcc@earthlink.net ’7? -
Angeta Jeffries

Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Appellant,

VS.

MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent.

Supreme Court No. 73912
District Court Case No. 12DR1003911B

REMITTITUR
TO: Susan Merriwether, Carson City Clerk

Pursuant to the rules of this court, enclosed are the following:

46 :|IWY €2 130 1180
a4 ¢ 0.03Y

Certified copy of Judgment and Opinion/Order.
Receipt for Remittitur.

DATE: October 20, 2017

Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of Court

By: Niki Wilcox
Deputy Clerk

cc (without enclosures):

Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas

Mayra Arreguin
Susan Merriwether, Carson City Clerk

RECEIPT FOR REMITTITUR

Received of Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of the Supreme C

rt of the State of Nevada
REMITTITUR issued in the above-entitled cause, on

7 oty AT /f/}e
/&mﬁm ﬂdr(,u.rCCj\-U\

District Court Clerk

@' V. Alegria %/V% s

17-36001 s,
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THESTATE OF NEVADA

2017 0CT 23 AMII: 3%

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, Al HERRIYELNo, 73912
Appellant, gl
vs. FILED
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. SEP 25 2017
ELIZABETH A. BROWN
CLERK OF SUPREME COURT
ORDER DISMISSING APPEAL ~ © —Beuw

This is a pro se appeal from an order denying appeliant’s motion
for an order to show cause to hold respondent in contempt. First Judicial
District Court, Carson City; James Todd Russell, Judge.

Our review of the documents submitted to this court pursuant
to NRAP 3(g) reveals a jurisdictional defect. Specifically, it appears that the
judgment or order designated in the notice of appeal is not substantively
appealable. See NRAP 3A(b). This court has jurisdiction to consider an
appeal only when the appeal is authorized by statute or court rule. Taylor
Constr. Co. V. Hilton Hotels, 100 Nev. 207, 678 P.2d 1152 (1984). No statute
or court rule provides for an appeal from an order of contempt. See Pengilly
v. Rancho Santa Fe Homeowners Ass'n, 116 Nev. 646, 649, 5 P.3d 569, 571
(2000) (recognizing that a contempt order is not appealable). Accordingly,
we conclude that we lack jurisdiction, and we

ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.

AW
Hardesty

Stiglich
SUPREME COURT
Nevioa

©) 19474 <EEe




cc:  Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, Supreme Court No. 73912

Appellant, District Court Case No. 12DR1003911B

VS.

MAYRA ARREGUIN, =

Respondent. o M
S

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE oy ;

= 2

STATE OF NEVADA, ss. zNE =

|, Elizabeth A. Brown, the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Suprem%Courfﬁf

the State of Nevada, do hereby certify that the following is a full, true and correct copy

of the Judgment in this matter.

JUDGMENT

The court being fully advised in the premises and the law, it is now ordered, adjudged
and decreed, as follows:

“ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.”

Judgment, as quoted above, entered this 25th day of September, 2017.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have subscribed

my name and affixed the seal of the Supreme
Court at my Office in Carson City, Nevada this
October 20, 2017.

Elizabeth A. Brown, Supreme Court Clerk

By: Niki Wilcox
Deputy Clerk
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B 201TNOY -3 PN 2:57
Dept. No.: 1 CUSAN MERRIWETHEL
f——— CLERK
8 neEpUTS
IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Petitioner,
Vs. ORDER AFTER NOVEMBER 3, 2017
JAVIER RAMIREZ RVAS, HEARING
Respondent.
This matter comes before this Court on an Ex Parte Emergency Motion Regarding
Children and a Request for Submission filed by Respondent on October 17, 2017. No Response

was filed by Petitioner. A hearing on this matter was held on November 3, 2017. Both
Petitioner and Respondent attended in proper person. Evelyn Wakeling was also present to
interpret for Petitioner.

In his Ex Parte Emergency Motion, Respondent requested that this Court grant him
permission to take the parties” minor child CARLOS A. RAMIREZ (DOB: 10/09/2007) to see a
physical therapist. Respondent explained that the minor child hurt his knee, and Petitioner did
not promptly inform Respondent of the minor child’s injury or provide the minor child with the
proper medical care. Respondent indicated that per doctor’s orders as of September 14, 2017, the
minor child needed to see a physical therapist and was not to participate in physical education at
school until his injury is healed. Respondent is concerned that by not taking the minor child to a

physical therapist, the minor child’s injury could worsen.
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At the hearing, Petitioner provided the Court with a letter from Carson Medical Group
dated October 23, 2017 indicating that the minor child is now allowed to participate in the
school’s physical activities as well as extra-curricular activities. Petitioner indicated that the
minor child is no longer complaining of any pain to his knees, and Petitioner feels that the minor
child does not need to go to physical therapy at this time.

Respondent complained that he was not informed of the medical situation with the minor
child in the proper time by either Petitioner or the minor child’s school. Respondent further
complained that he is not on the list as a contact for the minor child with the Boys and Girls Club
or the minor child’s school and requested that he be allowed to be on the list as a contact for
both. Additionally, Respondent indicated that Petitioner does not notify him of any medical
issues that arise for either of the parties’ minor children, and that he is not informed of the
happenings of the children on a more regular basis, including not receiving the children’s report
cards from the school.

The Court, having heard the arguments from both parties, found that Petitioner must ask
the minor child’s pediatrician if she/he thinks sending the minor child to physical therapy would
be proper at this time. The Court found that it is to be within the discretion of the minor child’s
pediatrician to decide whether or not the minor child should see an orthopedist and/or physical
therapist. If the pediatrician says that the minor child should see an orthopedist and/or physical
therapist, Petitioner is to take the minor child to the orthopedist and/or physical therapist
recommended by the pediatrician, and notify Respondent to the best of her ability that the minor
child is to go to the orthopedist and/or physical therapy.

Additionally, the Court found that Petitioner is to notify the Boys and Girls Club that
Respondent needs to be added to the minor child’s contact list and provide them with
Respondent’s phone number and address (telephone number: 790-7950; address: 1371 Village
Way F, Gardnerville, NV 89410). Respondent is to notify the minor child’s school of his contact
information so that the school may add him to the minor child’s contact list. All prior Orders of
this Court are to remain in effect in regards to visitation and custody arrangements for the minor

children.
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Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Petitioner is to ask the minor children’s pediatrician if
the parties’ minor child CARLOS A. RAMIREZ (DOB: 10/09/2007) should go to an orthopedist
and/or to physical therapy at this time. If the pediatrician believes the minor child should see an
orthopedist and or/ attend physical therapy, Petitioner is to take the minor child to an orthopedist
and/or a physical therapist that the pediatrician recommends, and must notify Respondent of the
medical situation to the best of her ability; and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Petitioner provide the Boys and Girls Club with
Respondent’s contact information (telephone number: 790-7950; address: 1371 Village Way F,
Gardnerville, NV 89410) so that Respondent may be added to the minor children’s contact list.
Respondent is to provide his contact information to the minor children’s school; and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Petitioner notify Respondent to the best of her ability
of any appointments and medical issues regarding the parties minor children EDUARDO J.
RAMIREZ (DOB: 04/13/2006) and CARLOS A. RAMIREZ (DOB: 10/09/2007); and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all prior Orders by this Court will remain in effect.

Dated this ; day of November, 2017.

/7 7

l.r ,-,__ ’ ':”,.-' /'7
JAMES T. RUSSEL'L

DISTRICT JUDGE

-3-
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

[ hereby certify that on the Q day of November, 2017, I served a copy of the foregoing
by placing the foregoing in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way #E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
E-mail: casaofcc@earthlink.net

‘:4//\4:*/ LAl ;’waf,’( ?;;‘“
Sydnié Wells
Law Clerk, Dept. 1

-
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,

Supreme Court No. 71908
Appellant, District Court Case No. 12DR1003911B
VS. = 2
MAYRA ARREGUIN, - “g” = 2
Respondent. z 2 Q

. = 1 O
o

REMITTITUR % Z e

REMITIITUR \2 —» ™

:\ \& x

TO: Susan Merriwether, Carson City Clerk =| E = - 35
= | =7 =

Pursuant to the rules of this court, enclosed are the following: o =\

Certified copy of Judgment and Opinion/Order.
Receipt for Remittitur.

DATE: November 06, 2017
Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of Court

By: Amanda Ingersoll
Chief Deputy Clerk

cc (without enclosures):

Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas

Mayra Arreguin

RECEIPT FOR REMITTITUR

Received of Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of the Supreme C

oyrt of the, State of Nevada, the
REMITTITUR issued in the above-entitled cause, on ,,/‘/; é// _;? L 7.

/@MQ/Z{:\W nd(Lm{Cfu/\

District Court Clerk

Y . Rea®, sty ok

17-37957 1059
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©) 19958 <

REC'D & FILED

ﬁgﬂ NOY -7 PH 1: 1B '
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SUSAN % AL
‘:\!‘

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, < No. 71908

~ FILED

MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. ' ocT 11 2017

WN

ELIZABETH A. BRO'
CLERK OF SUPREME COURT
BY _ii(}ﬁﬂl?_
DEPUTY CLERK

This is an appeal from a district court post-divorce decree order
modifying custody. First Judicial District Court, Carson City; James Todd
Russell, Judge.

The underlying divorce decree awarded appellant Javier

ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE

Ramirez Rivas and respondent Mayra Arreguin joint physical custody of
their minor children, but the district court later temporarily modified that
arrangement. In particular, the district court awarded Mayra temporary
primary physical custody of the children based on police reports and a report
and testimony from the children’s Court-Appointed Special Advocate
(CASA) regarding a physical altercation between the parties and an
incident where Javier apparently used excessive force to discipline one of
the children. Protracted litigation with regard to custody ensued, resulting
in a permanent modification order that awarded Mayra primary physical
custody of the children subject to Javier’s limited parenting time privileges.
Javier appealed that decision, however, and this court reversed and
remanded after concluding that the district court abused its. discretion by

modifying the custody arrangement without making any factual findings

106
17-902109




with regard to NRS 125C.0035(4)’s best interest factors. See Ramirez Rivas
v. Arreguin, Docket No. 69823 (Order of Reversal and Remand, September
20, 2016).

On remand, the district court considered the best interest
factors in light of testimony from the parties and the children’s CASA and
therapist, and, once again, entered an order that awarded Mayra primary
physical custody subject to Javier’s limited parenting time privileges. In
support of that decision, the district court found that a number of the best
interest factors weighed in Mayra’s favor, including Javier’s history of child
abuse. This appeal followed.!

On appeal, Javier begins by attacking the testimony from the
CASA and the therapist with regard to their belief that awarding Mayra
primary physical custody was in the children’s best interest. In particular,
Javier asserts that, in so testifying, these witnesses .ignored certain
purported issues with Mayra’s parenting and willingness to let him exercise
his parenting time privileges. The transcript from the hearing on remand,
however, demonstrates that these witnesses addressed numerous issues in
response to questions from both Javier and the district court, including the
matters identified above, and ultimately testified that it was in the
children’s best interest for Mayra to have primary physical custody. And

while Javier apparently disagrees with these witnesses’. testimony, this

nsofar as Javier seeks relief from the district court’s first order
permanently modifying custody, his arguments are moot in light of our
decision in Docket No. 69823. See Personhood Nev. v. Bristol, 126 Nev. 599,
602, 245 P.3d 572, 574 (2010) (explaining that appellate courts generally
will not consider moot issues).

CounT oF APPEALS
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NEevaoa 2

©) 1947 <Gl
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disagreement does not provide a basis for relief because it is not this court’s
role to reweigh the evidence or to revisit the district court’s credibility
determinations. See Ellis v. Carucci, 123 Nev. 145, 152, 161 P.3d 239, 244
(2007) (explaining that appellate courts will not reweigh the evidence or
witness credibility).

While Javier similarly asserts that the district court ignored
evidence with regard to the cause of the parties’ older child’s medical
condition, his assertion is belied by the transcript from the hearing on
remand. In particular, that transcript demonstrates that, based on
testimony from the CASA and therapist that refuted Javier's evidence, the
district court found that the child’s medical condition was caused by the
high level of conflict in the parties’ divorce, which it largely attributed to
Javier, rather than Mayra. Likewise, despite Javier's similar contention
that the district court ignored Mayra’s occasional failure to follow the
parties’ parenting time schedule, the transcript demonstrates that the
district court considered the noncompliance issue, but concluded that it was
not significant and that Mayra was nonetheless the party who was most
likely to allow the other parent to have parenting time. -

Moreover, the district court’s decision in this regard was part of
its overall evaluation of the best interest factors set forth in NRS
125C.0035(4), which resulted in the conclusion that a number of these
factors' weighed in favor of Mayra's position and that the remaining
pertinent factors were either neutral or weighed against Javier. Indeed, the
district court made specific findings on these points in the challenged
custody order and, based on our review of the record, we conéIude the court’s
findings are supported by substantial evidence. See Davis v. Ewalefo, 131
CouRT oF APPEALS

OF
NEvADA 3

(0) TH7R <
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Nev. __, __, 352 P.3d 1139, 1143 (2015) (explaining that, in making
custody determinations, the district courts “must tie the child’s best
interest, as informed by specific, relevant findings respecting the [statutory]
factors, to the custody determination”).

Lastly, to the extent that Javier asserts that, in making its best
interest findings, the district court incorrectly found that he had two
convictions -for child abuse, we conclude that his argument lacks merit.
Notably, the district court did not make any findings with regard to child
abuse convictions. Indeed, a review of the challenged order reveals that the
court found that Javier had a history of child abuse. And to the extent that
Javier challenges that finding on the basis that the allegations underlying
it were false and unsupported by the record, his argument fails. In
particular, Javier failed to provide this court with a transcript from the
August 20, 2014, hearing at which the district court took evidence and
testimony with regard to whether he committed child abuse and, as a result,
we presume that the missing transcript supported the district court’s
ultimate finding that Javier had a history of child abuse. See Cuzze v. Univ.
& Cmty. Coll. Sys. of Nev., 123 Nev. 598, 603, 172 P.3d 131, 135 (2007)
(noting that it is appellant’s burden to ensure that a proper appellate record
is prepared and that, if the appellant fails to do so, “we necessarily presume
that the missing [documents] support[ ] the district court’s decision”).

Based on the forgoing analysis, we conclude that the- district
court did not abuse its diseretion in modifying the parties’ custody
arrangement to award Mayra primary physical custody subject to Javier's
limited parenting time privileges. See Ogawa v. Ogawa, 125 Nev. 660, 668,
221 P.3d 699, 704 (2009) (reviewing a district court’s custody determination

COuRT OF APPEALS
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for an abuse of discretion and explaining that the court’s factual findings
are entitled to deference unless they are unsupported by substantial

evidence or clearly erroneous). Accordingly, we

ORDER the judgment of the district court AFFIRMED.2

Silver

Gibbons

CJd.

ce:  Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk

?We have considered Javier's remaining arguments with regard to the
district court’s custody determination and conclude they do not provide a
basis for relief. And while Javier also asks us to consider certain post-
appeal disputes between the parties, we cannot do so since those matters
arose after he filed this appeal. See Carson Ready Mix, Inc. v. First Nat’l
Bank of Nev., 97 Nev. 474, 476, 635 P.2d 276, 271 (1981) (explaining that
appellate courts cannot consider. materials that are not a proper part of the
record on appeal). '
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
Supreme Court No. 71908

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Appellant, District Court Case No. 12DR1003911B
vs.
MAYRA ARREGUIN, 2 =
Respondent. L2 I
LE\\ £ 83
CLERK’S CERTIFICATE NE o1, S
A o &
STATE OF NEVADA, ss. 5 \\ 22
o R — m
I‘LIE Cog;:t of |

| Elizabeth A. Brown, the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Supre
the State of Nevada, do hereby certify that the following is a full, true and correct copy

-of the Judgment in this matter.
JUDGMENT

' The court being fully advised in the premises and the law, it is now ordered, adjudged
and decreed, as follows:

“ORDER the judgment of the district court AFFIRMED.”

Judgment, as quoted above, entered this 11th day of October, 2017.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have subscribed
my name and affixed the seal of the Supreme
Court at my Office in Carson City, Nevada this

November 06, 2017.
Elizabeth A. Brown, Supreme Court Clerk

By: Amanda Ingersoll
Chief Deputy Clerk
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Code: 1670 B

Name: e [ ne2 ’

Address: /2 2/ ;4 //z.-c“: Letcey Y
At L /b@b/g‘@,((a

Telephone: /75 ) Zqgo0z2 ) YD ’ A,

Email: (et &r1 e Zesl @ /v h{,ﬂ&(. VA ZN REpIT

Self-Represented Litigant

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
FresT
OF THE-SE€OND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

)
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOK— A 72 I

/'ﬂ l:;,/,/ £ Aveauin
Petitfoner, CaseNo./ 201 p032 &/ /73
Vs. -
/ . Dept. No. /
Sty [y rel
Respondent.

EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN

MOTION TO Frr&m% A&/}&(éf‘f 74/5% (/) 74/2 (A /r,/m/?

(Fill in the name of this motion)

N\ / 7%a 74 /éé”ﬂ P4 , appearing in Proper Person, hereby move this
(Your name)

Court to issue an emergency order, without notice to Uy ey 2 A/?Zﬁwﬂ
(The Other Party’s name)
granting the following:

State only what you want the court to order. Do not explain why you want the order issued
or why you believe the other party should not have notice of this motion. Those reasons will
be filled in on the next page.

67?5:’, yarol, (Lleny 74 Ser ;fzr gLl e %//

2y /[ﬂfﬁ _
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A Decree of Divorce or Order addressing custody and visitation of a minor child(ren) was

entered on IV veHr 2073 /61 Jai / 2] 7 To the best of my knowledge, the last order
(Date the Decree or Order was filed)

concerning this matter was entered on /) o Y7 / r_;r) /s and that order
(Date last order entered in this case)

concerned pAitele Ceg / [/ SSUZS
(Print what the last order was about, such as child support, visitation, TPO, etc.)

The child(ren) involved in the matter are:

NAME ' AGE DATE OF BIRTH
//:z‘.'mmz . Jlmnires // DY -[3-20066
Soitos A Ly /O S0 05200

Fully explain why you believe this is an emergency situation

I believe this is an emergency and an order should issue from this Court immediately

because: / /’I)(/Z/Z "'{ 21 /af’ prom bere T/ ‘f/ T fere
dy. m,/'w ’47,, 72, Ot "'7;"/ 7§fa/;9 JQ&_ + fewe ng+
Szen ’/ lie zC’f:’/vf 5 ,!/mf A ;2/(//&;»/5' /‘:}'?,,;x A/;ﬁw é
will Vel 27 N /7(/721/?,4'(7/ /Z’f"f// //zz/xﬁ /7‘7:?"554’/4/
///?,( Loyl T Sc hecl/ € ﬁg S e T hirs cliees
/rvﬁ’l S0 A S pp pan  peth Fcleere
onad ,/-/éf//ﬂ e, mx?é g (/ﬂmu ﬁf/z&c_’aa/r 7 ;TZ /
/’27}//2)4 , P W()//c/ / /4_{ ot /c /:f'?/ 7L7 Z ﬁﬁ/j
_é /76605 L,.éu./f 7 ""7/2"5"7 7 'é/?/ '7L/Kr//f" (_()?/JX}Z 5
G _imcle  Ffow L S ot Dz o br,

/ Cen /}_—; ol LW + /’t‘/ .t‘-( f/t/ s O ’7;’7.6{5’4';7
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[ See citTtectedd)
Fully explain why you believe the other party should not be contacted
and have time to respond to this Motion before the Motion is considered by the Judge

/J'—V’ 7'§7£,m'w fa2 75 o /k‘%#’ f‘j’ ]L’;’ L7 /s 28

o Nore ez bf T ::.’-/}—3/{/ N r/I;/C(/' /m wri( L pnd+

; a7 ¢

/}g’fﬁ }'a/i &Y 74 Yhe: s h ét TS S‘T%—’f '/7';?(4 /1}1 ANCALT
; / )

paeler ’ [t AuS  lom ) = R

CAS A T2 g rrir A

(If you need more space, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure that you write only on
one side of the paper and clearly identify it as a continuation of this explanation.)

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.

I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing is

true and correct.
DATED this / & day of Dﬁ%ﬂ foer ,20 /2.
/7("/5/?/?’// S Sl
A (Signature)
0 Seayvry Fimn smz
(Printed Name)
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Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant’s Motion to Change Venue is DENIED

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall have visitation with EDUARDO
JAVIER RAMIREZ (DOB: 04/13/2006) and CARLOS ADRIAN RAMIREZ, (DOB:
10/09/2007) every Saturday from 10:30 A.M. to 7:30 P.M., provided that the children’s therapist,
Kristopher Komarek approves of such visitation.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that visitation shall commence Saturday, November 7,
2015. After the initial visitation, Mr. Komarek is to evaluate said visitation and determine

whether it is appropriate to continue with above set schedule.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall treat both minor children equally and

provide no special treatment to either child.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant may contact the minor children @
Plaintiff every Wednesday night between 6:30 P.M. and 7:00 P.M. Plaintiff shall immediately
give the telephone to the children if they decide to communicate with Defendant.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff will communicate all information relating to
the minor children’s health and welfare to Defendant.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant may attend the children’s school activities
but shall have no contact with Plaintiff in the event that she is also at children’s school activities.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated this 7éday of November, 2015.

/5;27, L

T.RUSSELL
TRICT JUDGE

3-
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Code: 3860 N
Name: \ 132 k'ﬂﬂ i/
Address:. (231 Alla

Yy L sGuto
Telephone:  ( ‘—}:}S‘ ?“-’70 —:z}"f 30
Email: /| \22nm ZA @) [retnices (- conr
Self-Represented Litigant =

. IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
s T
OF THE SECOUND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF-WASHOE C#772 & )

Imsu; g f ﬁf YéciJin

Plaintift/Petitioner, CaseNo. 12D 2{0H3G | B
VS.
{ } - Dept. No. (
Juwner Lamir
Defendant/Respondent.

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF EX PARTE MOTION

I, \/M/W"V/ / %”‘ 1re2 , request that the Ex Parte Motion

(print your name here)

&?’“m ‘/' /\/J / //6{ = '7(/?& w (4 Zéﬁled on A(‘CJW sz /é 2(7/,';—'
(Print the name of the Ex Parte Motion) (Date the Ex Parte Motion was filed)

be submitted to the Court for it’s consideration and Order.

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

DATED this /4 day of Dy Lover— 20 ST

f/"-
Signature:  { ~.3__'/-—,./-‘_y-"" -

Print YourName:_/ ' \j/df 17z /2477//2(3

L7

REVISED 11/2010 AA EX PARTE MTN REQ. FOR SUBMISSIC{IE)I7]

Docket 84723 Document 2022-18358
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B U ‘ ‘;{ e
Dept. No.: 1 ' o

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Petitioner,
" ORDER DENYING
JAVIER RAMIERZ RIVAS, MOTION EX PARTE
Respondent.

This matter comes before the Court on an Ex Parte Emergency Motion to Grant Holiday
Time with the Children filed by Respondent on December 18, 2017.
“A judge shall accord to every person who has a legal interest in a proceeding ... the right

! “The right to be heard is an essential component of a fair and

to be heard according to law.
impartial system of justice. Substantive rights of litigants can only be protected if procedures
protecting the right to be heard are observed.””

Under FIDCR 18(1), “Ex parte orders are disfavored and counsel are encouraged to move
with notice whenever possible.” However, under FJDCR 18(5)(B)(5) ex parte orders may be
obtained, inter alia, “Where such other circumstances exist as the Court may find to warrant the

issuance of an order without notice.” The Respondent has not shown facts sufficient for the

Court to proceed without giving opposing parties notice and an opportunity to be heard.

'Nev. Code of Jud. Conduct, Rule 2.6.

2Nev. Code of Jud. Conduct, Comment 1 to Rule 2.6.
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Additionally, upon reviewing Respondent’s Ex Parte Emergency Motion, the Court
concluded that a response from Petitioner and a hearing in this matter would be appropriate.
However, given that Respondent’s Ex Parte Emergency Motion was filed on December 18, 2017,
this Court will not be able to hear this matter until after the holiday is over, in which case the Ex
Parte Emergency Motion will be moot.

Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent’s Ex Parte Emergency Motion to Grant

Holiday Time with the Children is DENIED.
n .
Ws T. RUSSELL
RICT JUDGE

Dated this | 9 day of December, 2017.
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
Court, and that on this ‘Zday of December, 2017, I deposited for mailing at Carson City,

Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way #E
Carson City, NV 89706

Melanie McCormick, CASA __
E-mail: casaofcc@earthlink.net — _—
A e LULAE
Sydﬁﬁe Wells

Law Clerk, Dept. 1
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B

Dept. No.: 1 =73 CLERK

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

MAYRA ARREGUIN,

Petitioner,

ORDER APPOINTING
Ve COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL
ADVOCATE

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, -

Respondent.

The Court hereby appoints MELANIE McCORMICK as the Court Appointed Special
Advocate (CASA) in regards to this matter and not as a party to the proceedings, for the minor
children in this case, EDUARDO RAMIREZ (DOB: 04/13/2006) and CARL.OS RAMIREZ
(DOB: 10/09/2007), the supervision of and with the support from the CASA Office and program:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that:

1. Upon presentation of this Order to any agency, hospital, school, organization, person
or office, including but not limited to, the Clerk of this Court, Division of Child and Family
Service, Juvenile Probation, human services agencies, pediatricians, psychologists, psychiatrists,
police and sheriff departments, mental health clinics, etc., the aforementioned shall permit CASA|
to inspect and/or copy any records and/or protected health information relating to the child,
parents, or other family members.

2. The CASA assigned to this case shall represent and protect the best interests of the
child until excused by the Court.

"
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3. The CASA shall explain to the child the role of CASA, if appropriate, and when
appropriate, the nature and purpose of each proceeding in this case.

4. The CASA shall thoroughly research and ascertain the relevant facts of this case and
ensure that the Court receives an independent, objective account of those facts.

5. The CASA shall maintain any information received from any source as confidential,
and will not disclose same except in reports to the Court, and other parties to this case, if
authorized by the Court.

6. The CASA shall appear at all hearings or proceedings relating to this case, and assure
proper representation of the child at said hearing.

7. The CASA shall be notified of any hearings, staffings, investigations, depositions, or
other proceedings concerning the child, and shall be notified prior to any action taken on behalf
of the child by any party.

8. The CASA shall participate in the development and negotiation of any plans for and
orders regarding the child, and monitor the implementation of those plans and orders to
determine whether services are being provided in an appropriate and timely manner.

9. The CASA assigned to the case shall be advised of any agreement or plan proposed on
behalf of the child before it is implemented.

10. The CASA shall be admitted to any treatment facility or foster or group home to visit
with the child. The CASA shall meet with the child wherever the child is placed, as often as is
necessary to determine that the child is safe and to ascertain the best interests of the child.

11. The CASA shall inform the Court of the desires of the child, but exercise
independent judgment regarding the best interests of the child.

12. The CASA will interview persons regarding the child, the parents, other family
members, and potential placements. These persons are ordered to cooperate with CASA.

13. The CASA shall request the Court to enter orders that are clear, specific and, when
appropriate, include periods of compliance.

14. The CASA shall review the progress of this case and advocate for the expedient

completion of the case.
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15. The CASA shall perform such other duties as the Court orders. The CASA may
report to the Court informally or in chambers, without the parties.

16. All parties are to cooperate with CASA and to provide all information in a timely

manner.
IT IS SO ORDERED.
Dated this / b‘@ay of January, 2018.
A
(_DISTRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District

Court, and that on this 1_7 day of January, 2018, I deposited for mailing at Carson City, Nevada,

a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way #E
Carson City, NV 89706

Melanie McCormick, CASA Program Director
E-mail: casaofcc@earthlink.net

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1

1078






10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Your name: \ja, A YZO}W\ Yev >

Mailing Address: 33( w9z ooy F REC'D & FILED
City, State, Zip: (sard nerlly F\J |~ Bay ©
Telephone: T3S ) G0 4y 18 #AY 10 PM 5: 01

In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of th :

In and for Carson City
) CaseNo. | A De 00349l
\ T ) )
(\1 \ (LA y [ (A -:, r\{— lin ) ) Dept. No. Il\.

N Y Plaintiff, )
VS. g
\\ W ¢ ﬂam N2 )
Defendant. g
)

ORDER REGARDING WAIVER OF MEDIATION FEES

Upon consideration of _x \U«UWJ\/ R{_‘,{.-m\ e ’s Application to

(Your Name)

waive mediation fees and it appearing that there is not sufficient income, property or

resources with which to pay the mediation fees:

Q\IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that )MV\H Luw ey

(Your Name)
request to waive mediation fees is GRANTED.

[] IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that \) Uuies '@u-m ol

(Your Name)

request to watve mediation fees is DENIED for the following reason:

[] The party is not indigent.

[ ] Other:

Page 1 of 2

Order Regarding Waiver of Mediation Fees — Updated 10/29/15
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"
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"
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[] The request for hearing is:

[ ] Granted. A hearing is set for . at

[ ] Denied.

DATED this @@fhday of VY .20 @ 7
] -

g

(2( v jW/f

/DISTRICT COURT JUDGE ~ ~
7
Respectfully submitted: Signature \"i; N \MQ_{ YL G %
Printname ()N ¢ed  KGmicel
Address 130 viluge wouy F

ordonty vl pd BAUID

Telephone (375) 780 7950

Page 2 of 2

Order Regarding Waiver of Mediation Fees — Updated 10/29/15
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BRIAN SANDOVAL

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY Governor
DIvISION e
DON SODERBERG
Office of the Administrator . Director
=
Nevada Department of Employment, RENEE L. OLSON
Training and Rehabilitation | Administrator

April 27, 2018

Javier Ramirez

1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, Nevada 89410
Mr. Ramirez:

Effective today, Friday, April 27, 2018, you are being rejected from probation. Pursuant to NAC
284.458, an employee rejected pursuant to this subsection has no appeal rights.

Paperwork will be processed on your behalf. If you have any questions regarding your
separation or future State of Nevada employment, you may contact DETR Human Resources at
(702) 486-7980.

Sincerely,

Choa,Q A—

éi—(; Renee L. Olson
Division Administrator

Q/a%/wd& w I

E{ﬁbloyee Signature
RLO:bb
cc: J.J. Frischmann RECE‘VED
Employee ( :
Human Resources APR 27 2018
pERS of Nevada
500 East Third Street * Carson City, Nevada 89713 * (775) 684-3909 * Fax (775) 684-3910 1086

2800 E. St. Louis Avenue ¢ Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 ¢ (702) 486-6632 * Fax (702) 486-6633
www.nvdetr.org
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Code: 1670

Name: 23 J\ &€y varxf‘ez—

Address: (211 nllage e -
('\ﬂrftv‘\wur\\-{ﬁ E\Jwb'-c- W‘O

Telephone: ('Q':}‘T\ 90 -F49 '\TO

Email: Juged e 200 @ ik mal. Com

Self-Represented Litigant

o IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
FLes5\V
OF THE SEE€OND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE CAwSovd

N\a%ra T l\vwﬁ\um

JaJCe-r— Q\amirczf

Péfitioner, Case No. {ZDRiA03R4 |
Vs.
Dept. No. 1

Respondent.

EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN

MOTION TO <@m0(‘mr’m E,u\,TO( ¥ nJ/ (i (thrf/ﬂ (£ seele nedieg G
J (Fill in thesiame 6f this motion)

r ANEA Qam \ ({L . appearing in Proper Person, hereby move this
(Your name) '

-~
Court to issue an emergency order, without notice to _[V\iy vy & - E\(V &9, 0.0
* (The Other Party’s nime)

granting the following:

State only what you want the court to order. Do not explain why you want the order issued
or why you believe the other party should not have notice of this motion. Those reasons will
be filled in on the next page.

4 G; et 2 4m 0 (s ry 00 stody b (W \Ckwf‘..’n‘ Toseolc
M2 dvul Cove.

- Dchedule 1y X Pem i P

REV 8/2010 AA 1 E1 EX PARTE MOTION 108
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22
23
24
25
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27
28

A Decree of Divorce or Order addressing custody and visitation of a minor child(ren) was

entered on W\ﬂ:\rﬂ’ﬂ D—O \3) . To the best of my knowledge, the last order
(Date the Decree or Order was filed)

concerning this matter was entered on @ (\/ﬁj\}é( :\LO r:}' and that order
(Date last order entered in this case)

concerned _ ™\¢. A i CORE.

(Print what the last order was about, such as child support, visitation, 1PO, etc.)

The child(ren) involved in the matter are:

NAME AGE DATE OF BIRTH
KL\}U«\{/{U ( Q{Qﬂlt}fa (2 N4-13-2006
(rlos A . Ramicer O [0~ 09 -200

Fully explain why you believe this is an emergency situation

I believe this is an emergency and an order should issue from this Court immediately
because: pff’r‘ A ’@U)[ ConvetsaXivn W Al € dunado (e
(tsrckdwﬂ Lo st 1.‘\,10:}\_1{“ 11 piised (g h\u weldare
Eaniid ns JE_L}" | wis well he, m‘ _ \flﬁ% h\Qﬁﬂ (_,JJ(T'WN’
hnsel ¥ om e wnsts (fJ»H*ﬁ/ WIS @ (‘\’Of -

CuAions  Detween  Wis LW’) tov Cundd. &Jrﬁ,pcmd’,

/,[ Jrﬂ,u Muged L’Lﬁ e‘zuﬁmlfal cheess WM Gubipoe

£ L wﬂ'\mci B Aore Gt 1Y G it
wmaﬂx’r TAOPASE '[/dtum-“&() S ffmmzﬂk p:six(r{uj
hiee To Ao sovetning  mowe. Aragie.

REV 8/2010 AA 2 E1 EX PARTE MOTION 108
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N NN N N N NN N e e e e e e e e
0 3 AN L kAW N = O O 00NN DWN =D

Fully explain why you believe the other party should not be contacted
and have time to respond to this Motion before the Motion is considered by the Judge

Z LC0urd S Aas Syl o 1-74/3.»";71 BVt 2y
_ : : . .
hesn s g St She Apesp - = be  podicat

F ! 7 — _ B f : . . '
et s SenHUT /:j L Lo d S AL //?7':; hebly

bom ! f Sce b NSy pncly @re On _Hhra .

' 7L ‘-/ / ' 4
_/'//f Z—f/// arr g o LN DS AL < 977‘74"{9594“ — J) Cr

[ +hess éi}f?/_?'fz/“vf/’f &/ ?716,{/6{?;74 <77 /‘M/ -L_‘%

, - Do ot o : : Ly e
Sz s 74'/#-—(_ éﬁf Y IO el N Cry  STE-

Sy (///1::'/ Vi [ 7 "’/{4 -%'n;? Ml“s ém—é/w

(If you need more space, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure that you write only on
one side of the paper and clearly identify it as a continuation of this explanation.)

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.
I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing is

true and correct.

— b
DATED this <29 dayof “/77¢ 20 /5.
— "

<7
Doy Z sers
(Sigiture)

Jj (/)PW 2‘323‘77 T2

(Printed Name)
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6:03 PM ¢Como estan?

Bien..mal...mas o0 menos..
749 pym  Average?

/‘\

‘f }*) We are good. Sorry for not

N responding. We were eating

and | had to wash dishes 7-50 PM

| see

,e1py  What did you eat?

-
@ Pozole

7:52 PM
That's good

7:57 PM Did you to therapy?

7:58 PM Go

Va h ™
, ; 1090

- ) Yeah. Mom told Kris that | was



\*" - T ;s - - ="

» Yeah. wiom told Kris that | was
~— cutting myself and asked me
why | was doing it 7:58 PM

?
.50 PM Are you:

You can tell me

a01py | wont jud__g_;e you

f :
@ | was before because some

even occurred with my mom

reminded me of the past and |

got angry and put that anger on

myself but cutting my wrists 8-03 PM

2
5:03 PM You want to tell me.

x)

Events

¢

8:07 PM

Whenever you feel comfortable
you can tell me

| just want the best for you and
3-:08 PM your brother

1091



» | did tell you 8:08 PM

s0apy Fleaseremind me

I never heard about you cutting
g-09 pm Yourself

@ 'l was before because some
events occurred with my mom
reminded me of the past and |
got angry and put that anger on

myself but cutting my wrists. "
Is what | said Dad 8:09 PM

- | saw those cuts and |
- mentioned to the doctor

- Those were not from the

bushes
a10py And you said that they were
(/\\
\/ [know  ¢.10 pm
//‘""‘\
\ M > | know .

N 8:11 PM



| don't recall you saying
anything about any "events’

PP Orissues W|thyour _mo_m

I'm here to help

812 PM You know that

\\hj Lknow o1, oy

| just don't understand what led
to that

8:12 PM YOU. Pan te” me

e-13py Did she hurt_you?

7N
{\v Mom and Luis fighting triggered
memories of the past 8:13 PM

| see

1093

e13py You know that you can call me



If you don't feel secure

. o
8:14 PM Does Kris knows this?

@ Yes 8:15 PM
8:16 PM A"d what he had to say?

H " n
Q Isee.” o5 pum

@ SOOrso  g.1qpy
215 What docs that mean?

@ Idk 8:21 PM

8:22 PM

@ NO  6.20 pu

= 1094

He just said " so or s0"?



Try not to stress.

I'm here for you and your
336 pM Drother

\U Anything? .6 oy

If he said anything at all

837 PM To your mom or you

®

8:37 PM

8:37 PM Ok

@

NO .20 py

Just remember that | love you
g:37pM Very much

({/’“\\
\.\ﬁ/ llove youtoo ...,

1095

And | don't want you to hurt



Mail - viveenmi2011@hotmail.com Page 1 of 2

Re: Eduardo

Melanie McCormick <MelanieMcCormickCASA@outlook.com>

Fri3/25/018 1125 ARA

Tojavier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>;
Javier,
[ am nol at the office. | will not be back in the office until Tuesday or Wednesday. And ther | am in training for the remainder of
that week. As time permits over the weekend, if you get the chance email them to me as ! will be difficult to reach. Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2018, at 11:22 AM, javier ramirez <viveenmiz011@hotmeail.coms> wrote:

There are several screenshots..
if you want | can stop by and show then to you

From: Melanie McCormick <MelanieMcCormickCASA@outlook.com>
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:38:01 AM

To: javier ramirez

Subject: Re: Eduardo

Javier,
I wanted to respond to this and let you be aware that I will be out of the Office until

Tuesday, May 29TH.

I will be difficult to reach via phone or text during Wednesday May 30TH and Thursday
May 31ST as I am in an all-day training. Please use email to communicate.

If Eduardo did state this, please forward the text communication you had with him, that

disclosed this.
Thank you, Melanie

Melanie M. "Emmy" McCormick, Guardian ad liten
Director - CASA of Carson City, NV

www_casaofcc.ore

(775) 291-7069

I

"The way: we see the world is what makes us good at what we do.

1096
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Mail - viveenmi2011@hotmail.com Page 2 of 2

From: javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 8:49 PM

To: 'Melanie McCormick'

Subject: Eduardo

Hello...
In respect of your privacy I choose not to text you and /or call you,

I'm texting with Eduardo and he tells me that he has been cutting himself
after witnessing Mayra and Luis fighting, ...

He also noted that Mr Komareck is aware of it.

Please call me at your convenience.
Thank You

Javier

1097
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Code: 386 ' .
Name: %ﬂz’—"} 2‘/?7(};’2/ ngﬂ ‘5’25 Pﬁ I 38
Address: /3;/ L //09’0 [ Ly # '

Expy dreailte B 594 /O
Telephone( ’7_"7)'_ ) 790 729 O .
Email: Yt 1 ) ks @ lptaecn /
Self—Represented Litigant

. IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
First
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN' AND FOR THE COUNTY OFASHOE (&7v%¢n

”7%7// Z 747@/5%/4

Plaintiff/Petitiorier, CaseNo. /2>t g0 39/

Dept. No. /

\/inﬁr /?&/777//%1-

Defendant/Respondent.

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF EX PARTE MOTION

\/ S ZC{ N e , request that the Ex Parte Motion
(print your name here)
?/"” 2V 1L (4 7 Qrw&@ filed on ﬁ%a 25 %P
(Prmt the name of the Ex Parte Motion) 7 (Date thé Ex Parte Motion was filed)

be submitted to the Court for it’s consideration and Order.

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.
DATED this &5 day of j%@; .20 /s
Signature: /Z/ﬁ’i? "

>
Print Your Name_;/ 1%5'}’2-': g Sz, peD
4

REVISED 11/2010 AA EX PARTE MTN REQ. FOR SUBMISSI?H9E
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Dept. No.: 1

~
a1
o
il A
e
I S
o) [ )
ComD
it g
D
™o
e

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

MAYRA ARREGUIN,

Plaintiff,
s, ORDER SETTING HEARING AND

REQUIRING SERVICE

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,

Defendant.

THIS MATTER is currently pending before the Court on an Ex Parte Emergency Motion
Regarding Children filed by Defendant on May 25, 2018. A Request for Submission was filed by
Defendant on May 25, 2018. No Proof of Service was filed.

This Coutt has reviewed the Motion and case file and finds that a hearing regarding this
matter would be helpful in determining the merits of the case. Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this matter is set for a hearing before the First Judicial
District Court, located at 885 East Musser Street, Carson City, Nevada, Department I, on June 6,
2018, at 9:00 a.m.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall serve a copy of his Ex Parte

Emergency Motion Regarding Children ﬁpon Plaintiff and file proof of service with this Court

e

{ 2 -/
L//J’WIES T. RUSSELL
DISTRICT JUDGE

within five (5) days of this order.
Dated this £ day of May, 2018.
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The undersigned, an employee of the First Judicial District Court, hereby certifies that on

Fet™
the Z° day of May, 2018, I served the foregoing Order by placing a copy in the United States

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Kristopher L. Komarek, LCSW
783 Basque Way, Suite 110
Carson City, NV 89706

CASA
E-Mail: casaofcci@earthlink.net

-

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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Your Name: V\ﬁ‘u [ F\\{ CEONIN Y
Mailing Address: J J
City, State, Zip:
Telephone: () 39\-313%%
In Proper Person =

In The Flrst Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
Mm\hm Brreguin . ) CaseNo: 12DRAGOTAL 1B
Plaintiff, ; Dept. No.: A
)
VS. ) RESPONSE TO MOTION
\ : )
Javer Yopnirez )
Defendant. )
)
)
I M&U\G P\rrm 1N , Tespond to the Motion
(Your a.m)
Terrorany (nody o “dileq fled by _\0Wiel_amre2
(Tltle of Motion to wh.lch you are respondmg to) (Name of other party)

on \\}\(‘)Y ) 25 , 18 for the following reasons:
(Date Motidn was filtd)

State very specifically why you oppose or why you agree with the motion or request. If you
agree with a part of the motion or request but disagree with another part, state that also.

-~ T\ sevey Yomuger en su MO on ﬁ_ﬁ\r(} haciends — <seY109

ALUSOCIONES \hacerca ('\F” E“\ C ‘DW\CO!%OW\M"\'\\‘O ,\(L‘\ OCiones N ‘C“Jli

Ae Tdunrde e\ Lbi\\ \e vecedo rU” GO0 &cr\oﬁ\c R o Uio\encid

(*‘.’\’\f'és(i(f_\ UL,e ‘W\)EY\‘F"‘LOQ. C\t‘ﬁ"!\’\\fe F\ L\f*mm ﬁuf‘ UV VION S,

\u(\\l\C‘\ \ie\ (\)C\ \“\Qs\t\ \/mr (l\l(:\ Q{:ﬂum\eﬁ Jwﬂjr(}ﬂ(\(“ N 6\

nemes
J«zmm\a Kridtacer  KemareK . Yode e\ Jnemm Qe megtws

denido, furante odo esle tie \la. derag@®  hon surd
(,\\g;er\kres preblemnos  de com&ocmmcen%o&p de \os o ﬁ;j

Response to Motion - 1
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(If more space is needed to explain your position or ‘make your argument, you may attach more
sheets, but be sure to write only on one side of the paper.)

I C)}\@ request a hearing on this matter.
(do, or do not)

If a hearing is requested, please state why you feel a hearing is necessary: ?Oh'ﬂ

dor v version \p demoshvar ges otus Wies W
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Response to Motion - 2
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I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the

foregoing is true and correct.

Date: OS} o”“? [)]Q

Mﬂ._um. LY \"t:"C\_\’;-;\(}

{Q@nmum)

Response to Motion - 3
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12 DR1 00391 1B

In his motion, Mr. Ramirez is making serious accusations about the behavior,
actions and stress of Eduardo, of which | can remind you was caused by the
domestic violence we suffered during the time we lived together and of which up
until today we are dealing with therapist Kristopher Komarek, all of the time we
have been in therapy, different behavioral problems in the children have emerged
due to the same trauma that hasn’t been easy for them and one which continues
because of the continued control and manipulation they have from Mr. Ramirez
who interrogates continually about their activity with me at home, what are they
eating? Who are they with? Where do they go? If the children have money,
where are they getting it? Who gave it to them? This weekend my son, Eduardo
worked with my current partner for a little while and Eduardo earned a little bit of
money for his work, which was suggested by the counselor, to alleviate Eduardo’s
stress and anxiety from video games, computers or the cell phone to distract him
and at the same time learning about how to earn money, Mr. Ramirez threatened
children saying that the next time he finds out they had gone to work with my
partner, he would make sure he goes to jail, this is a form of intimidation towards
my children. Mr. Ramirez sent a cell phone with my son Eduardo and | am not in
agreement with this because it is too much of a distraction for my son Eduardo, it
makes for a lot of fighting between my two sons with frequent calls at different
times in the day and the same with messages, the calls had been authorized by
the Judge for once a week on Monday not every day at whatever time nor texts.
Mr. Ramirez can keep calling my phone to talk to the children on the schedule
suggested. The continued stress he puts on my son are the continued fights
about the different points of view, much mine as his in reference to education,
behavior and the care the children receive. Not the argument that my partner
and | could have had because we are neither the first nor the last couple to argue
in front of their children by mistake, this is another excuse by Mr. Ramirez to take
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advantage of the children. The children and | continue to have counseling each
week with the exception of Eduardo who approximately a month ago and to this
date has gone to counseling because Mr. Ramirez isn’t in agreement and because
it is on the day Mr. Ramirez has custody of Eduardo, Mr. Ramirez picks him up
from school. | don’t know what Mr. Ramirez’s problem is with the counseling that
he doesn’t go to, | have been the one all of this time going with the children to
counseling not him and he doesn’t have the right to decide on that | believe. | am
willing to change to a counselor that the court or the Judge suggests to me not on
Mr. Ramirez’s decision or opinion.

If | was not well mentally or if the children were in danger like Mr. Ramirez wants
to make it look, the counselor would be the first person to let the court know that
| am not capable or able to have my children, if | were irresponsible or negligent
over the medical care, academics or whatever the court would have been
informed by now in whatever manner.

[ am sick of Mr. Ramirez wanting to manipulate in whatever way to have control
over whatever situation referring to the children and myself and all of this time

even Your Honor, it seems, has fallen for his game because if they already know
what kind of person he is, you always listen to him and fall for his game.

[ want my safety and that of my children and | am the first person who is going to
want their wellbeing and that is going to look for a solution and way out of the
problems.

| am not that bad, irresponsible person that Mr. Ramirez has always wanted me to
look like.

I have realized the damage that was done to my son and | am trying to and | am
dealing with it with the counselor, the therapist is trying to find the problem or
the cause and that can be a variety of causes not how Mr. Ramirez wants to see it.
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- lask that he stop threatening my children, saying that he is going to put my
partner in jail or that he is going to harm one of us.

- |l want the cell phone he gave to my son to be returned, he can call mine.

- lwant my son Eduardo to be able to decide when he wants to go or not go
with his father, on occasion Eduardo doesn’t want to with Mr. Ramirez and
he is obligated because it is an order of the court.

Translated by Evelyn S. Wakeling

QOLWL |
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Your Name: AN E i JZA Mgl & SER 5 i /
Mailing Address: /2%/ . [looz (0. F AR T
CltY: Statea le . (’%a..y—!—_'f“fu"'m "-,"J e f\u‘u{ j} g“{[ J ')E{g H EY 3 .
Telephone: 2y | 290 3a5d IMAT 31 PM 3: 45
In Proper Person SUSAK MIoRiies

zy_ (72 P

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevéidéi

In and for Carson City
77{76( WEA R ‘A”/{%/Z;VL ) CaseNo.:/Zprg/o03 9/ 1B
\/ P\ialntlff, ; Dept. No.: {I_f
)
Vs. )
/ )
Defendant. : |
) el of

Pleading - 1
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Detailed History for Poli Call #P181450257 As of 05/. 201815:25:33

Qutput for: EW7430

Priority:4 Type:CIVSER - Serving Civil J4
Location:CENTRO MARKET, CAR AT 2794 HWY 50 E, CAR

LocCross:BTWN N LOMPA LN AND MERCURY WY
Map: 247

Created: |[05/25/201817:41:31|[MC3396][c54755)
Entered: ||05/25/201817:41:31|MC3396][CS4755] COP - ation
Dispatch: ||05/25/201817: 41 31]MC33%g][cs4755 er Disseﬁﬂmem
Enroute: [05/25/201817 -41: 31|MC3396|[c54755] Not For FU e sheﬂﬁ"s pers
|onscene: ][05/25/201817:41:31]Mc3396][cs4755)] Carsor

Control: |[05/25/201817:41:34]MC3396][cs4755]

Closed: ][05/25/201817 : 46 04]MC3396][CS4755)

PrimeUnit:5477 Dispo:SAS Type:CIVSER - Serving Civil J4
Agency:CPD DAREA:SO01 Beat:BEAT2 RB:100205

(1Detaii

frk

17:41:31  *CREATE Location: CENTRO MARKET, CAR Type: CIVSER DAREA: SO001 Area: 100205 TypeDesc: Serving Civil
J4  LocDesc: AT 2794 HWY 50 E, CAR LocCross: BTWN N LOMPA LN AND MERCURY WY Priority: 4
Class: F:LO1 Agency: CPD Map: 247 LocType: C

17:41:31  *ENTRY Comment: SERVING EX PARTE MOTION ARREGUIN VS. RAMIRZ...SERVING PETIONER

17:41:31  *DISPOS 5477 Location: CENTRO MARKET, CAR Operator: CS4755 JT7633 OperNames: STETLER, CHARLES:
TUSHBANT , JEROME

17:41:31  -PRIU 5477

17:41:31  -PREMIS Comment: PPR, KNX

17:41:34  *QONSCN 5477

17:41:34 *0K 5477

17:46:04  *CLEAR 5477 Dispo: SAS Comment: SUBJECT SERVED. NOTE THAT THE R/P CAME TO OFFICE AND DID NOT
PROVIDE A PROOF OF SERVICE FORM OR ANYTHING ELSE EXPECT FOR A COPY OF THE MOTION

17:46:04  -CLEAR

17:46:04  *CLOSE
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Name: JH 7 EIL  POpijfé 2 REC'D &

Address: _ /22 ¢ ¢y/bise (Dae & FILED
City, State, le (ﬂizgﬁﬂ_/f{'[f /7')'( a2 2018 JUM -1 PM I:1
Telephone: (225 / F50 F57 7

SUSAN MERRIWE THER

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

NNV
Case No_M@B

Mczm v £ /Oféémﬂ

Plamtlff
VS.
(/QM' - &m sz L CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
Defendant.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that service of the (document name) A ﬂ,{'} 180G T k?‘l —,[ I 7/0 0

was made on (date) ‘Dﬂ / 20 / / ? pursuant to NRCP 5(b) by depositing a copy of same in the

United State Mail in Carson City, Nevada, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Name and address of party served: /77C 7 4 f . /40" cqLrhn
7 P ? i

. . < —_— .:/ d%//YD ; i.:r’f._f =

/250 Lossedd s "C ) 294y IS4 (2% SO €

% ‘fr/r?é/’f i ?’37

DATED this_ & day of (/M 20/8 .

7
Signature of person who mail document: éﬁ/ﬂﬂa’y{,&g/ﬂ L =23

Print name of person who mailed document: \/ AVIEL [oncixEL

If signed in Neva /da I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signed on: _ /S 2, 7"
"(Date) ’/ @ignature)

If signed outside Nevada: I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada
that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signedon: %/~ Jume /7 /)f/’/e/’-’?.-j/

(Date) / (Signature)

Page 1 of 1
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Dept. No.: 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
Vs. ORDER AFTER JUNE 6, 2018
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, HEARING
Defendant.

This matter comes before this Court on an Ex Parte Emergency Motion Regarding
Children filed by Defendant on May 25, 2018. A Request for Submission was filed by
Defendant on May 25, 2018. This Court issued an Order Setting Hearing and Requiring Service
on May 25, 2018. Plaintiff filed a Response to Motion on May 29, 2018. A hearing was held in
regards to this matter on June 6, 2018. Present at the hearing were both Plaintiff and Defendant
appearing in proper person. Also present at the hearing was Melanie McCormick, the CASA
representative on behalf of the minor children. A Court interpreter was also present to interpret
for Plaintiff.

In his Ex Parte Emergency Motion, Defendant requested that this Court grant him
temporary custody of the parties’ minor children in order to seek medical care. Defendant
informed the Court that his son, Eduardo, has been cutting his wrists after witnessing an
altercation between Plaintiff and her significant other. Defendant indicated that he is concerned

for the minor children’s safety after this most recent incident. Defendant also requested that the
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Court address the possibility of having the minor children see a new therapist, as he does not
agree with the tactics of the children’s current therapist.

In her Response, Plaintiff indicated that Defendant is causing Eduardo excessive stress
due to alleged control and manipulation by Defendant through the use of excessive phone calls
during the week as well as text messages sent to the minor children every day. Plaintiff indicated
that Defendant recently stole money from the minor children after they had earmed the money
doing light work for Plaintiff’s significant other. Plaintiff informed the Court that she allows the
minor children to perform light work for her significant other in order for the minor children to
learn the value of money and the value of hard work; however, Plaintiff indicated that Defendant
took some of the money the minor children had earned as compensation for things he feels
Plaintiff owes him. Plaintiff requested that this Court order for Defendant to stop threatening the
minor children that he is going to put Plaintiff’s significant other in jail or that he will harm one
of them; that the cell phone Defendant gave to Eduardo be returned to Defendant; and that
Eduardo be allowed to decide whether he wants to see his father or not, and if Eduardo does not
wish to visit with Defendant then he is not obligated to go.

At the hearing, Defendant indicated that he feels that Eduardo’s cutting was a substantial
change in circumstances to allow for a change in custody at this time. Defendant requested that
the minor children see a new therapist, and that the therapist be someone who works better with
Defendant in re-creating the bond with his children. Additionally, Defendant admitted to having
taken money from the minor children, but indicated that he spent that money to buy things for
the minor children, including a cell phone for Eduardo.

The Court heard from Ms. McCormick at the hearing, who indicated that she feels that a
new therapist would be a good idea to try to establish a bond between the minor children and
Defendant. However, Ms. McCormick also indicated that she is deeply concerned that
Eduardo’s cutting is only the first step and that if the parties cannot work out their differences for
the minor children, that she suggests the minor children be empowered to say no when it comes

to visiting with the parties.
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Plaintiff indicated at the hearing that she does not object to having a new therapist;
however, she wants to be able to choose the new therapist. Additionally, Plaintiff indicated that
she is concerned with the threats Defendant makes against the minor children, and reiterated her
statement from her Response that Defendant gets involved with the minor children’s work and
takes their money and spends it himself, even though the money belongs to the minor children.
Plaintiff also feels that Defendant is controlling and manipulating the minor children by calling
and texting them multiple times every day, rather than the Court ordered once a week telephone
visitation he was granted by this Court.

NRS 125C.0045 allows the Court to modify any order for custody of a minor child so
long as the modification is in the best interest of the child. The Court, having heard the
arguments of both parties, found that there is no substantial change of circumstances to change
primary physical custody from Plaintiff at this time; see Ellis v. Carucci, 123 Nev. 145, 161 P.3d
239 (2007); and that the minor children should remain with Plaintiff. The Court also found that a
new therapist for the minor child would be a good idea; however the Court would like to get Ms.
Lisa Yesitis, LSW from the Ron Wood Center involved with this matter and would like her
opinion regarding whom the new therapist should be.

Additionally the Court found that the visitation schedule will remain in effect, with
exchanges to take place at CASA of Carson City; however, the minor children are empowered to
say no to visitation if they do not wish to visit with Defendant, and will not be obligated to meet
with Defendant if they do not want to. In regards to any vacations, the minor children will be
allowed to choose whether they want to go on vacation with Defendant this summer, and
Plaintiff is to notify Defendant in advance if she will be taking the minor children on vacation.
Furthermore, Defendant is not to make any phone calls or text messages to the minor children;
instead the minor children will initiate all communication with Defendant if they so choose.

The Court found that the minor children may be allowed to do minor work with
Plaintiff’s significant other, provided that the work is pre-approved by the minor children’s
doctor, and does not interfere with any medical conditions the minor children may have. Any

money that the minor children make from their work is theirs, and Defendant may not take any
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money from the minor children under any circumstances. Additionally, neither party will make
any threats or disparaging remarks against the other party under any circumstances, whether in
front of the minor children or not. The Court found that Defendant may contact any professional,
including doctors, teachers, counselors, etc. in regards to the minor children to retain any records
or information with respect to the minor children. Additionally, Plaintiff needs to keep all
medical records and immunizations for the minor children up to date as well.

In regards to child support, based on Defendant’s indication that he is not employed at
this time, Defendant is to pay the statutory minimum child support to Plaintiff in the amount of
$200.00 per month ($100.00 per child) on the first day of each month, to commence on June 6,
2018, until such time as Defendant becomes employed. Once Defendant becomes employed,
Defendant must provide proof of employment with the Court, and the child support payments
will be set at the statutory 25% of his gross monthly income in support.

Therefore, based on the foregoing, and good cause appearing,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED as follows:

1. Plaintiff will continue to have primary physical custody of the parties’ minor
children. The visitation schedule with the minor children will remain the same, with
exchanges to take place at CASA of Carson City; however, the minor children are
empowered to say no to visitation, and are not obligated to visit with Defendant if
they do not wish to do so. Vacation time will be up to the minor children as to
whether they wish to go on vacation with Defendant; however, Plaintiff is to notify
Defendant in advance if she plans on taking the minor children on vacation.

2. Defendant will not call or text the minor children under any circumstances, except in
case of emergency; however, the minor children may initiate communication with
Defendant and may call or text Defendant if they so choose, but are under no
obligation to do so.

The minor children are to see a new therapist, to be determined under the advisement

(¥'S)

of Ms. Lisa Yesitis.

4.
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. Ms. Lisa Yesitis from the Ron Wood Family Resource Center will work with the

children to help them deal with the conflict surrounding them.

. Defendant may contact any professional in regards to the minor children, including

doctors, to retain any records or information relating to the minor children. Plaintiff is
to keep medical records and immunizations for the minor children up to date.

The minor children may perform minimal work for Plaintiff’s significant other,
provided that the work is pre-approved by the minor children’s doctor, and does not
interfere with any medical conditions the minor children may have. Any money that
the minor children make from their work is theirs, and Defendant may not take any
money from the minor children under any circumstances.

Defendant will pay Plaintiff child support in the amount of $200.00 per month
($100.00 per child), to be paid on the first of each month, to commence on June 1,
2018, until Defendant becomes employed. Once Defendant becomes employed,

Defendant must provide proof of employment to the Court, at which time child

support payments will be set at the statutory rate of 25% of his gross monthly income,

up to the statutory cap.
The parties will not threaten or disparage each other under any circumstances,

regardless of whether the minor children are present or not.

IT IS SO ORDERED.
Dated this [ %day of June, 2018.

, A
/.,2/7 / Vel Y

MES T. RUSSEKL
L/kSTRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on the j_ day of June, 2018, I served a copy of the foregoing

by placing the foregoing in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Kristopher L. Komarek, LCSW
783 Basque Way, Suite 110
Carson City, NV 89706

CASA
E-Mail: casaofec/@earthlink.net

A e (L
Sydiie Wells
Law Clerk, Dept. 1
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Case No.: +46-DR1 00498 1B
Dept. No.: 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
Vs.
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

A forwarding address for MAYRA ARREGUIN having been obtained from returned
mail, pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District Court,
Department 1, and that on this _}_S_ycli\ay of June, 2018, I deposited for mailing at Carson City,
Nevada, a true and correct copy of the ORDER AFTER JUNE 6, 2018 HEARING filed on June
7, 2018, addressed as follows:

Mayra Arreguin

2850 Airport Rd Spc 5
Carson City, NV 89706-1115

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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Javz' or Komrel— REC'D & F.‘LED/

Your Name:

Mailing Address: L3—~l L;JLL u‘i/‘ W ) SP9% 'V'

City, State, Zip: | cclo. BoHBNOY -2 PH 1147
Telephone: ‘

In Proper Person SUSAN HERRIWETHER

m%%’

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
Mouwa €. Aereg nn ) CaseNo.: (20R(p02 91 1B
- Plaintiff/Petitioner, ) b _
) ept. No.:
)
VS. ) MOTION
\J SN @ - ) TO muci Fu; r;u:.ﬂo’.uj u\gcmnch
SN Y il e 14 ‘d’"kf MDGJF .,ml/‘ SUF@W"""
Defendant/Respondent. ) ~
) i ,&——ar’@ f_/,r‘“ or— CFJ«_A’/’{S i CJ";{é’f‘

I j@ N {ZOnvvrr*t&
(Your Name)
request that the Court enter an Order granting me the folflquing

. appearing in Proper Person,

-ZD-/QN/}E iVT .‘()d‘_ pqr&n”[’fﬂ mt/\l"\-‘l‘:"‘.?_\_

Ao non 0L fawdins/
ot h doy e penses

rndvre. WS ]252. &u_? .a,fv_G/
State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one request, ggﬁ
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail | V' @S5 )26 ':;'_,_ -
here, just list them. 0779
— - ; / N S
"Ltk lhSh hew cosivdly Te © 9/ O
/ [ / B SO -
«.-...) (S ’b Z "/';\f/;r:(/.‘ ﬁ, 7¥dm m — A Zrionwtr l- ezt .-ffl—"—" }dil’/zf’l’?’

S @en Perras !
2w Gman A set o CAld syprat

o~
Y= Cntorre
andd o pssaade /7« ther < ﬁfa'/;--%:s

cond. /{;;,/- Va2 S WA -1 S 8/ Crder not
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Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).
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This Motion is made for the following reasons:
/m _Tfé//J/}:/?nm én & /92’7/:/‘ Crptle 7é Mﬂ%ﬁfé_ﬂﬂ
A )
:zfd K. L,um"Lﬁf /1///9 &/m‘?éwv v oyl S im

4l well cf’ r:fwfv% /ﬁff/véﬂ"‘nﬁ’ e Yo e
qépf/?é _//?/ S Sigmints  Uarcarhon LI,
%& e oy 6(/'33 oa/M*ngzc/ o/ P ﬁ/ﬂﬁu,
[hres Pa  Chsp  [‘m AJ% /mé Zr J;//ézxu

//‘%férf/* h / Se hoz / (2077 J//v/’/ on G Q/‘.?*’\'rﬂzf’
Schop /. .
s %ﬁm £ A }7 V“‘__A ‘74 Sze c,—//{;
zé*)w S . hd //; u/ﬁg A»f;/v’“ /};WW K gial
W/ rtr /74 J w‘-r" ;—w’}/ de./ TZ J  4ra 7}23

W i :.-"f;*/ ﬂfﬂm% ﬁm A (2 nevd ol A

Wf/ &)“f- :4}' }';-V ﬂﬂ/‘?ﬁ"" ﬁﬁa‘/%j /fS?z’L /'\'% &;}L& 24 i

"12? Sane  Loen ém“zﬁ ;-"/?g C//z f.fnm ,m,// I

e R
| ’,/J o Pz s ///A/)/;f - q'/////zi/ ;eézé»/_
/Ci/*ﬁ’ % ViV ad) 2 dﬂyfrﬁw4m ﬁﬂ/ 7% fo= 7

75 A Qéﬁ/’f//&/ ¢/ m‘// V’l.é/?"',%-%éﬁ /74?A"*‘L

/s ezz -Aﬁ"’? %qua Wz s  Sewmpmer S

//QJ-7L sziuc:rfna Ce éfffn_,;// 7 v-L /et r"/:rmm”;"‘;?(

@L % /o’w’ iyl //r i &mw é&/éﬂ%

J
“Z 5"4‘5/3'. pero bpien? 6?.'&"' ,57(,-///1, M&ﬁ —,é *4‘4&.

Loy flesi—
Fndvree WV

Motion - 2

725
o5 05 C. 0095 PRSC.O06 MBS

1121




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,

addressed to:
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Ryan Slater

= ==
From: Heather Kaiser-Ford
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 11:05 AM
To: viveenmi2011@hotmail.com
Cc: Ryan Slater :
Subject: Job Offer i
Importance: High

Good Afternoon lavier,

My name is Heather and | am in the Human Resources Department at Top Notch. Thank youlfor your interest with our
company. After your interview with Ryan we are very excited to offer you a position here at Top Notch. | would like to
speak with you to review the details. Please let me know what time works best for you.

Have a great day! '

Thank you, ‘

Heather Kaiser Ford | HR

Top Notch Distributors

80 Fourth Street |
Honesdale, PA 18431

{ph)(570)253-7678

(fx) (570) 253-7178

hkaiserford@topnotchinc.com

|
NOTICE TO RECIPIENTS: The information contained in and/or attached to this communication is confidential, and is intended solely jor the use of the intended recipient(s). If
Yyou are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediartely by e-mail if you have received this
e-mail Ly mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
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PROOF OF SERVICE 2018NOV 19 PH |: 38

| Court Date: File No. 0015059 SUSAN MERRIWE THER
Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT Case No. 12DR100391B ( ELERK
BY AN )
Initiator: JAVIER RAMIREZ Other: ARREGUIN, MAYRA ACOHTY
Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY #F Address: 1756 RUSSELL WAY #E
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 CARSON CITY, NV 89706
Plaintiff: = ARREGUIN, MAYRA E. Defendant: RAMIREZ, JAVIER
Address: Address:
, 0 , 0
L
1. Documents Served:
MOTION

2. Service Attempts:

Date Time Served
11/09/18 11:10 Address: 1756 RUSSELL WAY #E d
Notes: DOES NOT LIVE HERE
Address: a
Notes:
Address: a
Notes:
3. Party Served: Tite:

4. Iserved the party named in Item 3: MOVED - RETURNED NOT SERVED

Remarks:

W

6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

7. Tam an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff’s Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

/47{%7/ s A 1/13/18
JAKOB DZYAK 9685 — 7 Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Street

Carson City, NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500 1124
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PROOF OF SERVICE VOV 19 PN 1:3¢

SHSAN Moo WETue

Court Date:

Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

Initiator: JAVIER RAMIREZ

Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY #F
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

Plaintiff: ARREGUIN, MAYRA E.

Address:

File No.
Case No.

Other:

Address:

Defendant:

Address:

0015059 D)% cL 5’*?‘
12DR10B341R ‘?ﬁ’

BEEITY
CASA
MCCORMICK, MELANIE
1539 E STH ST

CARSON CITY, NV 89701

RAMIREZ, JAVIER

o

(V3]

W

Documents Served:
MOTION

Service Attempts:
Date Time

11/09/18 10:35

Party Served: MELANIE MCCORMICK

Served
Address: 1539 E STH ST N
Notes:
Address: 0
Notes:
Address: 0
Notes:

Title: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

I served the party named in ftem 3: TO AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

Remarks:

At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

I am an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff’s Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

Q”A&éf \93"7{// 11/13/18

JAKOB DZYAK 9685 < Date

Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Street

Carson City, NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500 1125
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Code: 1670 o VO E
Name: _r 1L1\,\W MV‘“NL S V20 P 2: 04
Address: \“Tt‘ V JWN\aqe Usn, F SAN MERR RINET
i ! HER
oy v [/ /1#/ 7 By_ (Y7l 42 CLERK
Telephone. :L)_?—g—' 290 9—4 (i \
Email: Gransy

Self-Represented Litigant

. IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SPEORD JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WasHop CRE S0

.'{\{\\ C! k’}}" L:fl C E T\AYT € GX J L\f\

Petitioner, CaseNo./2- D2 (00 35 / /B
vs.
\ . Dept. No.
< N &y \&OWV el R /
Respondent.

EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN

MOTION TO 5 [t ﬂ‘(m%ﬁ;dmﬁ W rth Cly, | L—f/n

(F1ll in the name of this motion)

\ Vi
L &/ VAW haﬂ'}’i' | e d— . appearing in Proper Person, hereby move this
~ (Your name)

Court to issue an emergency order, without notice to mu 8/ E IJ W@q (/\W\-
(The Other Party’s name)

granting the following:

State only what you want the court to order. Do not explain why you want the order issued
or why you believe the other party should not have notice of this motion. Those reasons will
be filled in on the next page.

—Pltdse  Tssee croler 1o allow ChiMyen

~70 plt Tk s Vi 15 emg/  Ch pstmas

L///‘f/; b th P&/M?LJ‘ per. WES /25 8.0
(Qf_p }NQ_QVC.():

~J
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A Decree of Divorce or Order addressing custody and visitation of a minor child(ren) was

entered on 777 Gr Cﬁ? ;M /3 . To the best of my knowledge, the last order
(Date the Decree or Order was filed)

concerning this matter was entered on /)’l& V4 M ? and that order
(Date last order £ntered in this case)

concerned ] A S) 7L&l 7170?! 0}} ) /c/ S VY pet a

(Print what the last order was about, such as child support, visitation, TPO, etc.)

The child(ren) involved in the matter are:

NAME AGE DATE OF BIRTH
Edvordo T Pornrr 12 oY /23~ 2O0T
Cor los A. Eorrirez o0 [0~ 09— 2%

Fully explain why you believe this is an emergency situation

I believe this is an emergency and an order should issue from this Court immediately
because: ,}/ trs bt oA fons 571 CASA  frelone
V7405 Cf/rn’uc,lc /[ ek 74 afL?L ’ﬂ?’z‘ S
//;&"z’. 5/15{-5/; 744/(«;—1 LW is Gt r My 21— 208
frn A pm %/ //"(faoé:/;f ot S:00
/ ////ﬂ: IS C; 4fing Cébgr/) =0 éﬂ 7/71 '/Cf oLt
Con /)%Lf /Qm Ly L 4 /Oi/ fc/éc}»/ Cr 72 /
SAe g ienTs  Gun  opled— 1 Ssee.
( Sce ottcted zorea!S)
. 0/?7} /sz/ g/*/‘f/? fPE rfafmmom"
40 huee _a  /n /Zﬁfﬂ/mﬁd_g/ a/& y
Vaca ir_ (n G- Schgs/ /mﬁ@é
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Fully explain why you believe the other party should not be contacted
and have time to respond to this Motion before the Motion is considered by the Judge

P> per e hoh  Conflance of

._ / > /
7 CeavyenT  Crrlo /[ e e/ e
W hecd of #aeir Sipmrer cagption

nor [ uas  pllowed T e e

/

Py . —--—,m = - - 4 - -—,"; =
A A = ) ey AL 7 IALL LS 'TL'L 1 [ /AT

e wanld  fust T seance 185 1eelS

A /. V., ! v
oned  Fle 78 /:;Lm‘*m W, ShAes

(If you need more space, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure that you write only on
one side of the paper and clearly identify it as a continuation of this explanation.)

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.
I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing is

true and correct.

DATED this 20 day of /I/Wé‘// 20 / ¥

(Signature)

/4? viers  Filarr yird
(Printed Name)
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CASA Question

Melanie McCormick <MelanieMcCormickCASA@outlook.com>
Fri 8/10/2018, 9:10 PM

To: Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>; javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>

Hello Mayra and Javier,

I believe there are some concerns we need to address.

First and foremost, Mayra, Javier did indeed send me an email on July 21ST stating his desire
to have the children for "his" vacation for this weekend. I did NOT see that part of the email;
that is my fault for not fully reading the email and I take responsibility for that.

Javier did relay that he had discussed these plans with the children and that he was under the
impression that the children were in agreement to these vacation plans.

The concern is that those plans should have been discussed with you as well. The vacation
plans needed to be well documented as the court order did state the children had the right to
say, yes or no. Neither child made myself aware of the expected vacation plans.

Javier, please determine new vacation dates - My gentle suggestion would be to look at the
school calendar and determine when there is a 3-day or 4-day weekend, so you and the
children can have a full and uninterrupted vacation.

When that time frame is determined, please relay that information to myself and then I would
like either Lisa Yesitis or Kristopher Komarek to discuss the vacation plans with the children
and myself present.

Mayra, the children will need to discuss their vacation plans with a therapist and myself
present. I would like to hear from the children as to what they would like to do, in regards to
vacation with their father.

Also, in order to better facilitate weekend visits, I will request that my Office is to be notified
on THURSDAY before 5:00pm. That way, I can properly inform Javier of the weekend plans.

As for the visit this weekend, I did not hear from you Mayra and we will need to address the
visitations. So please, if you can all let me know by Thursday at 5pm.

With school creeping ever closer, I would like to know what BOTH of your thoughts are in
regards to times/visits as Javier has already made mention that a 9pm drop-off is rather late for
the children on a school night. You both will need to discuss this with each other and/or myself
and then I will need to be notified so we can better facilitate the visits.

My final recommendation is Mayra if you would please reach out to Lisa Yesitis at Ron Wood
and see to the children having a regular visit with her. You will need to discuss with Ms.
Yesitis as to how often the children will need to meet with her. I will contact her on Friday,
August 17TH to discover when the children's next appointment with her is.
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I realize that it is never easy in regards to shared custody. We have definitely had our hiccups
since the new court order was placed into effect and we are still working out the logistics. The
bottom line is that we must have clear and concise communication - especially now that school
is beginning and the children will have school activities, they could get a cold and need to see
the doctor or they may have after school activities. We will still be addressing Carlos' needs in
regards to math tutoring as well once school begins.

To sum up:

1. All visitation must be confirmed by my office on Thursdays at 5pm. No contact in
regards to confirmation of the visit is unacceptable and will be noted and recorded for
the court;

2. The parents must discuss new times (for visitation) to begin when school starts August
20TH and those new times will go into effect on Sunday, August 19TH;

3. If travel plans are desired, they must be brought to the attention of CASA and the other
parent - The children will then meet with Lisa Yesitis or Kristopher Komarek to discuss
said travel plans, and CASA will be in attendance on that meeting. That meeting will be
held PRIOR to said vacation plans;

4. Twill contact Lisa Yesitis on August 17TH to determine when the next appointment
between her and the children is;

5. If either parent would like the boys to meet with me, or if the boys would like to
themselves, please notify me immediately and we will schedule a time that is

appropriate for all.

This will only improve if there is open communication AND follow up. Also, please note that
I have noted in the court order that there is to be no disparaging comments, made by either
parent, about the other. It matters not if it is in the children's presence or not. So please
note, I will no longer engage in conversation with either parent, if disparaging comments
are made. We must engage in healthy and amicable communication for the children.

I appreciate your due diligence in regards to these matters. As soon as the above is
determined, I will send an update to the Court addressing the successful completion of
these requests.

Regards, Melanie

Melanie M. "Emmy" McCormick, Guardian ad litem
Director - CASA of Carson City, NV
www.casaofcc.org

(775) 291-7069

"The way we see the world is what makes us good at what we do."
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Re: Thanksgiving

Melanie McCormick <MelanieMcCormickCASA@outlook.com>
Mon 11/19/2018, 8:59 PM

To: javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>; Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>

Mr. Ramirez,

A time and day were told to you by myself after a visit between Carlos, Ms. Yesitis and
myself.

Carlos relayed that he wished to visit with you on Friday. November 23RD. You stated you
had to work.

When I spoke with you about an alternative means you cited to me "past events" that had no
baring on the Thanksgiving visit and you offered no alternatives. As you would not volunteer a
compromise, there was no other discussion had.

As per NRS Statute 125C.020 it can ONLY be ordered by the Court and not yourself.

NRS 125C.020 Rights of noncustodial parent: Additional visits to compensate for wrongful
deprivation of right to visit.

1. In a dispute conceming the rights of a noncustodial parent to visit his or her child, the court may, if it
finds that the noncustodial parent is being wrongfully deprived of his or her right to visit, enter a judgment
ordering the custodial parent to permit additional visits to compensate for the visit of which the noncustodial
parent was deprived.

2. An additional visit must be:

(a) Of the same type and duration as the wrongfully denied visit;

(b) Taken within 1 year after the wrongfully denied visit; and

(c) At a time chosen by the noncustodial parent.

3. The noncustodial parent must give the court and the custodial parent written notice of his or her intention
to make the additional visit at least 7 days before the proposed visit if it is to be on a weekday or weekend and at
least 30 days before the proposed visit if it is to be on a holiday or vacation.

The current Order of the Court states:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED as follows:

1. Plaintiff will continue to have primary physical custody of the parties' minor
children. The visitation schedule with the minor children will remain the same,

with exchanges to take place at CASA of Carson City; however, the minor

children are empowered to sav no to visitation, and are not obligated to visit

with Defendant if thev do not wish to do so. Vacation time will be up to the

minor children as to whether they wish to go on vacation with Defendant;
however, Plaintiff is to notify Defendant in advance if she plans on taking the
minor children on vacation.

2. Defendant will not call or text the minor children under any circumstances, except

in case of emergency; however, the minor children may initiate communication
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with Defendant and may call or text Defendant if they so choose, but are under no

obligation to do so.

Mr. Ramirez, I have spoken with your children and I have spoken with Ms. Yesitis. I have
attended your children's schools and spoken with their counselors. The children did not choose
to visit with you last weekend. Eduardo does not choose to visit with you for Thanksgiving.
Carlos offered visiting with you on Friday, I do understand you had to work, but you offered
no other alternatives.

The Court will be ordering a hearing date, and at that time, you may request what you will.
As the children's advocate I will continue to respect and honor their wishes as mandated by the
Court.

Sincerely,
Melanie

Melanie M. "Emmy" McCormick, Guardian ad litem
Director - CASA of Carson City, NV
www.casaofcc.org

(775) 291-7069

"The way we see the world is what makes us good at what we do."”

From: javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 8:23 PM

To: Melanie McCormick; Mayra Arreguin

Subject: Thanksgiving

Hello:

I've waited for a final time to exercise my parental right for deprivation of
visitation that did not take place this past summer NRS 125C.020

As stated ona prior email the time will be Wednesday November 21 st at
6.00 pm until Thursday November 22nd at 5;00 pm. with the two boys

It is imperative that you confirm this not later than tomorrow at 12:00 pm

Thank you

Javier
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s Virus-free. www.avg.com
S
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Mayra E. Arreguin

CASA of Carson City ( Melanie McCormick)
H .Judge James Russell

Pursuant to NRS125C.020 I hereby given you notification of my right to compensate for
deprivation of right to visit..

My makeup time would be for December 24th from 6 PM to December 25th at 7 PM to
allow the children Eduardo and Carlos Ramirez to enjoy Christmas with their mother.
I do request that an order to comply be issued

Respectfully submitted

Javier Ramirez

ovember 20" 2018

1134



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

/
REC'B & FILED
Code: 3860

Name: Jonel Uizl Zi8NOY 20 PH 2:01

Address: /¢ b’?//@é& (e, SUSAN MERRIWETHER
Lifendld " MO C/ 7 T CLERK

Telephone: = 7 7> 2520 75 < o/ ﬁY(! VA2

Email: EPLTY

Self-Represented Litigant

5%
IN THESECQND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OFSMASHOE-
CALSIN

ey, = Dnesyin,

Plaintif/Petitioner/ Jont Petitioner, CaseNo. /2 PRI 0p34!/5

Dept. No. _ /

KJQZ/ZZZ’/ Vo7t /ziﬁ ,

Defendant/Respondent/ Joint Petitioner.

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION

Irequest that the EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN that was

filed on /1/7,1/ QJ’ '/ A «Qfd / £ be submitted to the Court for decision.

(Date the document was filed with the Court)
This document does not contain the personal information of any person as defined by NRS

603A.040.

Date: /" / / 25’/ 20) § Your Signature: {7//_,#

A,

Print Your Name: ¢ /éM//‘ z /bef?? V7

REV 03/2018 JDB E1 REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION
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ReCD & Fliey
Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B 2818 NOY 21 AM B: 4§
Z Mool Y
Dept. No.: 1 SUSAN MERRIWETHER
\ CLERK
WLI I L

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Petitioner,
v ORDER RE: EX PARTE EMERGENCY
' MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Respondent.

This matter is before this Court pursuant to an Ex Parte Emergency Motion Regarding
Children and a Request for Submission filed by Respondent on November 20, 2018.

In his Motion, Respondent requested this Court issue an order allowing the parties’ minor
children, Eduardo Ramirez and Carlos Ramirez, to split Thanksgiving and Christmas with both
parents, per NRS 125C.020. Respondent attached to his Motion copies of correspondence
between the parties and appointed CASA, Melanie McCormick. The correspondence includes an
email from Ms. McCormick on November 19, 2018, advising that Eduardo chose not to visit
with Respondent for Thanksgiving and that Carlos offered to visit with Respondent on Friday.
From Ms. McCormick’s email it appears to this Court that Respondent communicated to Ms.
McCormick prior to the provided correspondence that he had to work on the day offered by
Carlos for visitation and that Respondent offered no alternative.

This Court’s Order After June 6, 2018 Hearing provided that “the minor children are
empowered to say no to visitation, and are not obligated to visit with Defendant if they do not

wish to do so.”
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In reviewing the Motion and case file, this Court finds that Respondent’s request
regarding Christmas visitation is not an emergency matter and that a hearing would assist the
Court in determining the merits of his Motion.

Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the parties’ minor child, Eduardo Ramirez, has chosen
not to spend Thanksgiving with Respondent and will not be required to.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent may have visitation with the
parties’ minor child, Carlos Ramirez, on Friday, November 23, 2018, as Respondent’s schedule
allows and according to the wishes of Carlos.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this matter is set for a hearing before the First Judicial
District Court, located at 885 East Musser Street, Carson City, Nevada, Department I, on
November 29, 2018, at 1:30 p.m.

Dated this _ZL day of November, 2018.

JAMEST. RUSSELL
DISTRICT JUDGE

-
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Pursuant to NRCP 5(b),

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District

Court, and that on this hi day of November, 2018, I deposited for mailing at Carson City,

Nevada, a true and correct copy

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way #E
Carson City, NV 89706

Melanie McCormick, CASA
E-mail: casaofcc@earthlink.net

of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

L

D.Judd
Law Clerk, Dept. 1
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CHLG REC'D & FiLF
Name: v\u Wy @/m I
Address: , \H 41 M\ 2 LU\AAJ \/ 2818 NOY 26 AWM H: 69
Qerdped(le o equllo
Telephone: A< 0 AN O SUSAR MERRIWE THER
Email Address: A\ w—€€n in L@ h,h—i,fu\ ?\f‘?‘?{’p% CLERK
IN PROPER PERSON ST
DISTRICT COURT
(NSO €EARK COUNTY, NEVADA
W{/’irv{ E Y\‘Y@fu’m ‘ 1A 143
Pldintiff / Petitioner, CASENO.:_]2 D, 004
DEPT: l

Vs, .
: \au\‘ oy Lrmnrez

Defendant / Respondent.

PEREMPTORY CHALLENGE
I request that this case be re-assigned from Judge \_Ka'r‘hé’,') 1. Q,d SS£| ( in

Department \ to another Judge, pursuant to Nevada Supreme Court Rule 48.1.

I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the

foregoing is true and correct.

DATED this D¢ day of NO\ML«Q/ ,20 [K.

Submitted By: (Signature) >G//M/ s
7

Printed Name:”_/ (17j/1¢// '/7&?’/) (e}
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REPon o
YourName: MBI LA \“\L(\OY‘[\/HU\ CASK CD&F il &

Mailing Address: |~3G = 5 T SHAAYT i HOV 26
City, State, Zip:  [‘nion (O Iy NV 8370 Pi
Telephone: [ F{:\) 582 < W0 FF (o :

In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada‘
In and for Carson City

/{Dx\/(\( *\&M (AA . ) CaseNo: [2ZDRA00F4] 18
Pl?ﬁmff ) Dept. No.: [

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

Mowya [ '\\/\f@iﬁ_ |
ll I!)efendahlf

STATE OF NEVADA )
)ss
CARSON CITY

A t [ N v
(v > \ DA ‘\‘\(\ ( DY \nﬂ \ \,\/\ . being first duly sworn under penalties of
(Name of person making service)

perjury, states as follows:
1. That I am: (check the appropriate blank)
X a party to this action and am appearing in proper person.
i

a person not involved in this action and have no interest in this action and
am over the age of 18 years.

2. That on theél,()' day of f\\ "\\]e.'i\ \ 2 Ol % I served a true and correct copy
(day) (month) - ar)
of the document(s) entitled: C ARA R KAD oV V.29 7 [,Ji ) | Yi¥asl rAA / It GI4 0]
(Clearly list all documents you served on the oth party) }

o

in the following way: (check the appropriate blank, and fill in the appropriate information)

Affidavit of Service - 1
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IF THE DOCUMENTS WERE SERVED BY MAIL ON THE OTHER PARTY, OR THE
OTHER PARTY’S LAWYER, FILL IN THE FOLLOWING:

X- by placing a copy enclosed in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage
was fully prepaid.

by placing a copy enclosed in a sealed envelope and mailing it certified, return
receipt requested.

The envelope was addressed to:
(Name) ‘/\\K /[X\( E“( h Ay \\Yﬁ A

b
@adressy 12 Vill foa '\ff/ -J -

Lodnarvilla 1y 89410

and that there is regular communication by mail between the place of mailing and the place
addressed.

IF THE DOCUMENTS WERE PERSONALLY SERVED ON THE OTHER PARTY, OR
THE OTHER PARTY’S LAWYER, FILL IN THE FOLLOWING:

by personally serving:

(Name)

at (address)

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the following

is true and correct.

Date: “ /lb"{ i(}\;{i‘

Melagis Ve (oevick

(print name)

///ﬂ/%ggﬁ]/p///}/’
7

Affidavit of Service - 2
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Your Name: M“’\l N 1A MA LE“[‘\J\.\ t\l< 3 MSA REC'D & FiL J

Mailing Address: [~ 39 EE KT ‘h’ﬁ-“‘ﬁ’

Cltya State, le GL‘U i'\\ | L 4\ ‘\‘\( HI}J \ 2518 NGV 25 PH i: 0'
Telephone: 15N\ %7 ~ \J‘T'Jl S
In Proper Person ) —oUSANMERTINETIR
CLERK
In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

<D\\ \‘*\‘( ? OQ‘\ \\ {‘\7“\ ) Case No.: ‘Z\ ,,':‘Rj\ 00341 1B
P%amnff/’ ) Dept. No.: ]

)
VS. j ; AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE
Mongen Arcaony . )
1 Pefelldant. ;
)
STATE OF NEVADA )
CARSON CITY )SS

\\/\t\uﬂ\ Q \'\[, u, YU\ ( \/ , being first duly sworn under penalties of

(Name of person making service)'

perjury, states as follows:
L. That I am: (check the appropriate blank)

é a party to this action and am appearing in proper person.

a person not involved in this action and have no interest m this action and
am over the age of 18 years.

e .
2. That on the 2 l day of NDY&M\Q@( Z() if) I served a true and correct copy

(month)

(day)
of the document(s) entitled: CD\QA Penot .24, 26 ‘ ?v Ramiraz A n’ﬂj? (U n

( Cléarly list all documents you y served on the otyér party)

in the following way: (check the appropriate blank, and fill in the appropriate information)

Affidavit of Service - 1
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IF THE DOCUMENTS WERE SERVED BY MAIL ON THE OTHER PARTY, OR THE
OTHER PARTY’S LAWYER, FILL IN THE FOLLOWING:

& by placing a copy enclosed in a sealed envelope upon which first class postage
! was fully prepaid.

by placing a copy enclosed in a sealed envelope and mailing it certified, return
receipt requested.

The envelope was addressed to:

(Name) M&\J 8 L\(t A0

(Address) | —rKU/ Rues 1#« lL E
Mosey [ _'%Jr'\// NV 8901

and that there is regular communication by mail between the place of mailing and the place
addressed.

IF THE DOCUMENTS WERE PERSONALLY SERVED ON THE OTHER PARTY, OR
THE OTHER PARTY’S LAWYER, FILL IN THE FOLLOWING:

by personally serving:

(Name)
at (address)

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the following
is true and correct.

Date: H /QLL{} ;\D F’"

Melp \\P\(\(\ OrmiCiA

(print name) |
77 /ZW/ ({ /f’//w’///)’//ﬁ Y
(¢ [

Affidavit of Service - 2
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Case No.: 12 DRI 00391 1B REC'D & FILEL‘;/

Dept. No-: | WIINOV 26 PH 3: 18
SJ3 { MERRIWETHIR

“Ly————CLER}
o

—
—

ey

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Petitioner,
V. ORDER DENYING PEREMPTORY
CHALLENGE
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Respondent.

This matter comes before the Court on a Peremptory Challenge filed by Respondent
Javier Ramirez Rivas on November 26, 2018, pursuant to Nevada Supreme Court Rule 48.1.

Nevada Supreme Court Rule 48.1(5) provides that “a notice of peremptory challenge may
not be filed against any judge who has made any ruling on a contested matter or commenced
hearing any contested matter in the action.”

This Court has ruled extensively in this contested matter since the case’s 2012 inception,
therefore the Peremptory Challenge was not timely filed. “Under the Rule, the privilege of
asserting the challenge must be exercised quickly or else lost forever. The operation of the Rule
will be hindered, we believe, unless its provisions are strictly construed.” Nevada Pay TV v.
Eighth Judicial Dist. Ct., 102 Nev. 203, 206, 719 P.2d 797 (1986). Mr. Ramirez waived the
privilege of asserting the challenge by failing to timely file it.

1
1
"
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Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent’s Peremptory Challenge is denied.

Dated this ZL*Mday of November, 2018.

P e ;
JAMES T. RUSSELL
"BISTRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b). I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District

Court, and that on this :i"—.r'day of November, 2018, I deposited for mailing at Carson City,

Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F

Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin

1756 Russell Way #E

Carson City, NV 89706

Melanie McCormick, CASA 7

E-mail: casaofcc@earthlink.net S =
Angela Jeffries

Law Clerk, Dept. 1
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B 2818 N0V 30 PH 2: 45

Dept. No.: 1 o s MERKDWETHER
SuS{_}:‘? _— CLERY
BY. o —

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
.J
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Petitioner,
vs. ORDER DENYING MOTIONS
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Respondent.

This matter is before this Court on a Motion filed on November 2, 2018 by the
Respondent, Javier Ramirez Rivas seeking to modify custody/visitation, child therapist, child
support, enforce prior order, order to comply, list parental rights, restitution of vacation/bear the
| expenses, et al.

The Court would note that a hearing and order were issued in the matter on June 6, 2018
following reports from the CASA representative.

At the hearing on November 29, 2018, the Respondent and Petitioner both appeared
without any legal counsel and the CASA representative was present and had provided to the
Court and parties an extensive report. Additionally the CASA representative reported to the
Court that she was concerned about Respondent’s conduct based on his heated and threatening
comments to here.

11
/1
1/
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The Court would note that throughout the hearing the Respondent was very
confrontational and accusatory toward the CASA representative and Petitioner. The CASA
representative did take responsibility for a vacation mishap based on miscommunication which
resulted in Respondent not being allowed to take the children on vacation, but it was reported
that the children did not want to go with the Respondent.

It is equally important to note that this has been and continues to be a very contentious
matter, it was represented by Petitioner and CASA that the children were doing well and that
they were doing good in school, except math. Help has also been set up for them regarding math
through the school. The CASA report and comments at the hearing suggest the children are
working well with Lisa Yesitis, LSW from the Ron Wood Family Center. It is clear that
Eduardo, the oldest child, wants minimal contact with his father based on the evidence presented.
but that Carlos wants to have a relationship with his father.

A review of NRS 125C.005, Ellis v. Carucci, 123 Nev. 145, 161 P.3d 239, (2007) and the
factors listed in NRS 125C.0035(4) continue to support the Petitioner having primary physical
custody given the following finding by this Court: (a) Eduardo is of sufficient enough age and
capacity to form an intelligent preference to be with his mother and have limited contact with his
father. As per the prior order of this Court, based on the recommendation of CASA and as the
therapist, supports the boys having input on being with their father. (b) Given the conflict
between tﬁe parties and the prior extensive issue concerning Respondent’s conduct towards the
boys and the Petitioner, it is important to protect the children and place them in a safe
environment, which in this case is with their mother as represented in the CASA report. (c)
Respondent has no ability to cooperate to meet the needs of the children and chooses instead to
attack everyone from CASA, the prior therapist, and Petitioner. He is in capable of changing.
The Court’s opinion is based on his continued accusations, loss of employment, and general
attitude. (d) The physical, developmental and emotional needs of the children are being handled
by the Petitioner, CASA, and school representatives. The Petitioner represented the children are
doing well under the existing arrangement. () The existing nature of the children’s relationships

with Respondent is being monitored by the Ron Wood Family Center and CASA in the Court’s
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opinion. (f) As reflected above, the previous abuse relating to the Respondent toward Eduardo
and the Petitioner, has been an ongoing pattern in this matter and is considered by the Court.

The Court would note that based on Respondent’s aggression and continual attacks on
Petitioner, the CASA representative and the Court, the Court believes he was in contempt; and as
such, at the end of the hearing the Court had Respondent detained by security for a short period
of time in the detention cell so that he would settle down, allow the Petitioner and CASA
representative to leave the court house and to make Respondent reflect on his conduct.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the June 2, 2018 Order will remain in effect with the
changes reflected herein; and, as such, Respondent’s Motion for a change of Custody is
DENIED. Therefore, the parenting time between the children, Eduardo and Carlos, will remain
at their discretion with their father, Mr. Ramirez. Respondent can go to Carlos’ school and have
lunch with him provided it does not become abusive. As to Eduardo until Eduardo and school
officials, along with Lisa Yesitis, allow, Mr. Ramirez is to stay away from Eduardo’s school.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that until it is determined by and through Lisa
Yesitis, no new treatment will be obtained for the children. Eduardo is allowed to reduce the
number of sessions to once per month to support his ability to make his own decisions and given
how well he is doing. Therapy for Carlos is to be determined by Lisa Yesitis. If Eduardo wants
visitation with his father he can choose as to whether or not it should be supervised.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent may have visitation on
Sundays between 10:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. provided the children elect to do so. Additionally, he
may have a telephone call with the children at 6:00 p.m. every Wednesday, again at the
children’s discretion. If they choose not to do so they are to text Mr. Ramirez. Respondent is to
have any eight (8) hour visitation period with the children during the Christmas Holidays, again
subject to their input, and Lisa Yesitis’s approval on where and when.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Petitioner shall do her best to improve
communicating with the Ron Wood Family Center and CASA. The Court acknowledges that

Petitioner is taking co-parenting classes.
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IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez shall seek independent
therapeutic services to address with his anger, dealing with his children, how his behavior is
offensive to other people, and its impact on the children. If he so chooses, he should have a
parental evaluation done, at his own expense, and engage in co-parenting classes.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED based on Mr. Ramirez now having a gross
monthly income of approximately $1,900.00 that he shall now pay $400.00 a month in child
support.

Dated this __%)gy of November, 2018.

JAMES T. RUSSEf L

( DISTRICT JUDGE

4-
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

[ hereby certify that on the 3 day of December, 2018, I served a copy of the foregoing

by placing the foregoing in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way #E
Carson City, NV 89706

Melanie McCormick, CASA

E-mail: casaofcc@earthlink.net i

N (|
INTR L],
Lot ;f/i(zf-"
Daniel Tudd. Esq.
Law Clerk, Dept. 1

_5-
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